
ARMSTRONG 
Community Development District 

JUNE 11, 2020 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

June 4, 2020 

Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community 
Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Thursday, June 11, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. Following is the advance agenda for this 
meeting: 

Audit Committee Meeting 
I. Roll Call 

IL Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 
III. Other Business 
IV. Adjournment 

Regular Business Meeting 
I. Roll Call 

IL Public Comment 
III. Approval of the Minutes of the May 14, 2020 Meeting 
IV. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2019 Draft Audit Report 
V. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 

2021 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
VI. Ratification of Addendum to Agreement with Viewpoint Security & Protection Agency 

VII. Ratification of CCUA Service Letter for Additional Irrigation 
VIII. Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Fiscal 

Year 2020 Auditing Services 
IX. Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel 
B. District Engineer - Ratification/ Consideration of Requisitions 
C. District Manager 
D. Facility Manager - Report 

X. Consideration of2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 1 
XL Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 

XII. Financial Reports 
A. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2020 
B. Check Register 

XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting- 07/09/20@ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
XIV. Adjournment 



Prior to the regular meeting will be the audit committee meeting. 

Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the May 14, 2020 
meeting. 

The fourth order of business is acceptance of the draft audit for Fiscal Year 2019, which is 
enclosed for your review. 

The fifth order of business is approval of the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2021 and 
consideration of Resolution 2020-07, which are enclosed for your review. Approval of the 
proposed budget begins the budget process, allowing in excess of 60 days for Board and staff 
input prior to a public hearing and adoption of the budget. 

The sixth order of business is ratification of addendum to agreement with Viewpoint Security & 
Protection Agency. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review. 

The seventh order of business is ratification of CCUA service letter, which is enclosed for your 
review. 

The eighth order of business is consideration of audit RFP criteria, which is enclosed for your 
review. 

Enclosed under the Engineer's report is a requisition summary. 

Enclosed is a copy of the Facility Manager's report. 

The tenth order of business is consideration of Deficit Funding Request No. 1, which is enclosed 
for your review. 

Enclosed are the financials and check register. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting. In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

J (;{;f1IL(¼' Pe,vry 
James Perry 
Manager 

cc: Katie Buchanan Katie Ibarra Gabriel McKee 

2 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda 

Thursday 
June 11, 2020 
3:30 p.rn. 

I. Roll Call 

Audit RFP Committee Meeting 

Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 

Orange Park, Florida 32065 
Call In# 1-719-457-0816 Code 792049 

II. Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 

III. Other Business 

IV. Adjournment 



1. 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUDITOR SELECTION 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Ability of Personnel. (20 Points) 

(E.g., geographic location of the firm's headquarters or permanent office in relation to the 
project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage this project; 
evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

2. Proposer's Experience. (20 Points) 

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other or current Community 
Development District(s) in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation of Proposer, 
etc.) 

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District's needs for the 
services requested. 

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer's financial resources 
and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 

5. Price. (20 Points) 

Points will be awarded based upon the lowest total proposal for rendering the services and 
the reasonableness of the proposal. 

Total (100 Points) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda 
Thursday 
June 11, 2020 
3:30 p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

II. Public Comment 

Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 

Orange Park, Florida 32065 
Call In# 1-719-457-0816 Code 792049 

III. Approval of the Minutes of the May 14, 2020 Meeting 

IV. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2019 Draft Audit Report 

V. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07, Approving the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2021 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 

VI. Ratification of Addendum to Agreement with Viewpoint Security & Protection 
Agency 

VII. Ratification of CCUA Service Letter for Additional Irrigation 

VIII. Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for 
Fiscal Year 2020 Auditing Services 

IX. Staff Reports 
A. District Counsel 

B. District Engineer - Ratification/ Consideration of Requisitions 

C. District Manager 

D. Facility Manager - Report 

X. Consideration of2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 1 

XI. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 

XII. Financial Reports 
A. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2020 



B. Check Register 

XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting - 07/09/20 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 
Center 

XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, May 14, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Liam O'Reilly 
Mike Taylor 
Blake Weatherly 
Rose Bock 

Also present were: 

James Perry 
Katie Buchanan 
Zach Brecht 
Todd Mosley 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manger 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
Greyhawk HOA Community Manager 

Roll Call 

Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3 :30 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 9, 
2020 Meeting 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O'Reilly with all in 
favor the minutes of the January 9, 2020 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-06 
Adopting an Internal Controls Policy 

Mr. Perry stated this resolution puts the district in compliance with a Florida Statute that 

was passed last year in regard to a formal internal controls policy. This doesn't change anything 



May 14, 2020 Armstrong CDD 

the district has been doing since the inception of the district and our internal controls are reviewed 

on an annual basis by the independent CPA audit that is conducted. 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-06 was approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Greyhawk 
Homeowners' Association, Inc. for Facility 
Management, Operation, and Maintenance 
Services 

Mr. O'Reilly stated as a reminder this is an agreement that was contemplated several 

months ago, which essentially allows the HOA to provide amenity management services on a CDD 

owned facility. This allows the HOA management company that works for the HOA to manage it 

accordingly. They have been managing a lot of that already, but this formalizes that agreement. 

Ms. Buchanan stated this is a cost share, but it is essentially a $10 a year cost to the district. 

It is a very nominal cost, but we needed to have on paper authority for the HOA to provide the 

administrative and oversight services on behalf of the CDD. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the agreement with Greyhawk Homeowners' Association, Inc 
for facility management, operation and maintenance services was 
ratified. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of CCUA Service Letter 

Mr. O'Reilly stated these are a couple of irrigation meters that were missed in some of the 

common areas and we are in the process of adding some landscaping in the Phase 1 area and these 

are reclaimed irrigation meters to irrigate that landscaping that will be added to those common 

areas. CCUA requires full payment before they come out and set the meter box. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the CCUA service letter was ratified. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-08, 
Landowner Election Resolution 

2 



May 14, 2020 Armstrong CDD 

Mr. Perry stated Resolution 2020-08 is certifying the landowner election and that election 

provided for five board members, the first seat is Blake Weatherly, the second is Mr. Taylor, third 

is Rose Bock, fourth is Grady Miars, and the fifth seat is Liam O'Reilly. Seats 1, 3 and 5 expire 

in 2020 and seats 2 and 4 expire in 2022. November 12, 2020 was set as the landowner meeting 

date. 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in favor 
Resolution 2020-08 was approved. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Appointment of Audit RFP Committee 

Mr. Perry stated this is required by statute and we recommend the whole board be 

considered the RFP committee. We will advertise a committee meeting and decide on the 

evaluation criteria and when the proposals come in the committee will meet again and evaluate the 

proposed based on that criteria. 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O'Reilly with all in 
favor the board members were appointed to serve as the audit RFP 
committee. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amendment to Tree Amigos 
Landscape Agreement 

Mr. Perry stated the amendment to the Tree Amigos landscape agreement is for an 

additional annual fee of $9,611.61. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated this is for the addition of Tynes lB portion, which is the component 

that is south of the roundabout and this is to modify the scope to add the maintenance of the right 

of way to the southerly boundary of the district. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the amendment to the Tree Amigos Landscape Agreement 
in the amount of $9,611.61 was approved. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

A. District Counsel 

Staff Reports 

3 



May 14, 2020 Armstrong CDD 

Ms. Buchanan stated we may want to specifically delegate authority to the chairman to 

provide for approvals in connection with the amenity phased reopening. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated district counsel has pretty good guidelines that follow federal, state and 

local guidelines for the phased reopening of amenity centers and they are consistent with other 

amenity centers in Florida. It is very thorough and that is something we would circulate. 

Ms. Buchanan stated there is going to be an increase in cleaning and janitorial, signage 

posted encouraging people to wash their hands, use hand sanitizer, wear a mask if appropriate and 

most importantly stay home if they feel sick. We would have a process in place for the reporting 

of known cases in the facility and when it comes to the pool we are looking to implement a 

registration system to ensure we don't run afoul of social distancing guidelines. There will be 

modifications to the setup, discourage passive sitting to help minimize crowds, open the tennis 

courts for singles play as well as the playgrounds but we will make sure we have consistent signage 

on playgrounds that it is use at your own risk and provide self-sanitation supplies but we would 

not be able to wipe it down throughout the day as frequently as the pool facilities. With all these 

things it is important to note that the onsite staff is going to be monitoring how it works and part 

of the policy delegates the authority to staff in conjunction with the chairman to make changes if 

it isn't working. I want to make sure that staff is fully supported by the board in assuring that 

responsible usage takes place. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated I ask that Todd coordinate with Jim Perry and myself post meeting to 

get familiar with that and make any adjustments to staff on a temporary basis to help GMS 

implement these guidelines. 

Mr. Mosley stated we will get together after this meeting. 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the chairman was authorized to approve and put in place the 
reopening plan. 

B. District Engineer 

1. Ratification of Requisitions 14-26 2019A Construction Account 

4 



May 14, 2020 Armstrong CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor requisitions 14-26 from the 2019A construction account 
were ratified. 

2. Consideration of Requisitions 27-33 2019A Construction Account 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor requisitions 27-33 from the 2019A construction account 
were approved. 

3. Ratification of Change Orders 1-2 Grey hawk Phase 2 & 3 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor change order 1 for a net increase of $104,087.73 and change 
order 2 for a net increase of $160,903.71 with Besch & Smith for 
Greyhawk Phase 2 & 3 were ratified. 

4. Consideration of Change Order 3 Greyhawk Phase 2 & 3 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor change order no. 3 with Besch & Smith for Greyhawk Phase 
2 & 3 for a net increase of$33,617.88 was approved. 

C. District Manager-Report on Number of Registered Voters (119) 

A copy of the letter from the supervisor of elections indicating there are 119 registered 

voters residing within the district was included in the agenda package. 

D. Facility Manger 

1. Camera System Proposal 

This item tabled. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. O'Reilly stated my only request is for the district manager to work with the HOA 

manager to facilitate the private security company. 

5 



May 14, 2020 Armstrong CDD 

Mr. Moran stated my concerns are about the amenity center, need of cameras and more 

surveillance, more strict entry controls and someone physically at the amenity center. 

Ms. Emmett stated I agree with what Mark said about the amenity center. Also there is a 

lot of construction in the area but the debris and trash is getting a lot worse and is blown all over 

the neighborhood and into the ponds. It explains why the homes there are not selling because you 

can see the pond on the back side and it looks awful. Sometimes we see cars drag racing through 

the neighborhood; they fly through here all the time. There are no speed limit signs and there are 

no children at play signs. 

Mr. Perry stated we will look into signage but traffic calming devices such as speed bumps 

need approval from the county and they very difficult to get in place. Your comments in regard to 

the pond, we will look into that. I know Greenpointe has an ongoing dialog with builders about 

trash and cleanup of their job sites. We will get them to reach out and remind those builders that 

needs to be taken care of. 

Mr. O'Reilly stated I will contact the builders directly and ask for additional help to clean 

stuff up. I will work with Todd Mosley on the HOA for enforcement of the trash from builders. 

Private security starts tomon-ow and hopefully, word will get out that this is not an amenity center 

that non-residents can access. We will improve that situation significantly. 

Ms. Buchanan stated I am happy to work with the chair to send a letter to the Clay County 

Sheriff to clarify that they are in fact authorized to enforce trespassing violations on CDD property. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of March 31, 2020 

A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

B. Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. O'Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - 06/11/20 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

6 



May 14, 2020 Armstrong CDD 

Mr. Perry stated the next regularly scheduled meeting is June 11th and it is scheduled for 

the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center at Oakleaf at Middle Village at 3 :30 p.m. It may be conducted 

by Zoom if not it will be done locally and we will make that determination about 10 days prior to 

the meeting. 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 4: 15 p.m. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary ChairpersonNice Chairperson 

7 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



DRAFT 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY , FLORIDA 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSS ION AND ANALYSIS 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

Statement of Net Position 
Statement of Activities 

Fund Financ ial Statements : 
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Net Posit ion 
Statement of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balances of Governmenta l Funds to the Statement of Activ ities 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual - General Fund 
Notes to Required Supplementary Informat ion 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTR OL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

Page 

1-2 

3-6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13-21 

22 
23 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 24-25 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF SECTION 218.415 , FLORIDA STATUTES , REQUIRED BY RULE 10.556(10) 
OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 26 

MANAGEMENT LETTER REQUIRED BY CHAPTER 10.550 OF THE RULES 
OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

DRAFT 

27-28 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activit ies and each major 
fund of Armstrong Community Development District, Clay County, Florida ("District") as of and for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design , implementation , and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor 's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity 's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management , as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of 
September 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position, thereof for the fiscal year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

DRAFT 



Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic 
financia l statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements , is required 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of f inancial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary informat ion in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America , which consisted 
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements , 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us 
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditin g Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards , we have also issued our report dated XXXXXXXX , 
2020 , on our considerat ion of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations , contracts , grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

XXXXXXX , 2020 

DRAFT 
2 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of Armstrong Community Development District, Clay County, Florida 
("District") provides a narrative overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
September 30, 2019. Please read it in conjunction with the District's Independent Auditor's Report, basic 
financial statements, accompanying notes and supplementary information to the basic financial 
statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year 
resulting in a net position balance of $10,487,851. 

• The change in the District's total net position in comparison with the prior fiscal year was 
$5,140,067, an increase. The key components of the District's net position and change in net 
position are reflected in the table in the government-wide financial analysis section. 

• At September 30, 2019, the District's governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $687,842, a decrease of ($902,526) in comparison with the prior fiscal year. The 
total fund balance is restricted for debt service, unassigned deficit fund balance in the capital 
projects fund, and the remainder is unassigned fund balance which is available for spending at 
the District's discretion . 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as the introduction to the District's basic financial 
statements . The District 's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) 
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements , and 3) notes to the financ ial 
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial 
statements themselves. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District's finances , in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all the District's assets, deferred outflows of 
resources , liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the residual amount being reported as net 
position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the 
financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net position changed 
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying 
event giving rise to the change occurs , regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues 
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future 
fiscal periods. 

The government-wide financial statements include all governmental activities that are principally 
supported by Developer contributions and assessments. The District does not have any business-type 
activities. The governmental activities of the District include the general government (management) 
function. 

DRAFf 
3 



OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives . The District, like other state and local governments , uses 
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-re lated legal requirements. The 
District has one fund category : governmental funds. 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financ ial 
statements , governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outf lows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating a District's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financia l 
statements , it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-w ide financial statements. By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the District's near-term financing decisions . 
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues , 
expenditures , and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 
governmental funds and governmental activities . 

The District maintains three individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures , and 
changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund, and capital projects fund , all of which 
are considered to be major funds. 

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund . A budgetary comparison schedule 
has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with the budget. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in 
the government-wide and fund financial statements . 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over t ime as a useful indicator of an entity's financia l position. In 
the case of the District, assets exceeded liabilities at the close of the most recent f iscal year . 

DRAFT 
4 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Key components of the District's net position are reflected in the following table: 

NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30, 

2019 2018 

Current and other assets $ 1,716,177 $ 4,589,922 

Capital assets, net of depreciation 17,235,509 10,405,072 

Total assets 18,951 ,686 14,994 ,994 

Current liabi lities 1,127,986 2,779,292 

Long-term liabilities 7,335,849 6,867,918 

Total liabil it ies 8,463,835 9,647 ,210 

Net position 

Net im.estment in capital assets 9,308,761 4,503,697 

Restricted 1,145,459 828,449 

Unrestricted 33,631 15,638 

Total net pos ition $ 10,487 ,85 1 $ 5,347,784 

The District's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, land improvements, and 
infrastructure); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. These assets 
are used to provide services to residents; consequently, these assets are not available for future 
spending. Although the District's investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be 
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital 
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

The restricted portion of the District's net position represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used. 

The District's net position increased during the most recent fiscal year. The majority of the increase is the 
result of contributions from the County and Developer. 

Key elements of the change in net position are reflected in the following table: 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 

2019 2018 

Re\enues: 

Program re\enues 

Charges for ser..ices $ 2,713,922 $ 366,304 

Operating grants and contributions 774,344 128,856 

Capital grants and contributions 2,102,718 5,284,875 

General re\enues 

Miscellaneous 34,814 

Total re\enues 5,625,798 5,780,035 

Expenses : 

General go\emment 118,724 111,664 

Maintenance and operations 57,368 

Parks & Recreation 12,026 

Interest 297,613 354,557 

Total expenses 485,731 466,221 

Change in net position 5,140,067 5,313,814 

Net position - beginning 5,347,784 33,970 

Net position - ending $ 10,487,851 $ 5,347,784 

As noted above and in the statement of activities, the cost of all governmental activities during the fiscal 
year ended September 30, 2019 was $485,731. Program revenues was mostly comprised of 
contributions from the Developer and the County in both fiscal years. While assessments increased 
during the current fiscal year, the decrease in contributions from the Developer and the County were 
greater which caused a net decrease in program revenues from the prior fiscal year. 

DRAFT 
5 



GENERAL BUDGETING HIGHLIGHTS 

An operating budget was adopted and maintained by the governing board for the District pursuant to the 
requirements of Florida Statutes. The budget is adopted using the same basis of accounting that is used 
in preparation of the fund financial statements. The legal level of budgetary control , the level at which 
expenditures may not exceed budget , is in the aggregate. Any budget amendments that increase the 
aggregate budgeted appropriations must be approved by the Board of Supervisors. The general fund 
budget for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019 was amended to increase revenues by $120,000 
and increase appropriations by $120,000 . Actual general fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended 
September 30, 2019 exceeded appropriations by $(9,867). The over expenditures were funded by 
available fund balance. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At September 30, 2019, the District had $17,235,509 invested in capital assets for its governmental 
activities. In the government-wide financial statements no depreciation has been taken. More detailed 
information about the District's capital assets is presented in the notes of the financial statements. 

Capital Debt 

At September 30, 2019, the District had $4,820 ,000 in Bonds outstanding , $52,852 in capital leases, and 
$2,518,111 in Developer advances outstanding for its governmental activities. More detailed information 
about the District's capital debt is presented in the notes of the financial statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS 

Subsequent to fiscal year end, the District continues work on its Series 2017 infrastructure project and the 
Tynes Blvd extension project. Further information about the project is presented in the notes to financial 
statements. In addition, it is anticipated that the general operations of the District will increase. 

Subsequent to fiscal year end, the District issued $7,500,000 of Series 2019 Bonds , consisting of multiple 
term bonds with due dates ranging from November 1, 2024 - November 1, 2050 and fixed interest rates 
ranging from 3.125% to 4% The Bonds were issued to finance the acquisition and construction of certain 
improvements for the benefit of the District. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens , land owners, customers , investors and creditors 
with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the 
financial resources it manages and the stewardship of the facilities it maintains. If you have questions 
about this report or need additional financial informat ion, contact the Armstrong Community Development 
District's Finance Department at 5385 N Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, Florida 33351 . 

DRAFT 
6 



DRAFT 

ARMSTRONG COMMUN ITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY , FLORIDA 

ASSETS 
Cash 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Due from Developer 
Restricted assets: 

Investments 
Capital assets: 

Nondepreciable 
Tota l assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Contracts and retainage payable 
Unearned revenues 
Accrued interest payable 
Non-cur rent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

See notes to the financial statements 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 38,604 
365,078 

1,312,495 

17,235 ,509 
18,951,686 

337,484 
659,211 

31,640 
99,651 

77,733 
7,258 ,116 
8,463 ,835 

9,308,761 
1,145,459 

33,631 
$ 10,487 ,851 

7 



ARMSTRONG COMMU NITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY , FLORIDA 

STATEM ENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Functions/Programs 
Primary government: 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Maintenance and operations 
Parks & Recreation 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental activities 

DRAFT 

Expenses 

$ 118,724 
57,368 
12,026 

297,613 
485,731 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Grants and 
Capital 

Grants and Charges for 
Services Contributions Contributions 

$ $ 771,343 

2,713,922 3,001 
2,713,922 774,344 

General revenues: 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 
Change in net position 
Net position - beginning 
Net position - ending 

$ 
2,102,718 

2,102,718 

See notes to the financial statements 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 652,619 
2,045,350 

(12,026) 
2,419,310 
5,105,253 

34,814 
34,814 

5,140,067 
5,347,784 

$ 10,487,851 

8 



ARM STRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY , FLORIDA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Major Funds Total 
Capital Governmental 

General Debt Service Projects Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash $ 37,677 $ $ 927 $ 38,604 

Investments 1,245,110 67,385 1,312,495 

Due from Developer 97,428 267,650 365,078 

Total assets $ 135,105 $ 1,245,110 $ 335,962 $ 1,716,177 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 69,834 $ $ 267,650 $ 337,484 

Contracts and retainage payable 659,211 659 ,211 

Unearned revenues 31,640 31,640 

Total liabilities 101,474 926,861 1,028,335 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 1,245,110 1,245,110 

Unassigned 33,631 {590,899) {557 ,268) 

Total fund balances 33,631 1,245,110 (590,899) 687,842 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 135,105 $ 1,245,110 $ 335,962 $ 1,716,177 

See notes to the financial statements 

DRAFT 
9 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY , FLORIDA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Fund balance - governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of net position are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmenta l activities are not financial 

resources and, therefore , are not reported as assets in the 
governmental funds. The statement of net position includes 
those capital assets, net of accumulated deprec iation, in the 

assets of the government as a 1M1ole. 
Cost of capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 

Liabilities not due and payable from current available resources 
are not reported as liabilities in the governmental fund financial 
statements. All liabilities , both current and long-term, are 
reported in the government-v.ide financial statements. 

Developer advances 

Capital lease 
Accrued interest payable 
Bonds payable 

Net position of governmental activities 

See notes to the financi al statements 

DRAFT 

17,235,509 

(2,518,111) 
(52,852) 
(99,651) 

(4,764,886) 

$ 687,842 

17,235,509 

(7,435, 500) 

$ 10,487,851 

10 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY , FLORIDA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Major Funds Total 
Capital Governmental 

General Debt Service Projects Funds 

REVENUES 
Assessments $ $ 2,713,922 $ $ 2,713,922 

Developer contributions 176,957 594,386 771,343 

Intergovernmental revenues 2,386,231 2,386,231 

Interest 3,001 1,215 4,216 

Miscellaneous 34,814 81,232 116,046 

Total revenues 211,771 2,716,923 3,063,064 5,991,758 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 118,724 118,724 

Maintenance and operations 57,368 57,368 

Parks & Recreation 12,026 12,026 

Debt service: 
Principal 3,996 2,105,000 2,108,996 

Interest 1,664 340,028 341,692 

Capital outlay 56,848 6,773,589 6,830,437 

Total expenditures 250,626 2,445,028 6,773,589 9,469,243 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (38,855) 271,895 (3,710,525) (3,477,485) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer in ( out) (932) 932 

Developer advances 2,518,111 2,518,111 

Lease proceeds 56,848 56,848 

Total other financing sources (uses) 56,848 (932) 2,519,043 2,574,959 

Net change in fund balances 17,993 270,963 (1,191,482) (902,526) 

Fund balances - beginning 15,638 974,147 600,583 1,590,368 

Fund balances - ending $ 33,631 $ 1,245,110 $ (590,899) $ 687,842 

See notes to the financial statements 

DRAFT 
11 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY , FLORIDA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 

activities are different because: 

DRAFT 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; 
however, the cost of capital assets is eliminated in the statement of 

activities and capitalized in the statement of net position. 

Certain revenues .vere unavailable for the governmental fund 

financial statements in the prior fiscal year. In the current fiscal 
year , these revenues .vere recorded in the governmental fun d 

financial statements. 

Governmental funds report the face amount of debt issued as 

financial resources when debt is first issued, whereas these 

amounts are eliminated in the statement of activities and 
recognized as long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. 

Repayment of long-term liabilities are reported as expenditures in 
the governmental fu nd financial statements, but such repayments 

reduce liabilities in the statement of net position and are eliminated 

in the statement of activities. 

Amortization of Bond discounts/premiums is not recog nized in the 
governmental fund financial statements, but is repor ted as an 

expense in the statement of activities. 

Governmental funds report Developer advances as financial 

resources when cash is received, whereas these amounts are 

eliminated in the statement of activities and recognized as long
term liabilities in the statement of net position. 

The change in accrued interest on long-term liabilities betvVeen the 

current and prior fiscal year is recorded in the statement of 
activities but not in the governmental fund financial statements. 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

See notes to the financial statements 

$ (902,526) 

6,830,437 

(365,960) 

(56,848) 

2,108,996 

(1,968) 

(2,518,111) 

46,047 

$ 5,140 ,067 

12 



ARMSTRO NG COMMUNIT Y DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1- NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND REPORT ING ENTITY 

Armstrong Community Development District ("District") was created on July 12, 2016 pursuant to the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, otherwise known as Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
by Ordinance 2016-23 of Clay County, Florida, amended by Ordinance 2018-40 of Clay County , Florida. 
The Act provides among other things, the power to manage basic services for community development, 
power to borrow money and issue Bonds, and to levy and assess non-ad valorem assessments for the 
financing and delivery of capital infrastructure . While the District was established in 2016, there has been 
no substantial activity in the prior period. 

The District was established for the purpose of financing and managing the acquisition , construction, 
maintenance and operation of a portion of the infrastructure necessary for community development within 
the District. 

The District is governed by the Board of Supervisors ("Board") which is composed of five members. The 
District conducts general elections based on property owners within the District. The Board of Supervisors 
of the District exercise all powers granted to the District pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. At 
September 30, 2019, some of the Board members are affiliated with Armstrong Ventures , LLC and 
Greenpointe, LLC ("Developers"). 

The Board has the responsibility for: 
1. Assessing and levying assessments. 
2. Approving budgets. 
3. Exercising control over facilit ies and properties. 
4. Controlling the use of funds generated by the District. 
5. Approving the hiring and fir ing of key personnel. 
6. Financing improvements. 

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
("GASS") Statements. Under the provisions of those standards, the financial reporting entity consists of 
the primary government, organizations for which the District Board of Supervisors is considered to be 
financially accountable , and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship 
with the District are such that, if excluded , the financial statements of the District would be considered 
incomplete or misleading. There are no entities considered to be component units of the District; 
therefore, the financial statements include only the operations of the District. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Governm ent-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 
The basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of 
activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government. For the most 
part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clear ly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods , services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment ; operating
type specia l assessments for maintenance and debt service are treated as charges for services and 2) 
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Other items not included among program revenues are reported instead 
as general revenues . 

DRAFT 
13 



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
The government-w ide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the t iming of related cash flows. Assessments are 
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are to be 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and availab le. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period . For this purpose , the 
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the 
current fiscal period. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred , as under accrual accounting. 
However , debt service expenditures are recorded on ly when payment is due. 

Assessments 
Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District. Operating and 
Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually at a public hearing of the 
District. Debt Service Assessments are levied when Bonds are issued and assessed and collected on an 
annual basis. The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform method of collection 
(Chapter 197.3632 , Florida Statutes). Direct collected assessments are due as determined by annual 
assessment resolutio n adopted by the Board of Supervisors. Assessments collected under the uniform 
method are mailed by County Tax Collector on November 1 and due on or before March 31 of each 
year. Property owners may prepay a port ion or all of the Debt Service Assessments on their property 
subject to various provisions in the Bond documents. 

Assessments and interest associated with the current fisca l period are considered to be suscepti ble to 
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. The portion of 
assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be suscept ible to accrual as 
revenue of the current period. 

The District reports the following major governmental funds : 

General Fund 
The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financia l 
resources except those required to be accoun ted for in another fund . 

Debt Service Fund 
The debt service fund is used to accou nt for the accumu lation of resources for the annual payment of 
principal and interest on long-term debt. 

Capital Projects Fund 
This fund accounts for the financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major 
infrastructure within the District. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government -wide financ ial 
statements. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's policy to use 
restricted resources first for qualifying expenditures, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

DRAFT 
14 



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity 

Restricted Assets 
These assets represent cash and investments set aside pursuant to Bond covenants or other contractual 
restrictions. 

Deposits and Investments 
The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand and demand deposits 
(interest and non-interest bearing). 

The District has elected to proceed under the Alternative Investment Guidelines as set forth in Section 
218.415 (17) Florida Statutes. The District may invest any surplus public funds in the following: 

a) The Local Government Surplus Trust Funds, or any intergovernmental investment pool 
authorized pursuant to the Florida lnterlocal Cooperation Act ; 

b) Securities and Exchange Commiss ion registered money market funds with the highest credit 
quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency; 

c) Interest bearing time deposits or savings accounts in qualified public depositories; 
d) Direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury. 

Securit ies listed in paragraph c and d shall be invested to provide sufficient liquidity to pay obligations as 
they come due. 

The District records all interest revenue related to investment activities in the respective funds. 
Investments are measured at amortized cost or reported at fair value as required by generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Prepaid Items 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as 
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, 
sidewalks and similar items) are reported in the government activities columns in the government -wide 
financial statements . Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual 
cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful life in excess of two years . Such 
assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated 
capital assets are recorded at acquisition value. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized 
as projects are constructed . 

In the governmental fund financial statements , amounts incurred for the acquisition of capital assets are 
reported as fund expenditures. No depreciation has been taken in the current fiscal year as the District's 
infrastructure and other capital assets are under construction. 

Unearned Revenue 
Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but 
not yet earned. 

Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported 
as liabilities in the statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized 
ratably over the life of the Bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of applicable premiums or discounts . 
Bond issuance costs are expensed when incurred. 

DRAFT 
15 



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize premiums and discounts, as well as 
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts 
on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the 
actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures . 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources . This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be 
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. 

In addition to liabilities , the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as 
an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 

Fund Equity/Net Position 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report non spendable and restricted fund balance for 
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a 
specific purpose. Assignments of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to 
change. 

The District can establish limitations on the use of fund balance as follows: 

Committed fund balance - Amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a 
formal action (resolution) of the Board of Supervisors. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by 
the Board of Supervisors taking the same formal action (resolution) that imposed the constraint 
originally . Resources accumulated pursuant to stabilization arrangements sometimes are reported in 
this category. 

Assigned fund balance - Includes spendable fund balance amounts established by the Board of 
Supervisors that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted 
nor committed. The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance 
to cover differences in estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated 
budget. Assignments are generally tempo rary and normally the same formal action need not be taken 
to remove the assignment. 

The District first uses committed fund balance, followed by assigned fund balance and then unassigned 
fund balance when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted 
fund balance classifications could be used. 

Net posit ion is the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources less liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources . Net position in the government-wide financial statements are categorized 
as net investment in capital assets, restricted or unrestricted. Net investment in capital assets represents 
net position related to infrastructure and property, plant and equipment. Restricted net position 
represents the assets restricted by the District's Bond covenants or other contractual restrictions. 
Unrestricted net position consists of the net position not meeting the definition of either of the other two 
components. 

DRAFT 
16 



NOTE 2 - SUMMAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU NTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Other Disclosures 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires managemen t to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financ ial statements , and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

NOTE 3- BUDGETARY INFORMATION 

The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved Annual Budget. Annual 
Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with genera lly accepted accounting principles for the general 
fund . Al l annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. 

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements. 

a) Each year the District Manager subm its to the District Board a proposed operating budget for the 
fiscal year commencing the following October 1. 

b) Public hearings are conducted to obtain comments. 
c) Prior to October 1, the budget is legally adopted by the District Board. 
d) All budget changes must be approved by the District Board. 
e) The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles . 
f) Unused appropriation for annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the year. 

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits 
The District's cash balances were entirely covered by federal depository insurance or by a collatera l pool 
pledged to the State Treasure r. Florida Statutes Chapter 280, "Florida Security for Public Depos its Act" , 
requires all qualified depositories to deposit with the Treasurer or another banking institution eligible 
collateral equal to various percentages of the average daily balance for each month of all public deposits 
in excess of any applicable deposit insurance held. The percentage of eligible collateral (generally , U.S. 
Governmental and agency securities, state or local government debt , or corporate bonds) to public 
deposits is dependent upon the depository 's financial history and its compliance with Chapter 280. In the 
event of a failure of a qualified public depository , the remaining public depositories would be responsible 
for covering any resulting losses . 

Investment s 
The District's investments were held as follows at September 30, 2019: 

Maturities Amort ized Cost Credit Risk 

US Bank Mmkt 5 - Ct NIA $ 1,3 12 ,495 Not available 

Credit risk - For investments, credit risk is generally the risk that an issuer of an investment wil l not fulfill 
its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a 
nationally recognized statistical rating organizat ion. Investment ratings by investment type are included in 
the preceding summary of investments. 

Concentration risk - The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in any one issuer . 

Interest rate risk - The District does not have a forma l policy that limits investment matur ities as a means 
of managing exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates . 

DRAFT 
17 



NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments (Continued) 
However, the Bond Indenture limits the type of investments held using unspent proceeds. 

Fair Value Measurement - When applicable, the District measures and records its investments using fair 
value measurement guidel ines established in accordance with GASB Statements . The framework for 
measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques. 

These guidelines recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy, in order of highest priority, as follows: 
• Level 1: Investments whose values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical 

investments in active markets that the District has the ability to access; 
• Level 2: Investments whose inputs - other than quoted market prices - are observable either 

directly or indirectly; and, 
• Level 3: Investments whose inputs are unobservable. 

The fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input 
that is significant to the entire fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used should maximize the 
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 

Money market investme nts that have a maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less and are held 
by governments other than external investment pools should be measured at amortized cost. Accordingly , 
the District's investments have been reported at amortized cost above. 

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019 was as follows: 

Gm,ernmental acti\ities 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Infrastructure under construction 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Equipment 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Gm,ernmental acti'.ities capital assets, net 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases 

$ 10,405,072 $ 6,749,225 $ 

10,405,072 6,749,225 

81,212 

81,212 

$ 10,405,072 $ 6,830,437 $ 

Ending Balance 

$ 17,154,297 

17,154,297 

81,212 

81,212 

$ 17,235,509 

The infrastructure intended to serve the District has been estimated at a total cost of approximately 
$24,000,000. The infrastructure will include roadways, a storm water system, a water and sewer 
systems, and other improvements. A portion of the cost related to the extens ion of Tynes Boulevard is 
expected to be funded by the County - see Note 8. The remaining project is expected to be financed by 
Bond issuance, with any costs in excess of the amounts available from the bond proceeds to be paid by 
the Developers. The District has entered and acquisit ion agreement with the Developer to acquire certain 
infrast ructure. A portion of the total expend itures in construction in progress relates to Tynes Boulevard 
extension and were financed by a County contribution. The Tynes Boulevard extension project will be 
conveyed to the County for ownership and maintenance upon completion. Certain improvements will be 
conveyed to other entities upon complet ion of the project. 

As of September 30, 2019, there were open contracts totaling approximately $5,651,140. 

DRAFT 
18 



NOTE 6 - LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Series 2017 
On September 28, 2017, the District issued Series 2017 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, consisting 
of $4,035,000 Term Bonds Series 2017A with maturity dates from November 1, 2013 to November 1, 
2048 with a fixed interest rates from 3.625% to 5.125%, and $2,890,000 Term Bonds Series 2017B due 
on November 1, 2029 with a fixed interest rate of 5.25%. The bonds were issued to finance the cost of 
acquiring, constructing and equipping certain assessable improvements . Interest is to be paid 
semiannually on each May 1 and November 1, commencing May 1, 2018. Principal on the Series 2017 A 
Bonds is to be paid serially commencing November 2019 through November 1, 2048. Principal on the 
Series 2017B Bonds is due on November 1, 2029. 

The Series 2017 A Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the District prior to their maturity. The 
Series 2017B Bonds are not subject to optional redempt ion. The Bonds are subject to extraordinary 
mandatory redemption prior to their selected maturity in the manner determined by the Bond Registrar if 
certain events occurred as outlined in the Bond Indenture. This occurred during the current fiscal year as 
the District collected assessments from lot closings and prepaid $2,105,000 of the Series 2017B Bonds. 
See Note 12 - Subsequent Events for call amounts subsequent to fiscal year end. 

The Bond Indenture established a debt service reserve requirement as well as other restrictions and 
requirements relating principally to the use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the 
procedures to be followed by the District on assessments to property owners. The District agrees to levy 
special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the 
reserve requirements . The District was in compliance with the requirements at September 30, 2019. 

Capital Lease 
In May 2019 the District entered into a capital lease agreement for the acquisition of fitness equipment. 
The total acquisition cost of the equipment was $81,212. The District paid $24,364 initially and recognized 
the remaining $56,848 as a capital lease obligation . The term of the lease is from May 20, 2019 to May 
20, 2023 and is payable in monthly installments of $1,415. 

Developer Advances 
The Developer has advanced to the District a total of $2 ,518,111 in order to fund the construct ion deficit 
during the current fiscal year. See Note 12 for pertinent information subsequent to fiscal year end. 

Long-term debt activity 
Changes in long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019 were as follows: 

Beginning Ending Due With in 

Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

Gm,ernmental act il.ities 

Series 2017 $ 6,925,000 $ $ 2,105,000 $ 4,820,0 00 $ 65,000 

Original Issuance Discou nt 57,082 1,968 55, 114 

Capital Lease 56,848 3,996 52,852 12,733 

De1.eloper Advanc es 2,518,111 2,518 ,111 

Total $ 6,867 ,918 $ 2,574,959 $ 2,107,028 $ 7,335 ,849 $ 77,733 

DRAFT 
19 



NOTE 6 - LONG TERM LIABILITIES (Continu ed) 

Long-term debt activity (Continued) 
At September 30, 2019, the scheduled debt service requirements on the long-term debt were as follows: 

Year ending Go\emmental Acti\ities 

September 30, Principal Interest Total 

2020 $ 65,000 $ 237,985 $ 302,985 

2021 70,000 235,538 305,538 

2022 70,000 233,001 303,001 

2023 75,000 230,372 305,372 

2024 75,000 227,654 302,654 

2025-2029 430,000 1,084,894 1,514,894 

2030-2034 1,325,000 784,512 2,109,512 

2035-2039 690,000 609,284 1,299,284 

2040-2044 885,000 408,591 1,293,591 

2045-2049 1,135,000 151,316 1,286,316 

Total $ 4,820,000 $ 4,203,147 $ 9,023,147 

At September 30, 2019, the future minimum lease payments on the capital lease obligations were as 
follows: 

Fiscal year 
2020 
2021 

2022 
2023 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less: amounts representing interest 
Present value of minimum lease payments 

NOTE 7 - DEVELOPER TRANSACTIONS 

Amount 
$ 16,983 

16,983 
16,983 

11,322 
62,271 

(9,419) 
$ 52,852 

The Developers have agreed to fund the general operations of the District. In connection with these 
agreements , Developer contributions to the general fund for the current fiscal year were $176,957, which 
includes a receivable of $97,428 at September 30, 2019. 

The Developers have agreed to fund a portion of the construction costs of the District. In connection with 
these agreements , Developer contributions to the capital projects fund for the current fiscal year were 
$594,386, which includes a receivable of $267,650 at September 30, 2019. 

During the prior fiscal year , the District entered a project management agreement with one of the 
Developers relating to Tynes Boulevard construction. The Developer will be paid a fee of 2% of 
construction pay applications up to $120,000 . 

NOTE 8 - INTERLOCAL AGREEM ENTS 

In July 2016, the District entered an interlocal agreement with Clay County for funding, design , and 
construction of the Tynes Boulevard Extension . The County has agreed to pay the District up to 
$7,000,000 on a reimbursement basis towards the project costs. Under the agreement , the District was 
required to provide a letter of credit covering any project construction costs, in excess of $7,000,000. 
During a prior fiscal year, the County initially advanced $600,000 to provide working capital. For the 
current fiscal year, the District recognized revenues related to funding for the project totaling 
approximately $2,113,231. 

In November 2017, the District entered an interlocal agreement with Clay County Utility Authority (CCUA) 
relating to its utility systems. Under the agreement , CCUA agreed to reimburse the District for $140,000 in 
construction costs of completing the off-site water and reclaimed water systems once accepted by CCUA. 
For the current fiscal year , the District recognized revenues related to funding for the project totaling 
approximately $273,000. 

DRAFT 
20 



NOTE 9 - MANAGEMENT COMPANY 

The District has contracted with a management compa ny to perform management advisory services, 
which include financial and accounting advisory services. Certain employees of the manageme nt 
company also serve as officers of the District. Under the agreement , the District compensates the 
manageme nt company for management, accountin g, financial reporting, computer and other 
administrative costs. 

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of , damage to, and destruction of 
assets ; errors and omissions ; and natural disasters. The District has obtained commercia l insurance from 
independent third parties to mitigate the costs of these risks; coverage may not extend to all situations. 
There were no settled claims since inception of the District. 

NOTE 11 -CONCENTRATION 

The District's activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the Develope rs, the loss of which 
could have a material adverse effect on the District's operations. 

NOTE1 2 -SUBSEQUENTEVENTS 

Bond Issuance 
Subsequent to fiscal year end, the District issued $7,500,000 of Series 2019 Bonds, consisting of multiple 
term bonds with due dates ranging from November 1, 2024 - Novem ber 1, 2050 and fixed interest rates 
ranging from 3.125% to 4% The Bonds we re issued to finance the acquisition and construction of certain 
improvements for the benefit of the District. 

Bond Payments 
Subsequen t to fiscal year end, the District prepaid a total of $785,000 of the Ser ies 201 ?B Bonds . The 
prepayments were considered extraordinary mandatory redempt ions as outlined in the Bond Indenture. 

Developer Transactions 
Subsequent to fiscal year end, the District paid the Developer $2,518,111 with proceeds from Series 2019 
Bonds, thereby clearing the Developer advance balance. In addition, the District paid the Developer 
$192,478 for costs associated with the construction project. 

DRAFT 
21 



REVENUES 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY , FLORIDA 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Fina l Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

Developer Contributions 
Misce llaneous 

$ 120,759 $ 240,759 $ 176,957 $ (63,802) 
34,814 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 
Maintenance 
Parks & Recreati on 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

OTI-IER FINANCI NG SOURCES 
Lease proceeds 

Total other financing sources 

Net change in fu nd balances 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

$ 

34,814 
120,759 240 ,759 211,771 (28,988) 

120,759 

120,759 

$ 

120,759 
120,000 

240 ,759 

118,724 
57,368 
12,026 

3,996 
1,664 

56,848 
250,626 

(38,855) 

56,848 
56,848 

2,035 
62,632 

(12,026) 

(3,996) 
(1,664) 

(56,848) 
(9,867) 

(38,855) 

56,848 
56,848 

17,993 =$~== 17~,9=9~3= 

15,638 

$ 33,631 

See notes to requ ired supplementary information 

DRAFT 
22 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved Annual Budget for the general 
fund. The District's budgeting process is based on estimates of cash receipts and cash expenditures 
which are approved by the Board. The budget approximates a basis consistent with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (generally accepted accounting principles). 

The legal level of budgetary contro l, the level at which expend itures may not exceed budget, is in the 
aggregate. Any budget amendments that increase the aggregate budgeted appropriations must be 
approved by the Board of Supervisors. The genera l fund budget for the fiscal year ended September 30, 
2019 was amended to increase revenues by $120,000 and increase appropriations by $120,000. Actual 
general fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019 exceeded appropriations by 
$(9,867). The over expenditures were funded by available fund balance. 

DRAFT 
23 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIAN CE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARD S 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmenta l 
activit ies and each major fund of Armstrong Community Development District, Clay County, Florida 
("District") as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financia l 
statements , which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements , and have issued our 
opinion thereon dated XXXXXXX, 2020. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements , we considered the District's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal contro l. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees , in the normal course of performing their assigned functions , to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies , in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies . Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Complian ce and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from 
material misstatemen t, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations , 
contracts, and agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

DRAFT 
24 



Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

xxxxxxx, 2020 

DRAFf 
25 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES , REQUIRED BY 
RULE 10.556(10) OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

We have examined Armstrong Community Development District, Clay County , Florida's ("District") 
compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415 , Florida Statutes, in accordance with Rule 
10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida during the fiscal year ended September 30, 
2019. Management is responsible for District's compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on District's compliance based on our examination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the District complied, in all material respects, 
with the specified requireme nts referenced in Section 218.415 , Florida Statutes. An examination involves 
performing procedures to obtain evidence about whether the District complied with the specified 
requirements . The nature, timing , and extent of the procedures selected depend on our judgment , 
including an assessment of the risks of material noncompliance , whether due to fraud or error. We 
believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the District's compliance with 
specified requirements. 

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing Committee, members 
of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives , the Florida Auditor General, 
management , and the Board of Supervisors of Armstrong Community Developme nt District , Clay County , 
Florida and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

xxxxxxx, 2020 

DRAFT 
26 



MANAGEMENTLETTERPU RSUANT TOTHERUL ES OF 
THE AUDITOR GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of Armstrong Community Development 
District, Clay County, Florida ("District") as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019, and have 
issued our report thereon dated XXXXXXX , 2020. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America ; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor 
General. 

Other Reporting Requirements 

We have issued our Independent Auditor 's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters based on an audit of the financial statements performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards; and Independent Accountant's Report on an examination 
conducted in accordance with A/CPA Professional Standards, AT-C Section 315, regarding compliance 
requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General. Disclosures in those 
reports, which are dated XXXXXXX , 2020, should be considered in conjunction with this management 
letter. 

Purpose of this Letter 

The purpose of this letter is to comment on those matters required by Chapter 10.550 of the Rules of the 
Auditor General for the State of Florida. Accordingly, in connection with our audit of the financial 
statements of the District, as described in the first paragraph, we report the following : 

I. Current year findings and recommendations. 
II. Status of prior year findin gs and recommendat ions. 
Ill. Compliance with the Provisions of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. 

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor 
General , Federal and other granting agencies, as applicable, management , and the Board of Supervisors 
of Armstrong Community Development District, Clay County, Florida and is not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

We wish to thank Armstrong Community Development District, Clay County, Florida and the personnel 
associated with it , for the opportunity to be of service to them in this endeavor as well as future 
engagements, and the courtesies extended to us. 

xxxxxxx, 2020 

DRAFT 
27 



REPORT TO MANAGEMENT 

I. CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

None 

II. PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION S 

None 

Ill. COMPLIAN CE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AUDITO R GENERAL OF THE STATE OF 
FLORIDA 

Unless otherwise required to be reported in the auditor's report on compliance and internal controls , 
the management letter shall include, but not be limited to the following: 

1. A statement as to whether or not corrective act ions have been taken to address findings 
and recommendations made in the preceding annual financ ial audit report. 

There were no significant find ings and recommendations made in the preceding annual financ ial 
audit report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018. 

2. Any recommendations to improve the local governmental entity's financia l management. 

There were no such matters discovered by, or that came to the attention of, the auditor , to be 
reported for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 

3. Noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreeme nts, or abuse , that have 
occurred , or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements tha t 
is less than material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. 

The re were no such matters discovered by, or that came to the attention of, the auditor, to be 
reported, for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 

4. The name or official title and legal authority of the District are disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements . 

5. The District has not met one or more of the financ ial emergency conditions described in Section 
218.503(1 ), Florida Statutes. 

6. We applied financial condition assessment procedures and no deteriorating financial conditions 
were noted as of September 30, 2019. It is management's responsibility to monitor financial 
condition , and our financial condition assessment was based in part on representations made by 
management and the review of financial information provided by same. 

DRAFT 
28 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ARMSTRONG 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT 
TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 

REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors {"Board") of the Armstrong Community Development District ("District") prior to 
June 15, 2020, proposed budgets ("Proposed Budget") for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
2020 and ending September 30, 2021 ("Fiscal Year 2020/2021"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 

publichearingthereon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 
Manager for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget. 

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set as follows: 

DATE: ----------~2020 

HOUR: 

The hearing may be conducted remotely, pursuant to Zoom media technology and/or by 
telephone pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52 and 20-69 issued by Governor Desantis on March 
9, 2020, and March 20, 2020, as such orders may be extended, respectively, and pursuant to 
Section 120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes. In the event that conditions allow the meeting to be 
held in person, it will be held at the following location: 

LOCATION: 

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 

to Clay County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above. 



4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, the District's Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 
District's website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 

shall remain on the website for at least 45 days. 

5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 

manner prescribed in Florida law. 

6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 
this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 

Resolution, or any part thereof. 

7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11TH DAY OF JUNE, 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: __________ _ 

Its: ___________ _ 



Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2021 

Armstrong Community 
Development District 

June 11, 2020 



Armstrong 
Community Development District General Fund 

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed 

Budget thru Next Projected Budget 

Description FY2020 3/31/20 6 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021 

Revenues 
Special Assessments - Platted Lots $139,000 $138,385 $0 $138,385 $160,000 

Cost Share - Tynes Blvd $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,000 

Developer Assessment- Un platted Lot $36,800 $27,600 $9,200 $36,800 $71,599 

Developer Contributions $263,553 $50,459 $141,952 $192,411 $223,892 

Total Revenues $439,353 $216,443 $151,152 $367,595 $491,491 

Expenditures 

Administrative 
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $4,400 $4,000 $8,400 $9,600 

FICA Expense $734 $337 $306 $643 $734 

Engineering $10,000 $4,175 $5,000 $9,175 $10,000 

Arbitrage $600 $0 $600 $600 $600 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 

Dissemination Agent $3,500 $2,917 $3,500 $6,417 $7,000 

Attorney $30,000 $6,797 $6,797 $13,594 $20,000 

Annual Audit $4,200 $0 $4,200 $4,200 $4,300 

Trustee $3,717 $3,717 $0 $3,717 $3,717 

Management Fees $45,000 $22,500 $22,500 $45,000 $45,000 

Computer Time $1,500 $750 $750 $1,500 $1,500 

Telephone $300 $97 $97 $194 $300 

Postage $300 $127 $127 $254 $300 

Insurance $6,050 $6,050 $0 $6,050 $6,484 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $826 $826 $1,652 $2,000 

Legal Advertising $2,000 $963 $1,500 $2,463 $2,500 

Other Current Charges $500 $269 $269 $538 $500 

Website Ad min $1,000 $500 $500 $1,000 $1,000 

Property Taxes $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 

Office Supplies $150 $43 $0 $43 $100 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175 

$127,527 $59,641 $50,971 $110,612 $122,011 

Field 
Operations Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Security $0 $0 $20,000 $20,000 $30,000 

Utilities $60,000 $13,582 $18,110 $31,692 $50,000 

Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $40 $2,500 $2,540 $5,000 

Landscape $52,365 $26,182 $26,182 $52,365 $61,977 

Landscape - Contingency $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 

Lake Maintenance $12,000 $4,925 $4,680 $9,605 $10,000 

Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $324 $3,000 $3,324 $10,000 

Field Expenses $144,365 $45,054 $79,472 $124,526 $181,977 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Description 

Amenity Center 
Insurance 
Phone/Internet/Cable 
Electric 
Water/Irrigation 

Gas 
Refuse Service 
Security Monitoring 
Access Cards 
Field Mgmt/Admin 
Amenity Landscaping 
Fitness Equipment Lease (Sofitco) 

Janitorial 
Janitorial Supplies 
Pool Maintenance 
Facility Maintenance 
Repairs & Maintenance 

Special Events 
Holiday Decorations 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 

Office Supplies 
ASCAP/BMI License Fees 

Pest Control 

Amenity Center 

Total Expenses 

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 

Adopted 
Budget 
FY2020 

$19,974 
$5,000 

$20,000 
$15,000 

$200 
$2,500 

$600 
$2,500 

$15,000 
$30,631 
$23,196 

$7,000 
$3,450 

$0 
$7,500 
$4,310 
$5,000 
$1,500 

$900 
$1,500 

$500 
$1,200 

$167,461 

$439,353 

$0 

Actual 
thru 

3/31/20 

$20,590 
$968 

$6,195 
$1,869 

$425 

$1,080 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$15,315 
$8,491 
$6,708 
$2,174 
$6,353 

$0 
$0 

$1,308 
$2,245 

$105 
$0 
$0 

$135 

$73,960 

$178,655 

$37,788 

Platted Lots: 

Projected 
Next 

6 Months 

$0 
$1,200 
$8,260 
$2,492 

$240 
$1,050 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$15,315 
$8,491 
$6,330 
$4,348 

$0 
$5,000 
$3,000 
$1,500 

$500 
$0 
$0 

$500 
$270 

$58,497 

$188,941 

-$37,789 

Assessments~ On Roll 
Net Assessment~ Per Unit 
Total Net Assessments 
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) 
Gross Assessment~ Per Unit 

Total 
Projected 

Thru 9/30/20 

$20,590 
$2,168 

$14,455 
$4,361 

$665 
$2,130 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$30,631 
$16,982 
$13,038 

$6,522 
$6,353 
$5,000 
$3,000 
$2,808 
$2,745 

$105 
$0 

$500 
$405 

$132,457 

$367,596 

$0 

FY 2020 

200 
$695 

$139,000 
$147,340 

$739 

Developer Admin Assessment~ Unpfatted Lots 
Total Assessment Per Unit 
Total Net Assessments 
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) 

2 

General Fund 

Proposed 
Budget 
FY2021 

$23,102 
$5,000 

$20,000 
$15,000 

$1,000 
$2,500 

$600 

$2,500 
$15,000 
$30,631 
$17,500 
$12,660 

$6,500 
$12,600 

$7,500 
$4,310 
$4,000 
$3,000 

$900 
$1,500 

$500 
$1,200 

$187,503 

$491,491 

$0 

FY 2021 

200 
$800 

$160,000 
$169,600 

$851 

283 
$253 

$71,599 
$75,895 



REVENUES: 

Special Assessments 

Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on platted lots within the District. 

Cost Share -Tynes Blvd 
The District will enter into an Agreement with East/West Partners and future landowners to cover the 
proportionate share of landscaping and irrigation services of Tynes Blvd. 

Developer Assessments 
The District will direct bill an assessment on unplatted lots within the District. Based on 283 unplatted lots with 

483 total lots to be developed. 

Developer Contributions 
The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer to fund the balance of the General Fund 

Expenditures for the Fiscal Year. 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative: 

Engineering Fees 
The District has contracted England-Thi ms & Miler Inc. to provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. 
attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc. 

Arbitrage 
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Bonds. The District will 
contract with an independent auditing firm to perform the calculations. 

Dissemination 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 1S(c)(2)-12(b){S), which 
relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. GMS, LLC will act as Dissemination Agent. 

Attorney 
The District has contracted with Hopping, Green & Sams, PA to provide general legal services to the District, i.e. 
attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, review operating & maintenance contracts, etc. 

Annual Audit 
The District is required to annually conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public 
Accounting Firm. The fee is based on similar Community Development Districts and includes the GASB 34 

pronouncement. 

Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2017A/B that are held with a Trustee at US Bank. The amount of the trustee fees is 
based on the agreement between the Bank and the District. 

Page 3 



Management Fees 

Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement 
with Governmental Management Services, LLC. These services are further outlined in Exhibit uA11 of the 

Management Agreement. 

Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 

Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, 

envelopes etc. 

Insurance 
The District has a General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy with Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors, 

a firm that specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 

Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings etc in a 

newspaper of general circulation. 

Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that incurred during the year. 

Website Administration 
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the 
CDD as well as links to useful websites regarding Compliance issues. This website will be maintained by GMS, 

LLC and updated monthly. 

Property Taxes 
Represents the Ad Valorem taxes due on a Conservation Easement held by the Districts. Taxes are paid to 

Jimmy Weeks, Clay County Tax Collector. 

Office Supplies 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is the 

only expense under this category for the District. 

Field: 

Utilities 
The District will open electric and water accounts to serve the common areas. 

Page 4 



Security 

Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

The District has entered into an agreement with Viewpoint Security for private onsite patrols. 

Repairs & Maintenance 
Miscellaneous repairs and needed maintenance of the District common areas. 

Landscape Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. to furnish all supervision, 
labor, materials, equipment and transportation required to maintain the landscape and irrigation system, The 

budgeted amount includes $9,612 for Tynes Blvd, 

Landscape Contingency 
Any necessary landscape work not covered by the monthly contract. 

Lake Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement with Sitex Aquatics, LLC for the maintenance of six (6) ponds. 
Service will include 12 treatments/inspections. 

Irrigation Repairs 
Miscellaneous irrigation repairs and maintenance. 

Amenity Center: 

Insurance 
The cost of property insurance to cover the Districts assets. 

Phone/Internet/Cable 
Service to the clubhouse. 

Electric 
Electric service to the clubhouse. 

Water/Irrigation 
Water service to the clubhouse and surrounding landscaping. 

Gas 
The District has contracted with TECO for gas service to the clubhouse. 

Refuse Service 
Contract for monthly dumpster rental and removal. 

Security Monitoring 
Monitoring of clubhouse cameras/security system. 

Access Cards 
Represents the estimated cost for access cards to the District's Amenity Center. 

Field Management/Admin 
Contract administration services and oversite of the Amenity Center. 

Page 5 



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

Amenity Landscaping 
Landscaping of area surrounding the Amenity Center. 
Janitorial 
The District has entered into an agreement with Summit Facility Solutions for janitorial services for the Amenity 
Center. 

Janitorial Supplies 
Cleaning supplies for the Janitorial staff. 

Pool Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement with Crown Pools Inc. for the monthly service of the pool. Services 
include three (3) weekly visits to complete cleaning of pool, brushing of tile, walls, floor, skim and deep netting 
vacuum when needed. Will check all equipment and water levels. 

Facility Maintenance 
Cost of routine repairs and maintenance of the District's Amenity Center. 

Repairs & Maintenance 
Cost of routine repairs and replacements of the District's common areas and Amenity Center. 

Special Events 
Represents the estimated cost for the District to host any special events for the community throughout the Fiscal 
Year. 

Holiday Decorations 
The cost of decorations for the Amenity Center. 

Fitness Equipment Lease 
The District is leasing equipment for the Fitness Center. 

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 
The cost of regular maintenance and any necessary repairs to the Fitness equipment. 

Office Supplies 
Supplies for the Amenity Center. 

ASCAP/BMI License Fees 
The cost of showing movies and streaming music in the Amenity Center. 

Pest Control 
The District has entered into an agreement with Apex Pest Control, Inc. for pest control services for the Amenity 
Center. Service will be performed once a month. 

Page 6 



Armstrong 
Community Development District Debt Service Fund 

Series 2017 A/B 

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed 

Budget thru Next Projected Budget 

Description FY2020 3/31/20 6 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021 

Revenues 

Assessments- Series 2017AOn Roll $265,819 $263,267 $0 $263,267 $265,819 

Assessments - Series 2017A Direct $0 $10,327 $0 $10,327 $0 

Assessments - Series 2017B (Direct) $50,663 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Income $0 $476 $600 $1,076 $0 

Carry Forward Surplus $189,082 $979,290 $0 $979,290 $186,582 

Total Revenues $505,564 $1,253,360 $600 $1,253,960 $452,401 

Expenditures 

Series 2017A 
Interest 11/1 $98,975 $98,975 $0 $98,975 $97,797 

Interest 11/1 $65,000 $65,000 $0 $65,000 $70,000 

Principal 5/1 $97,797 $0 $97,797 $97,797 $96,528 

Series 20178 
Interest 11/1 $25,331 $20,606 $0 $20,606 $0 

Special Ca!l 11/1 $0 $785,000 $0 $785,000 $0 

Interest 5/1 $25,331 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Debt Service Expenditures $312,435 $969,581 $97,797 $1,067,378 $264,325 

EXCESS REVENUES/ (EXPENDITURES) $193,129 $283,779 (97,197) 186,582 188,076 

2017 A 

*'20178 Bonds were paid off on 11/1/2019 11/1/20 Interest $ 96,528 
11/1/20 Principal $ 70,000 

$ 166,528 

Assessments - Platted Lots on Tax Roll 
2017A 

Product Tt12e # Units Per Unit Total 

43' Lot 51 $1,053 $53,703 

53' Lot 73 $1,299 $94,827 

63' Lot 76 $1,543 $117,268 
$265,798 

7 



Armstrong Series 2017A 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Amortization Schedule 

PRINCIPAL 
DATE BALANCE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL 

'" - $ 4,035,000 $ 117,121 $ $ 

1-Nov-18 $ 4,035,000 $ 98,975 $ $ 216,095.60 - $ 4,035,000 $ 98,975 $ $ 

1-Nov-19 $ 4,035,000 $ 98,975 $ 65,000 $ 262,950.00 - $ 3,970,000 $ 97,797 $ $ 
1-Nov-20 $ 3,970,000 $ 97,797 $ 70,000 $ 265,593.75 - $ 3,900,000 $ 96,528 $ $ 
1-Nov-21 $ 3,900,000 $ 96,528 $ 70,000 $ 263,056.25 - $ 3,830,000 $ 95,259 $ $ 
1-Nov-22 $ 3,830,000 $ 95,259 $ 75,000 $ 265,518.75 - $ 3,755,000 $ 93,900 $ $ 
1-Nov-23 $ 3,755,000 $ 93,900 $ 75,000 $ 262,800.00 - $ 3,680,000 $ 92,541 $ $ 

1-Nov-24 $ 3,680,000 $ 92,541 $ 80,000 $ 265,081.25 - $ 3,600,000 $ 90,741 $ $ 

1-Nov-25 $ 3,600,000 $ 90,741 $ 80,000 $ 261,481.25 - $ 3,520,000 $ 88,941 $ $ 

1-Nov-26 $ 3,520,000 $ 88,941 $ 85,000 $ 262,881.25 - $ 3,435,000 $ 87,028 $ $ 

1-Nov-27 $ 3,435,000 $ 87,028 $ 90,000 $ 264,056.25 - $ 3,345,000 $ 85,003 $ $ 
1-Nov-28 $ 3,345,000 $ 85,003 $ 95,000 $ 265,006.25 - $ 3,250,000 $ 82,866 $ $ 
1-Nov-29 $ 3,250,000 $ 82,866 $ 100,000 $ 265,731.25 - $ 3,150,000 $ 80,366 $ $ 
1-Nov-30 $ 3,150,000 $ 80,366 $ 100,000 $ 260,731.25 - $ 3,050,000 $ 77,866 $ $ 
1-Nov-31 $ 3,050,000 $ 77,866 $ 105,000 $ 260,731.25 - $ 2,945,000 $ 75,241 $ $ 
1-Nov-32 $ 2,945,000 $ 75,241 $ 115,000 $ 265,481.25 

####### $ 2,830,000 $ 72,366 $ $ 
1-Nov-33 $ 2,830,000 $ 72,366 $ 120,000 $ 264,731.25 - $ 2,710,000 $ 69,366 $ $ 
1-Nov-34 $ 2,710,000 $ 69,366 $ 125,000 $ 263,731.25 

####### $ 2,585,000 $ 66,241 $ $ 
1-Nov-35 $ 2,585,000 $ 66,241 $ 130,000 $ 262,481.25 - $ 2,455,000 $ 62,909 $ $ 
1-Nov-36 $ 2,455,000 $ 62,909 $ 140,000 $ 265,818.75 - $ 2,315,000 $ 59,322 $ $ 
1-Nov-37 $ 2,315,000 $ 59,322 $ 145,000 $ 263,643.75 - $ 2,170,000 $ 55,606 $ $ 
1-Nov-38 $ 2,170,000 $ 55,606 $ 150,000 $ 261,212.50 - $ 2,020,000 $ 51,763 $ $ 
1-Nov-39 $ 2,020,000 $ 51,763 $ 160,000 $ 263,525.00 - $ 1,860,000 $ 47,663 $ $ 
1-Nov-40 $ 1,860,000 $ 47,663 $ 170,000 $ 265,325.00 - $ 1,690,000 $ 43,306 $ $ 
1-Nov-41 $ 1,690,000 $ 43,306 $ 175,000 $ 261,612.50 - $ 1,515,000 $ 38,822 $ $ 
1-Nov-42 $ 1,515,000 $ 38,822 $ 185,000 $ 262,643.75 - $ 1,330,000 $ 34,081 $ $ 
1-Nov-43 $ 1,330,000 $ 34,081 $ 195,000 $ 263,162.50 - $ 1,135,000 $ 29,084 $ $ 
1-Nov-44 $ 1,135,000 $ 29,084 $ 205,000 $ 263,168.75 - $ 930,000 $ 23,831 $ $ 
1-Nov-45 $ 930,000 $ 23,831 $ 215,000 $ 262,662.50 - $ 715,000 $ 18,322 $ $ 
1-Nov-46 $ 715,000 $ 18,322 $ 225,000 $ 261,643.75 - $ 490,000 $ 12,556 $ $ 
1-Nov-47 $ 490,000 $ 12,556 $ 240,000 $ 265,112.50 - $ 250,000 $ 6,406 $ $ 
1-Nov-48 $ 250,000 $ 6,406 $ 250,000 $ 262,812.50 

$ 4,085,483.10 $ 4,035,000.00 $ 8,120,483.10 
(1) 

Represents Interest from 9/6/17 through 5/1/18 
8 



Armstrong 
Community Development District Debt Service Fund 

Series 2019 

Proposed Actual Projected Total Proposed 

Budget thru Next Projected Budget 

Description FY2020 3131120 6 Months Thru 9130/20 FY2021 

Revenues 

Assessments - Series 2019 $0 $0 $0 $0 $433,600 

Interest Income $0 $476 $600 $1,076 $0 

Carry Forward Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $145,882 

Total Revenues $0 $476 $600 $1,076 $579,482 

Expenditures 

Series 2019 
Interest 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,806 

Principal 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interest 5/1 $152,851 $0 $152,851 $152,851 $144,806 

Total Debt Service Expenditures $152,851 $0 $152,851 $152,851 $289,613 

Other Sources/(Uses): 

Bond Proceeds $731,257 $731,257 $0 $731,257 $0 

Total Other $731,257 $731,257 $0 $731,257 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES I (EXPENDITURES) $578,406 $731,733 -$152,251 $579,482 289,870 

11/1/21 Interest $ 144,806 
11/1/21 Principal $ 140,000 

$ 284,806 

9 



Armstrong Series 2019 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Amortization Schedule 

PRINCIPAL 
DATE BALANCE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL 

1-Ma -20 $ 7,500,000 $ 152,851 $ $ 
1-Nov-20 $ 7,500,000 $ 144,806 $ $ 297,657.29 

1-Ma -21 $ 7,500,000 $ 144,806 $ $ 
1-Nov-21 $ 7,500,000 $ 144,806 $ 140,000 $ 429,612.50 

1-May-22 $ 7,360,000 $ 142,619 $ $ 
1-Nov-22 $ 7,360,000 $ 142,619 $ 145,000 $ 430,237.50 

1-May-23 $ 7,215,000 $ 140,353 $ $ 
1-Nov-23 $ 7,215,000 $ 140,353 $ 150,000 $ 430,706.26 

1-May-24 $ 7,065,000 $ 138,009 $ $ 
1-Nov-24 $ 7,065,000 $ 138,009 $ 155,000 $ 431,018.76 

1-May-25 $ 6,910,000 $ 135,588 $ $ 
1-Nov-25 $ 6,910,000 $ 135,588 $ 160,000 $ 431,175.00 

1-May-26 $ 6,750,000 $ 132,788 $ $ 
1-Nov-26 $ 6,750,000 $ 132,788 $ 165,000 $ 430,575.00 

1-May-27 $ 6,585,000 $ 129,900 $ $ 
1-Nov-27 $ 6,585,000 $ 129,900 $ 170,000 $ 429,800.00 

1-May-28 $ 6,415,000 $ 126,925 $ $ 
1-Nov-28 $ 6,415,000 $ 126,925 $ 175,000 $ 428,850.00 

1-May-29 $ 6,240,000 $ 123,863 $ $ 
1-Nov-29 $ 6,240,000 $ 123,863 $ 185,000 $ 432,725.00 

1-May-30 $ 6,055,000 $ 120,625 $ $ 
1-Nov-30 $ 6,055,000 $ 120,625 $ 190,000 $ 431,250.00 

1-May-31 $ 5,865,000 $ 117,300 $ $ 
1-Nov-31 $ 5,865,000 $ 117,300 $ 195,000 $ 429,600.00 

1-May-32 $ 5,670,000 $ 113,400 $ $ 
1-Nov-32 $ 5,670,000 $ 113,400 $ 205,000 $ 431,800.00 

1-May-33 $ 5,465,000 $ 109,300 $ $ 
1-Nov-33 $ 5,465,000 $ 109,300 $ 215,000 $ 433,600.00 

1-May-34 $ 5,250,000 $ 105,000 $ $ 
1-Nov-34 $ 5,250,000 $ 105,000 $ 220,000 $ 430,000.00 

1-May-35 $ 5,030,000 $ 100,600 $ $ 
1-Nov-35 $ 5,030,000 $ 100,600 $ 230,000 $ 431,200.00 

1-May-36 $ 4,800,000 $ 96,000 $ $ 
1-Nov-36 $ 4,800,000 $ 96,000 $ 240,000 $ 432,000.00 

1-May-37 $ 4,560,000 $ 91,200 $ $ 
1-Nov-37 $ 4,560,000 $ 91,200 $ 250,000 $ 432,400.00 

1-May-38 $ 4,310,000 $ 86,200 $ $ 
1-Nov-38 $ 4,310,000 $ 86,200 $ 260,000 $ 432,400.00 

1-May-39 $ 4,050,000 $ 81,000 $ $ 
1-Nov-39 $ 4,050,000 $ 81,000 $ 270,000 $ 432,000.00 

1-May-40 $ 3,780,000 $ 75,600 $ $ 
1-Nov-40 $ 3,780,000 $ 75,600 $ 280,000 $ 431,200.00 

1-May-41 $ 3,500,000 $ 70,000 $ $ 
1-Nov-41 $ 3,500,000 $ 70,000 $ 290,000 $ 430,000.00 

1-May-42 $ 3,210,000 $ 64,200 $ $ 
1-Nov-42 $ 3,210,000 $ 64,200 $ 305,000 $ 433,400.00 

1-May-43 $ 2,905,000 $ 58,100 $ $ 
1-Nov-43 $ 2,905,000 $ 58,100 $ 315,000 $ 431,200.00 

1-May-44 $ 2,590,000 $ 51,800 $ $ 
1-Nov-44 $ 2,590,000 $ 51,800 $ 325,000 $ 428,600.00 

1-May-45 $ 2,265,000 $ 45,300 $ $ 
1-Nov-45 $ 2,265,000 $ 45,300 $ 340,000 $ 430,600.00 

1-May-46 $ 1,925,000 $ 38,500 $ $ 
1-Nov-46 $ 1,925,000 $ 38,500 $ 355,000 $ 432,000.00 

1-May-47 $ 1,570,000 $ 31,400 $ $ 
1-Nov-47 $ 1,570,000 $ 31,400 $ 370,000 $ 432,800.00 

1-May-48 $ 1,200,000 $ 24,000 $ $ 
1-Nov-48 $ 1,200,000 $ 24,000 $ 385,000 $ 433,000.00 

1-May-49 $ 815,000 $ 16,300 $ $ 
1-Nov-49 $ 815,000 $ 16,300 $ 400,000 $ 432,600.00 

1-May-50 $ 415,000 $ 8,300 $ $ 
1-Nov-50 $ 415,000 $ 8,300 $ 415,000 $ 431,600.00 

$ 5,735,607.31 $ 7,500,000.00 $ 13,235,607.31 
10 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



DocuSlgn Envelope ID: C42C4997-E81F-4Ci0-8803-C447212FDDAC 

ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT ("AGREEMENT") BETWEEN THE ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ("DISTRICT") AND 

VIEWPOINT SECURITY & PROTECTION AGENCY. ("CONTRACTOR") 

111e following provisions govern the Agreement referenced above: 

1. The Agreement shall be deemed effective as of May 15, 2020. 

2. Contractor shall use reasonable care in performing the services, and shall be responsible for 
any harm of any kind to persons or property resulting from Contractor's actions or inactions. 
Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District, and the Dist1ict' s officers, 
staff, representatives, and agents, from any and all liabilities, damages, claims, losses, costs, or 
harm of any kind, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees, paralegal fees and 
expert witness fees and costs, to the extent caused by any acts or omissions of the indemnifying 
party and persons employed or utilized by the indemnifying party in the performance of the 
Agreement. 

3. The Contractor or any subcontractor performing the work described in this Agreement shall 
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following insurance: 

a, Workers' Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. 
b. Commercial General Liability )nsurance covering !he Contractor's legal liability for 

bodily injuries, wilh limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily 
injury and property damage liability, including Independent Contractors Coverage for 
bodily injury and property damage in connection with subcontractors' operation. 

c. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limils of not less than $1,000,000 
combined single limit bodily injmy and for property damage, providing coverage for 
any accident arising out of or resulting from 1he operation, maintenance, or use by the 
Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other 
equipment required to be licensed. 

The District, its staff, consultants, agents and supervisors shall be named as additional insureds 
and certificate holders. The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of 
Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement. No ce1tificate shall be acceptable to 
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the 
insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written 
notice lo the District. Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed 
to conduct business in the State of Flodda. 

If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District has 
the right (without any obligation to do so, however), to secure such required insurance in which 
event, the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon 
demand, all information that may be required in connection with the District's obtaining the 
required insurance. 

4. Contractor further agrees that nothing in the Agreement between the parties shall constitute or 
be construed as a waiver of the District's limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes, or other statute. 

1 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C42C4997-E81F-4C10-8803-C447212FDDAC 

5. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the District in 
connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to 
comply with all applicable pmvisions of Florida Jaw in handling such records, including but 
not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contrnctor aclmowledges that the designated 
public records custodian for the District is Jim Perry ("Public Records Custodian"). Among 
other requirements and to the extent applicable by Jaw, the Contractor shall 1) keep and 
maintain public records required by the District to perfonn the service; 2) upon l'Oquest by the 
Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public records or allow the 
records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed 
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are 
exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements, are not 
disclosed except as authorized by Jaw for the duration of the contract term and following the 
contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian 
of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all 
public records in Contractor's possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida Jaws. When such 
public records are transferred by the Contrnctor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that 
is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDSRELATINGTOTHISCONTRACT,CONTACTTHE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, 
JPERRY@GMSNF.COM, OR C/O GOVERNMENTAL 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC, 475 W. TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

6. To the extent a11y of the provisions of this Addendum are in conflict with the provisions of the 
Agreement, this Addendum controls. 

VIEWPOINT SECURITY & 

000 ,f,¥,,l?J'ECTION AGENCY 

[!_!y:"'11®.r Stuber 
Its: owner 
Date?/ 20/ 2020 

s Perr 
Its: Distric er 
Date: ,::5', 

2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C42C4997-E81F-4C10-8803-C447212FDD~C 

. ' 

~ 
VIEW@POINT 

'v 
SECUru!Y& PR01ECITONAGENCY 

134~ Beach Blvd 
Box 50041 

Jacksonville Beaoh, Florida 32240 

30 Day Security Agreement~ Armstrong COD 
475 We$! ,own Place 

Sulie 114 
St, Augustine, Fforlda 32092 

Service Description 

Viewpoint Security & Protection Agency (Cohtractor) agrees to provide Security services at 
· GreyHawkAmenlty Ce~ter 3845 Royal Pines Drive, Middleburg, FL 32068. Viewpoint security 
gl(ard staff shall be employees of the Contractor, who shall be responsible for payment of all 
relevant taxes and Insurances as applloable. 

~¢: of Duties 
Provide security services to cover Amenities Center property and.exterior parking lol area. 

Viewpoint recognizes ihe value of serving your guests and our priority is providing great 
customer service-, while enforcing prope:rty rules. 

Uniforms 
The Contractor shall provide all necessary uniforms. Staff shall be appropriately dressed for 
their duties and properly groomed 

Chang'e Bequests 
The Contractor shall exercise Its pretogatives as an Independent contractor to direct and ·control 
Its empjoyees under this contract. The Owner may communicate Its needs directly to Viewpoint 
.management. Ali schedule changes must be coordinated together between the Manager and 
the Contractor one week prior to allow adequate time for staffing adjustments. 

lmmrance Requtrernent 
Contractor shall cany gene/al liability coverage of at least $1,000,000, Including employer's 
llablllty coverage of $250,000.00, as well as professional liability Insurance, 

Non~Hlre Agreement 
In considaratlon al this contract Owner will not hire any employee of the Contraotor directly or 
indlreolly to compete with the business of the contractor or Its afflllated entities. 



DocuSign Envelope !D: C42C4997-E81F-4C10-8803-C447212FDDAC 

}, 

~ 
4 P.M. to 10 P.M. Est 
6 hours per evening 

7 Days per week 

30 day contract period 
5/15/2020 to 6/1512020 

EruiJ, 
Owner agrees to pay $28.75 per hour/or a total of $5,175.00 

Payment Terms 
,y>aytn_ent lnfoll Is due with 10 days of receipt. .,,., ,.~. 

Severablllty 
Either party may cancel this contract with 48 hrs notice, after 7 days has beeh allowed to 

_remedy cause. 

Date: ~ '7f)/2o 
Al 

,:A'ccept~d by: __ ~----;i'jt,'----~----



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



May 18, 2020 

Mr. Liam O'Reilly 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old k n111ngs Road 

Mtdcllcburg. Fl-:rida 32068-3907 
Telepho ne (904) 272-5999 
Facs11nil~ (904) 2 13-2498 

www.clayuulil}.org 

Annstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite l 14 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Worl'iu,: W~tllitr tu {'f fllc l I 
pul,U,· t, ... t1llh. ( mnrrvt ,.,,, 

ll<tlllfUI f (tlJUft Cl "''" 

f'ft'Ul t Inn.~ frnn l'UIU ( /11r 

our r11l~pt1\•rr., 

Re: Letter Agreement for the installation of two I-inch reclaimed irrigation water meters at the 
following locations: 

Community Park - 3846 Sunbeny Lane, Middleburg, Florida 
Tracts J & K - 4173 Heatherbrook Place, Middleburg, Florida 

Dear Mr. O'Reilly: 

This is to advise you (Developer) that the Clay County Utility J\uthorily (Utility) will provide the 
installation of the two rednimed irrigation water meters, to the above -referenced locations, for a total 
charge of $6,896.92. This charge is derived as follows: 

Reclaimed Water Capacity Charge: 
($300.00 x 3.50 ERCs) 

Debt Service Charge: 
($167.00 x 3.50 ERCs) 

Customer Connection Charge (Tap-in) 
Reclaimed Water Meter Charge 
Plan Review Charge 
Inspection Charge 
Total: 

$ 1,050.00 * 

$ 584 .50 
$ 4,008 .84 
$ 1,099.58 
$ 77.00 
$ 77.00 
$ 6,896.92 

* - [ncludes 3 .50 ER Cs for reclaimed irrigation water based upon 961.64 AGPD for the project. 

It shul I be Developer's or its successors and assigns responsibility to apply to Utility for service after the 
installation or the reclaimed water meters. Upon completion of application for reclaimed water service 
and payment of the appropriate charges set forth in Utility's then current applicable Rate Resolution, 
including any security deposits required, service will be initiated to Developer's Property. 

All of the provisions in the original Developer Agreement SS 17/18-2, dated December 19, 2017, entitled 
Greyhawk Subdivision, Consisting of 200 Single Family Lots, recorded in Official Records Book 4045, 
pages 732 through 748, will remain in full force and effect. 

Cnnservatio11 • Commitm ent• Comm11niry 



Armstrong Community Development District 
Page 2 of2 

If the above is acceptable to you, please acknowledge same by signing in the space provided below and 
return the executed Letter Agreement to us, along with payment for same, and we will process a Work 
Order for the above-referenced meter installations. 

Please feel free to contact me at (904) 213-2410, if you have any questions or require any additional 
information. 

Sincerely, 
CLAY COUN1Y UTILI1Y AUTHOR11Y 

David Rawlins 
Service Availability Manager 
DR/jmc 
cc: CCUA Job File 

Accepted by: 
Armstrong Community Development 
District 

Print Name: fii'.2Vl O '/?-e-t l- k-Y 
Title: Cl fl-tf-1 
Date: $::. I "I , "2--o 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUDITOR SELECTION 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Ability of Personnel. (20 Points) 

(E.g., geographic location of the firm's headquarters or permanent office in relation to the 
project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage this project; 
evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

2. Proposer's Experience. (20 Points) 

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other or current Community 
Development District(s) in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation of Proposer, 
etc.) 

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District's needs for the 
services requested. 

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer's financial resources 
and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 

5. Price. (20 Points) 

Points will be awarded based upon the lowest total proposal for rendering the services and 
the reasonableness of the proposal. 

Total (100 Points) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
2019ABONDS 

REQUISITION SUMMARY 
June 11, 2020 

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 

20-Mayl 34 ICCUA I Community Park & Tracts J&K reclaimed irrigation water meters 

27-Mayl 35 I Besch & Smith I Pay App#9 

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 

11-Jun 36 Eisman & Russo CEI Services 
11.Jun 37 Enaland Thims & Miller Greyhawk Phase 1 Common Areas Construction Documents-lnvice 194454 

11.Jun 38 England Thims & Miller Construction Document Revisions and Additional Services (WA#2) Invoice 194451 

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED JUNE 1_1_, 2020 

T·\2019\19•:l07\C00\&-11 Ro~ surm,a,y She•l1 {3) 

Requisition Amount 

I $ 6,896.92 
I Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 $ 265,109.40 

$ 272,006.32 

Requisition Amount 

Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 $ 7,483.74 
Grevhawk Phase 1 $ 225.00 

$ 3,250.00 

$ 10,958.74 

~ $ 2s2,sss.os I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 





DISTRIBUTION LIST 

Armstrong CDD 

Jim Perry 

Sarah Warren 

Scott Wild 

ADMINISTRATION 

Board of Directors 

District Manager 

District Attorney 

District Engineer 

*CDD Violations: Landscaping upkeep. Parking regularly on the street. 

Additional Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Mailbox Keys Given Out This Month: 

Amenity Rentals Requested This Mont~ 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT UPDATES: 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Staff continues to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access control software. 

Staff continues to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community welcome packets. 

PROPOSALS 

• Future proposal for additional security or cameras on property 

MAINTENANCE PROJECTS COMPLETED 

• Light sensor replacement in restrooms 

• Removed wind screen from Tennis Courts 

• Fixed Tennis Court Fencing 

• Fixed Fire Pit lighting issues 

• Removed hose bib handle in men & women's restroom 

0 

0 

0 

0 



MAINTENANCE PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF BEING COMPLETED 

• Fire Pit Maintenance 

o "Emergency Stop" Only box to Fire Pit post 

o Replacement of post to larger post 

o Replacement of timer switch knob where broken off 

o Add Fire Pit signage to include usage directions 

• Accessing gate closures and the possibility of adding springs 

• AC leak issue in on-sit e office 

• Lock for pool pump house 

SCHEDULED EVENTS 

• Continuation of some virtua l events and activities 

• Awaiting phase 2 as far as implementation for more events 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Greyhawk Ventures LLC Deficit Funding 

Series 2019A Assessent Area 2 Bonds 

35 Besch & Smith 

Pay App#9 

36 Eisman & Russo 

CE! Services 

37 

38 

England-Thims & Miller 

Inv# 194454 

England-Thims & Miller 

Inv# 194451 

TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Funds available as of 6/4/20 

Amount to be Funded $ 

Wire Instructions: 

U.S. Bank National Association 

777 E Winsconsin Avenue 

Milwaukee, WI 53202-5300 

ABA Routing No.: 091000022 

BNF: U.S. Bank CT WIRE CLRG 

BNF:AccountNo: 180121167365 

Request#2019-1 

June 11, 2020 

Amount 

265,109.40 

7,483.74 

225.00 

3,250.00 

276,068.14 

$91,416.22 

184,651.921 

Ref: ARMSTRONG COD 2019A Acq & Construction 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

Cash 

Investments: 
Series 2017 A 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 2017B 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Interest 
Prepayment 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 2019 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Due from General Fund 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable 
Contracts Payable 
Due to Debt Service 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service 
Restricted for Tynes Blvd 
Restricted for Capital Projects 
Unassigned 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
April 30, 2020 

Governmental Fund Tyges 
Debt 

General Service 

$105,379 

$265,819 
$268,948 

$15,889 
$3 
$0 

$96 

$433,600 
$298,078 

$0 

$105,379 $1,282,433 

$12,270 

$0 
$34,814 

$1,282,433 

$58,296 

$105,379 $1,282,433 

Page 1 

Totals 
Capital (Memorandum Only) 
Projects 2020 

$105,379 

$265,819 
$268,948 

$17,293 $17,293 

$15,889 
$3 
$0 

$96 
$15 $15 

$433,600 
$298,078 

$316,841 $316,841 
$0 

$334,149 $1,721,961 

$12,270 
$50,335 $50,335 

$0 
$34,814 

$1,282,433 
$0 $0 

$283,813 $283,813 
$58,296 

$334,149 $1,721,961 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statemen t of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/20 THRU 04/30/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES : 

Assessments - Net $139,000 $139 ,000 $138,385 ($615) 

Developer Subsidy - Net $36,800 $27,600 $27,600 $0 

Developer Cont ributions $263,553 $50,459 $50,459 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $439,353 $217,059 $216,443 ($615) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Adm inis tra tive 
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $5,600 $4,400 $1 ,200 

FICA Expense $734 $428 $337 $92 

Engineering Fees $10,000 $5,833 $4,175 $1,659 

Arbi trage $600 $0 $0 $0 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 

Dis semina tion Agent $3,500 $2,042 $3,500 ($1,458) 

Attorney Fees $30,000 $17,500 $7,980 $9,520 

Annual Audit $4,200 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $3,717 $3,717 $3,717 $0 

Management Fees $45,000 $26,250 $26 ,250 $0 

Computer Time $1,500 $875 $875 $0 

Telephone $300 $175 $97 $78 

Postage $300 $175 $135 $40 

Insurance $6,050 $6,050 $6,050 $0 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,167 $85 1 $316 

Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,167 $963 $204 

Other Current Charges $500 $292 $304 ($13) 

Webs ite Admin $1,000 $583 $583 $0 

Property Taxes $1,200 $700 $0 $700 

Office Supplies $150 $88 $43 $45 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Total Administrative $127,527 $77,817 $65,434 $12,382 

Field 
Utilities $60,000 $35,000 $15,349 $19,651 

Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $2,917 $40 $2,877 

Landscape $52 ,365 $30,546 $26 ,182 $4,364 

Landscape - Contingency $5,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917 

Lake Maintenance $12,000 $7,000 $5,705 $1,295 

Irrigation Repairs $10 ,000 $5,833 $324 $5,509 

Total Field $144,365 $84,213 $47 ,600 $36,613 

Page 2 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended Apri! 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/20 THRU 04/30/20 

Amenity: Center 
Insurance $19,974 $19,974 $20,590 

Phone/Intern et/Cable $5,000 $2,917 $1,145 

Electric $20,000 $11,667 $6,972 

Water/Irrigation $15,000 $8,750 $2,417 

Gas $200 $117 $462 

Refuse Service $2,500 $1,458 $1,251 

Security Monitoring $600 $350 $0 

Access Cards $2,500 $1,458 $0 

Field MgmVAdmin $15,000 $8,750 $0 

Amenity Landscaping $30,631 $17,868 $15,315 

Fitness Equipment Lease (Sofitco) $23,196 $13,531 $9,906 

Janitorial $7,000 $4,083 $7,747 

Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $2,013 $2,174 

Facility Maintenance $7,500 $4,375 $0 

Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $6,353 

Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $2,514 $0 

Special Events $5,000 $2,917 $1,308 

Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,500 $2,245 

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $525 $105 

Office Supplies $1,500 $875 $0 

ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $292 $0 

Pest Control $1,200 $700 $180 

Total Amenity Center $167,461 $106,633 $78,170 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,353 $268,663 $191,204 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 ($51,604) $25,239 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 ($51,604) $25,239 

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $33,057 

Fund Blance - Ending $0 $58,296 

Page 3 

VARIANCE 

($616) 
$1,771 
$4,695 
$6,333 
($345) 
$208 
$350 

$1,458 
$8,750 
$2,553 
$3,625 

($3,664) 
($162) 

$4,375 
($6,353) 
$2,514 
$1,609 
($745) 
$420 
$875 
$292 
$520 

$28,463 

$77,458 

$76,843 

$76,843 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SERIES 2017 A/8 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Series 2017 A 
Assessments - Series 2017B 
Interest Income 
Direct Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017 A 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Principal Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 20178 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Special Call - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE- Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$265,819 
$50,663 

$0 
$0 

$316,481 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$25,331 
$0 

$25,331 

$312,435 

$4,047 

$0 

$0 

$4,047 

$189,082 

$193,128 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 04/30/20 

Page4 

$265,819 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$265,819 

$98,975 
$65,000 

$0 

$25,331 
$0 
$0 

$189,306 

$76,512 

$0 

$0 

$76,512 

ACTUAL 
THRU 04/30/20 

$264,634 
$0 

$502 
$10,327 

$275,464 

$98,975 
$65,000 

$0 

$20,606 
$785,000 

$0 

$969,581 

($694,118) 

($237) 

($237) 

($694,354) 

$1,245,109 

$550,755 

VARIANCE 

($1,184) 
$0 

$502 
$10,327 

$9,645 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$4,725 
($785,000) 

$0 

($780,275) 

($770,630) 

($237) 

($237) 

($770,867) 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

Bond Proceeds 

Total Other Financing 
Sourcesl{Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

PROPOSED 
BUDGET 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 04/30/20 

Page 5 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 04/30/20 

$0 
$421 

$421 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$421 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$731,678 

$0 

$731,678 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$421 

$421 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$421 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$731,678 



DESCR IPTION 

REVENUE S: 

Developer Contributions 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS - TYNES BLVD PROJECT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 04130/20 THRU 04130120 

$0 $0 $474,266 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $474 ,266 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $927 

Capital Outlay 
Improvements $0 $0 $474,266 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $475 ,193 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (unde r) expend itures $0 $0 ($927 ) 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 ($927) 

FUND BALANCE- Beginnin g $0 $927 

FUND BALANCE- Ending $0 $0 

Page 6 

VARIANCE 

$474,266 

$474 ,266 

($927) 

($474,266) 

($475,193) 

($927 ) 

($927) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Developer Deficit Funding 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPEC IA L ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET TH RU 04/30/20 THRU 04/30/20 

$0 $0 $21 
$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $21 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements - A $0 $0 $49,579 
Improvements - B $0 $0 $756 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $50,335 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($50 ,314 ) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $237 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $237 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 ($50,078) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $17 ,050 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 ($33 ,027) 

Page 7 

VARIANCE 

$21 
$0 
$0 

$21 

($49,579) 
($756) 

($50 ,335) 

($50 ,314 ) 

$237 

$237 

($50 ,078) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expend itures and Changes in Fund Balan ce 
For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET TH RU 04/30/20 THRU 04/30/20 

$0 $0 $1,396 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,396 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements $0 $0 $6,055,990 

Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $397,308 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $6,453,298 

Excess (defic iency) ofrevenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($6,451 ,902 ) 

Other Financing Sources /(Uses): 

Bond Proceed s $0 $0 $6,768,743 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $6,768,743 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $316,841 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $316,841 

Page 8 

VARIANCE 

$1,396 

$1,396 

($6,055,990) 
($397,308) 

($6,453,298) 

($6,451 ,902 ) 

$6,768,743 

$6,768,743 

$316,841 



II. 

Ill. 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-A 
Tenm 1 
Term2 
Tenm 3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-B 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/ 17 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 2 
Term 1 
Tenm2 
Tenm3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding -10/31/19 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt 

$355,000.00 
$430,000.00 
$665,000.00 

$2,585,000.00 
$4,035,000.00 

11/1/19 

Seri es 2017A Special Assessment Bonds 
$4,035,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/23 
11/1/28 
11/1/34 
11/1/48 

$4,035,000 
($65,000 ) 

$3,970,000 

$265,819 
$265,819 

Interest Rate 
3.625% 
4.500% 
5.000% 
5.125% 

Series 2017B Speci al Ass es sment Bonds 
$2,890,000 

$2,890,000.00 11/1/29 5.250% 

$2,890,000 
11/1/18 ($365 ,000) 
2/1/19 ($185 ,000) 
5/1/19 ($1 ,375 ,000) 
8/1/19 ($180 ,000) 

11 /1 /19 ____ ___.($,:_:7_::8;,<5,.,,,0"'-00=) 

$590,000.00 
$1,045,000 .00 
$2,365 ,000.00 
$3,5 00,000.00 
$7,500,000.00 

11/1/19 

Lesser of: 

$0 

$0 
$15,889 

(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds 

Series 2019A Special Assessment Bonds {Area 2) 
$7,500,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/24 
11/1/30 
11/1/40 
11/1/50 

$7,500,000 
$0 

$7,5 00,000 

$433,600 
$433,600 

Interest Rate 
3.125% 
3.550% 
4.000% 
4 .100% 

(i) Max Annu al Debt Servic e for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 50% of MADS upon satisfaction of Reserve Acct Release Conditions 



Armstrong CDD 
Special Assessment Receipts 

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020 

Tax RQJl r 2017A 

$ 139,000.00 $ 265,811.23 $ 404,811.23 NET 

$ 147,872.34 $ 282,m.90 $ 430,650.24 GROSS 

Date Gross Tax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Total 

Received Received Received 34.34% 65.66% 100% 

i 
11/1 3/19 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

11/21/19 $ 70,204.08 $ 1,347.92 $ 2,808.23 $ 66,047.93 $ 22,678.87 $ 43,369.06 $ 66,047.93 

12/ 11 /19 $ 351,703.86 $ 6,752.72 $ 14,067.71 $ 330,883.43 $ 113,615.42 $ 217,268.01 $ 330,883.43 

12/17/19 $ 2,375.10 $ 45.60 $ 95.00 $ 2,234.50 $ 767.26 $ 1,467.24 $ 2,234.50 

2/24/20 $ 1,862.19 $ 36.13 $ 55.87 $ 1,770.19 $ 607.83 $ 1,162.36 $ 1,770.19 

4/16/20 $ 2,125.57 $ 42.51 $ 2,083.06 $ 715.26 $ 1,367.80 $ 2,083.06 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

$ I: $ $ 

$ $ $ 

$ 428,270.80 $ 8,224.88 $ 17,026.81 $ 403,019.11 I$ 138,384.64 $ 264,634.47 $ 403,019.11 

100% 
Transfer to Trustee: 001.300.20100.10000 V#14 

12/23/ 19 $ 136 ,29 4.29 163 

12/23/ 19 $ 124,3 42 .78 171 

1/17/20 $ 1,467 .24 173 

4/28/20 $ 2,530.16 237 

$ 264,634.47 

Balance due to DS $ 0.00 

Direct Billed 
Invoiced Paid Date 

Owner Due Date O&M O&M Paid 

GVLLC 12/1/19 $ 18,400.00 $ 18,400.00 10/30/19 

GVLLC 2/1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ 9,200.00 2/7/20 

GVLLC 5/1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ -
$ 36,800.00 $ 27,600.00 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2017AIB Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through April 30, 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2017 
Developer Contributions 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Trans fer from Debt Service 

Prepaid CEC Fees 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Utilities 
Stomnwater Management System 
Amenity Area & Neighborhooc Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at April 30, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at April 30, 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at April 30. 2020 

Contracts in place at April 30, 2020 

3. Investments - US Bank 

April 30, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

Iw 
Overnight 

$17,307.68 

Due Maturity 

$6.111.819.56 

$9.416.34 
$2,606,577.92 

$1,201.08 

$81,232.20 

($409,225.50) 
($1,745.453,37) 
($2,181,215.35) 
($1,370,377.54) 
($2.457,555.82) 

($68,494.30) 
($560,617.54) 

$17,307.68 

Principal 
$17,307.68 

Due from Developer $0.00 
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions $0.00 ------~--

$17,307,68 

Page 1 



i AMOUNT Of 
REQ. #j DATE CONTRACTOR REQUISITION COi 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

Wii.er.S.,,..-ar,;f 
ReuseFocMies 

s1crnrua..

""""""' F"';Et;es 
Amerul)'Cerl...-& 

N<ig~ Pm<, Coolir>Jer>;JI H,.;,;,,, E,g 
Bastian& ~- "" Scha-..- Po:fe,,icnal 

JrD.,;, G"'1i~E"il Coostr Fees 

----------············· 

..................... 

.................................... 

' ' 
•• !il,000,00 ~ 

$8.792.9394\ $-IDl.225::0 $8,'.',SJ.7111,6 $1.745.45:J.Jl! $2.!61.215.35 11.3/0,377.541 SZ.\57,$5.82 $68,494.30 S79,1M.7S1 $im,4Wlal $49,839.351 $5,110.001 $\2,:l.'Xl.00 $110,255.16 $101,25:J.S'JI 

Page 2 



SUMMARY: 

BONO PROCEEDS 
DEVELOPER OONTRIBUTIONS 
INTREC'OTOOATE 
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE 
PREPAID CEC FEES 
LESS: REO. PA10 
BAlANCE 

RECONCILIATION 
IBUST STATEMENT 
0/SREO . 
A.OJ BALAtlCE 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS REC'V 

VARIANCE 

OMoper Contt!butlons: 
7125/19 $186,86126 
3'21Yl9 $258,76&.S! 
4'2Y19 $224,376.94 
~l3'19 $337,241.90 

61191'19 S216,938.!2 
712-4119 s.:116,918.02. 

&'1~19 $210,143.92 
S'17/\9 S7.561.10 

$1.606,577.92 S1.8'2Ull54 

Armstrong Communi ty Development District 
Series 2017 

INTREC'D COi 

$6,111,&19.~ OtM7 ..._., $31.18 m, 
$2,8l>,577.92 NiH-17 '"'"' 

..,.., 
"" p,.p■id CEC FH1: 

$9,416.D Ofll:-17 ""'" $~1.M I0.01 S16.826.67 

$1,201.CB Jin-18 156194 1"'5.03 I0.01 S23,7a9.◄3 

$81.232.20 FB>-18 ""-" $319.09 $0.0t $40 ,616.10 

(M.712.t:Jlitl) M<1r-18 ""'" lll!iOS $0.01 

$17.l17.66 Ap--18 1468.11 lll!i63 I0.01 

MW{-18 1492lll ""-" I0.00 
Jtn-18 $310.12 ,, ... , S81 ,232 .20 

$17,:IJl.68 Ju.to ""'·"' SIM.94 

,0 .00 Au;\8 =-~ $180,61 

$17,:"7.68 SI.J>:18 ""'·" $146.91 

,0.00 14.781.0I $3,419.77 $11.90 I Transfer In 

MOO) Otl-18 S17S.10 Sl2L93 
No.i-111 $15112 $105.85 
D«.-18 s1JS.n """ $\00.JB 

573.84!.00 Jin-19 s1nm $3U7 $1Cll93 

$135.875.18 ftb- 19 $60.39 S!"D.15 $100.93 

$166,737.!7 M.r-19 ma $15.36 """' S244.200.64 Ap-•19 .... $0.01 $100.93 

S157,09162 ~ -19 $1.U0 "·" S100.3!1 

JUl-19 $1,t.41 I0.02 "8.03 
JIJ-19 $1.87 $1.32 19<83 
A1.9-19 S0.27 I0.03 $025' 

Stp-19 ,.,. I0.03 15176 
sm.764.38 ...,., $(7$.07 s,n o, 

Od:·19 $9.28 S0.00 146.83 

Page 3 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through May 31, 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2019 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2019 
Transfer from Debt Service 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Water, Sewer, Reuse & Electric 
Stonnwater Management System 
Amenity Area 
Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at May 31, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at May 31, 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at May 31, 2020 

Contracts in place at May 31, 2020 

($184,653.87) 

$6,768,742.71 

$1,401.04 
$0.00 

($397,308.14) 
($915,202.64) 

($1,072,904.82) 
($1,543,752.82) 
($2,665,547.84) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

($360,081.36) 

($184,653.87) 

3. Investments - US Bank 

May 31, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

IYl& 
Overnight 

Yield Maturity Principal 
$91,414.27 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions __ ____,("--$2_76:..:..,0;_,6-'-8._14.,__) 
($184,653.87) 

Page 1 



Armstrong Community Development Distri ct 
Series 2019 

AMOUNT OF 
REO. #l DATE CONTRACTOR REQUISITION cot 

wat.tt, Se."M, RllU'ie 
Fixed Assets Ra!IIM1Jf System Int Ele:tric 

COi : :us Bd $5,675.00 $5,675.00 
COi : :cMS $31,001.00 $31.00100 

-~:-~ ........... ;~.:=01···· .. ···:---------·=::: ......... :::~ ............................ ~ .................. . 
COi : Greea $42,500.00 S42.!0l.OO 

-~:+------... --r::s&-~--:-- ~::: ~::: 

Slamv.-at« 
M...,.,,m 

Systems 

: ..... . 

-· : :lbhv.dertd>is«ui : $19:i,00100 Sl!D,00100 ......... .:., . .•.• ••••• ........•.•.......• ..• :, ... . ...... .........• ............ ----- :, 
: :omlssueOisc:ari : $55JJ'24.3) $65,924.3) · • ·••••• ········ · ····· ·; 

1 : l0'2l'19 :r--·te-.W.Venhres. $2.51&.111.64 S2.51l111.64 so.oo: $0.00: !O.OO s2.s1~1,,.M,.,; __ l0.=oo'-1-_.,,,."'oo'-l-=,'"'-'·OOcc;' 

·· !--;---::::-+::::: :: ·····••; ·· ---·· !:::: ··················· $3~~;::: __ ··.·.··..,,s:?'·~,,,,."'~": _···_··_··_··_··_·· _ _,_ ..,1"1,s,,,,000.=oo'+-___ _.,_l ---1-- ··_-·_···_· 1-··_· "'_·""_·_,
00

; 

.. : .. : .. :~::::.~~&Russo ....... ; __ ::::::::~::: -·-···· s:::: ..... SC6,63175~········ · ····· ·· · ·:· :: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ••.•..•......• S2!B4.&0.1 • 

.. 6 ._ :._ 1112Ctl9. tB~hWS ffith ••••••• t ....... Ul'l,TT-l8J .. $363.m .. 60 ..... m.n 4.00 ;·------·-··· --·--~ ·-- · · $54.000.CO 

~ 1 ~~: }~~~~Maw ; s1~::~ .. s1::: ............ -... ; .................. ;·-----------··· ····---··----····{ .......................... s1::~~ 
•• 9 .• : •• t11"'20 •• !E(9rdThms&MiDer . • : •••••.••••• S7,521.'25 •••••••••••• ••• S7.SZ1.25 ; .....•••• . ••• .••• ~..... ..... ..... $7,521.25: 

--:~•·~· .. 1~\:· ;:=~;-= .. ···~···········~:~: ..................... ··~:~: ............... ; ................... : ............... ................ . ............. :::::::::::: ::: ~:~:::; 
··~~·~·--~:·~--+~T-t=·· .. ···+········~'.:·~ ................ ._. sr::: ................ : ........ S67.~.oo~ . . -- ~ .33Ua ................. {--

16 : :2l'2Ct'20 :Eisman&Rlliso S1.4lln s,,mn 

·· :~ 1 ·:--rE:~: M&- ·+-.... -----:::~ ........ :::~ 
~ooo..ool SJSl.9JO.oo 

•.• $5,2S5.64: 

··--·--1··· .............. .. 

$7,710.68 
S1.U1.n .. s1.153_sa 
$9.~73 

$<2'6.46 

. . ............ •·--w:i5i.95 
149100 

• $5.578.12 

...................................... ···;·····-······· ............... s!~:..!· 
. . ..... . .. ....... ...... ..... .... . . .. $3.75:lJXl 

! l S?,CB>.00 

SIM,270.26: 

········ ····· ·· !· ···· ···· ··· ···· ········· ··· ~'M.?"., 

$265.109.40 : 
···· -··········· ··· ····· ···••: 

··········· ... •······················ ··· · ············· ·············· •·············1········•··•······:··············· · ·································· 
GnnHwl $6.954.797.62 SlJ7.3DU4 SI0.042.489.48 $915.202.641 $1,072.9002 Sl.543.75282 $2665.541.MI S0.00 l0..00 UiO_QU.361 

SUMMARY: INTREC'O A co, 

BONO PROCEEDS $6,768.742.71 Od·19 l0..00 SO.Ill 
INTREC'OTODATE $1.401.04 NOi·l9 $194,&,] S1.-42 

TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE "·"' 0o; .. 19 $401.21 "·" LESS: REC. PAID {IUS'1 11'2} '"'"' """" 
.,.,, 

0AIANCE f'IM65J .DI ''°""' 1276.32 l0..00 
M.r-20 $137. 19 .,., 

RECONCILIATION Ap-•20 """ "·"' TRUST STATEMENT $91,414.27 ..., . ., $4,78 l0..00 

0/SREC. (177IOMI •) 
,.,.,. l0..00 l0..00 

AOJBAI.ANCE 11tt.t&SSl11 J ,J.,O l0..00 l0..00 

VAR!ANCE . ..,., SO.Ill .,,., 
s.,.20 l0..00 l0..00 

$1,399.02 $2.02 

Page 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Fund 

Summary of Invoices 
June 11, 2020 

Date Check No.s 

General Fund 4/1-4/30 223-240 

I Total Invoices for Approval 

Amount 

$ 21,572.07 

$ 21,572.07 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

RUN 6/02/20 PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4/08/20 00023 3/31/20 989606 202003 330-57200-43300 
MAR 20 - REFUSE SERVICE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4/08/20 00031 

4/08/20 00033 

4/08/20 00016 

4/08/20 00001 

4/08/20 00003 

3/18/20 461666 202003 330-57200-46700 
MAR 20 - PEST CONTROL 

APEX PEST CONTROL, INC. 

4/03/20 REIMB 202004 300-20700-10200 
ETM - TYNES BLVD REFUND 

ARMSTRONG VENTURE LLC 

4/03/20 567729 202003 320-53800-43100 
3518 ROYAL PINES - RECL 

4/03/20 568411 202003 320-53800-43100 
3682 ROYAL PINES DR - IRR 

4/03/20 574046 202003 330-57200-43100 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR POOL 

4/03/20 574047 202003 330-57200-43100 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR CLUB 

4/03/20 574048 202003 320-53800-43100 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR IRR 

4/03/20 577061 202003 320-53800-43100 
705 TYNES BLVD 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

53 202004 310-51300-34000 
APR 20 - MGMT FEES 

53 202004 310-51300-49500 
APR 20 - WEBSITE ADMIN 

53 202004 310-51300-35100 
APR 20 - IT 

53 202004 310-51300-31300 
APR 20 - DISSEMINATION 

53 202004 310-51300-42000 
APR 20 - POSTAGE 

53 202004 310-51300-42500 
APR 20 - COPIES 

GMS, LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - -

2/29/20 113813 202002 310-51300-31500 
FEB 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4/08/20 00019 4/02/20 3491B 202004 320-53800-46800 
APR 20 - LAKE MAINTENANCE 

SITEX AQUATICS 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 171.96 

171. 96 000223 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 45.00 

45.00 000224 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

* 621.31 

621. 31 000225 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 359.93 

* 307.39 

* 198.64 

* 281.19 

* 191.73 

* 334.08 

1,672.96 000226 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 3,750.00 

* 83.33 

* 125.00 

* 583.33 

* 8.50 

* 24.60 

4,574.76 000227 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 413.67 

413.67 000228 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 780.00 

780.00 000229 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG PPOWERS 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/02/20 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4/08/20 00032 

4/08/20 00021 

4/13/20 00016 

4/13/20 00025 

3/18/20 12651A 202003 330-57200-46100 
MAR 20 - GYM EQUIP MAINT 

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 

3/29/20 12908 202003 320-53800-46200 
MAR 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

4/03/20 577060 202003 320-53800-43100 
875 TYNES BLVD 

2/29/20 

3/31/20 

3/31/20 

FEB-81 
FEB 20 

MAR-85 
MAR 20 

MAR-85 
STNNER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

202002 330-57200-46700 
- POOL SERVICE 

202003 330-57200-46700 
- POOL SERVICE 

202003 330-57200-46700 
TUBING FOR CHLORIN 

CROWN POOLS, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4/13/20 00038 

4/13/20 00027 

4/28/20 00023 

4/02/20 193673 202003 310-51300-31100 
MAR 20 - ENGINEERING SVCS 

ENGLAND-THIMS AND MILLER, INC. 

4/03/20 22100762 202003 330-57200-43200 
MAR 20 - GAS 

TECO 

4/13/20 993407 202004 330-57200-43300 
APR 20 - REFUSE SERVICE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4/28/20 00014 

4/28/20 00024 

4/28/20 00100 

4/28/20 TAX REC 202004 300-20700-10000 
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

4/07/20 30020859 202004 330-57200-41500 
APR 20 - INTERNET/PHONE 

AT&T 

4/13/20 9054872 202003 320-53800-43000 
3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRR 

4/13/20 9082120 202003 330-57200-43000 
3645 ROYAL PINES #AMENITY 

4/13/20 9082351 202003 320-53800-43000 
705 TYNES BLVD IRR 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

ARMS ARMSTRONG PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

105.00 

105.00 000230 

6,916.33 

6,916.33 000231 

124.93 

124.93 000232 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,050.00 

1,050.00 

7.99 

2,107.99 000233 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

184.50 

184.50 000234 
- - - - - - - - - - -

38.13 

38 .13 000235 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

170.73 

170.73 000236 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,530.16 

2,530.16 000237 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

177.30 

177.30 000238 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

38.00 

856.00 

27.00 

921. 00 000239 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4/28/20 00020 3/31/20 ARMCDD03 202003 330-57200-46300 
TAPE FOR FLYER DISTRIBTN 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

PPOWERS 

* 

RUN 6/02/20 

AMOUNT 

16 .34 

21,572.07 

21,572.07 

PAGE 3 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

16.34 000240 



Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 1271226170000 

Advanced Disposal is a company bringing fresh ideas and 
solutions to a clean environment. How can we further help 
your.business or home b_ecome greener and cleaner? Visit 
us ·at www .Ad van cedDisposal .com. 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

000664 000000046 

111•"li•1•11lill1111•1•11111•11•l•l•111•1111ul•li1•h•11·1'1'1• ~ 
Should you have questions about charges, please-see the 
back of th!s invoice, .cal! your service representative or go to 
www.Advanc&!Disnosal.com. 

~ 
Wi;, 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Account Information 
Account Number PB122617 
Sile Number 0000 
Invoice Date March 31, 2020 
Invoice Number PB0000989606 

Account Summa!:Y 
Previous Balance $172.28 
Payments/Adjustments -$172.28 
Current Invoice Amount $171.96 

Amount Due $171.96 
, Due Date Upon Receipt 

Invoice Breakdown 
Current $171.96 
30 days - past due $0.00 
60 <lays - past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 
for eblil and auto pay at 

http:l/www.AdvancedDisposal.eomlbi\lpay 

' Contact Us 
(904) 783-7000 

JacksonvilleFL@AdvancedDisposal.com 

PB200023 I001.td-1327--000000046 

Online Bill Pay 
Groat for regular payments 

Visit www.advancedd!spQsa!".com/bUlpay 
to enroll irt onl!ne bill pay methods. 

With the Advanced Disposal online bill 
payment system, you are able to: 

• Make a one-time payment 

- Sefup your accourrt for automatic 
raCtJrrlng paymerrts 

If you would like assistance, please contact 
us .-t. 1-800"355-.2t08 and we will be happy 
to assist you !n getting set up. 

Thank you for your business! 

Previous Bafance 
03/06/20 LOCKBOXAUTOMATEO 

Payments and Adjustments 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION (0001) 

-$172.28 

$172.28 

-$172.28 

1090 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY ORANGE PARK, FL 

03/31/20 C ADMIN FEE 

03/31/20 COMPLIANCE AND 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

Clay Co Franchise Fee 

How to Pay Your Bill 

Pay by Mail A 
Best for sending a regU/ar check· V 
Please: mall your check made payable to 
Advatlced Disposal to address listed below. 

P[ease do not send correspondence to this 
address. 

Please a~slst us by Including the 
remittance portion (the peri"ota\ed bottom 
section of y0ur Invoice) along With your 
k:heck or money order'to ensure your 
paymei;it is posted. quickly and accurately. 

Unit Price Amount 

SC158091 

SC158092 

1.00 
1.00 

131.45 

1.00 

1.00 

16.41 

Pay by Phone 

95.00 

13.65 

22.80 

7.00 

9.41 

Good for a one time payment 

95.00 

13.65 

22.80 

21.43 

152.88 

7.00 

9.41 

2.67 

Call 1-877-720-1583 ro make·your payment 
by phone. 

To ensure fastest $ervloe, please have your 
Phom;1 P!N ready, -which ,can be iollnd at 
the top of your invoice. 

We accept MasterCard. Visa, American 
Express and Discover. An automated voice 
service will process yoor payment. This 
option is !deal for rnaklng single payments. 

@Mvan<:.edD~l 
ADVANCED D!SPOSAL 

. PLEAsE"f{ETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 
.. ,. . a;;, 

Printed on recycled paper '68 

CLAY COUNTY-PB 
7S80 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

Please Send All Cmrespondence to Above Address 

□ 
If P,.YINO IIY C!<S)[f C'.RD, ALL O\.tl aaow CHECK C!,ROUSIN<l fORPAWS<T 

CIJIONWl!ER JJ.!OUITPAIO Qv1sA 

0 MA.STER CARD 

S<GNATURe EXP. CtO,T~ □ AMERICAN EXP. 

0 DISCOVER 

ACCOUNT# INVOICE# AMT. ENCLOSED 

PB122617 ?80000989606 

INVOlCE TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

$171.96 $171.96 

Please check box for address change 
and print new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Billing Address: 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N KNOB HILL 
SUNR!SE, FL 33351 

Remit Payment To: 
(Please do not send CASH via mail} 

Advanced Disposal 
Clay County- PB 
PO BOX 743019 
A TL ANT A GA 30374-3019 
111111l1ll,lp1l11l111•1l•lllll1111l1l,lll111l1111·'1l11l111llll1 

PB 122617 0000 033120 0000989606 00017196 00017196 9 

..., 



HOW TO READ YOUR 61ll 

I QCAI OFFICE ANO CONTACT INFOBMqlQNT<1 coml<ci.Moanced DESposat concerning spacillcquastions ab-oulyourlnvolce and""""""· pleasa cor,espond u, lha email. phooa 

nurrb"' and address ~el f,:,rth on the i\"on1 af the invoice 

CLl$TONFB SIi i ING AQQ8f$$ Ai>lQ QI 1$IDMFB SfBV1Cf AQP8ES.'.i Advanced D1spo.-al's invol-=e reflects the mo,t recent bllltng and sorvico lrrl'omntlon pr<l\llded by ycu. If your 

acfdre<S has changed, pleaS<i notify your local Adr.rncad □,sposal omcs. 

ACCO\INJ INFORl,IATION ANO ACCO! INT $1101!,lARYTho Acooun\Surrma')' lists your balance., payrnemls an◊ c.rjjustmen!s and Invoice amclur,I forlhe currant pe,riod. The Previous 

Bala""" lncludas amcunls ~ll!ed p1evieusly b, which AdvancM Dlsp:,sal has not ye\ r,;ca1Ved paymanl This section also ;ncludes \he Invoice Date which Is the date that the 

invoice w,as 99n•iat•d and malled !<, you. 

~ The Amount Due 1nel"d~s all """""" charges. fu<>S m assessmen!S, and aay adjus!msnts. as well as all applica~la laxes ana gova,nrr,en!al cha.riles and /..,s 

which are duaand paya~l~opon r<>;:!!lp{. Mvanced Disposa! may cha,se a lat~ fe~on all past due balanc.<-s oplo lt,erra,:i,,-,m ,a,te allowed l;y law, 

FXPI ANATION Of CHAFN.m Advanoe<I Disposal's <nvolces may 1ndu~eva~ous charges and faos rcnarges') These Ch3J!l<!s are the resultofvanous inlemal and e>;\emal 

fuciots Iha! lrrpact our busir"""s and am r.ot repra..senled to be an offaet or p,ss through of Contractol'• actual casts •,Ji~th.?r "'""" cal!ectl,ely <it v,th re,;pact tc> aaeh <ca\e.go,y, 

nor a1e tlluy rnpro,;errtaUve of actual tax,,.; aod surcilarg,r. lmp<>sad by or re,rll1ed to a g,w~mmon~I agency. Rather. lheyarn intended to addross 11 portion of various ltnpacts on 

Advanced Oisp<>sal business oa a companyv.ide basis. Such Ctia,gos, lnclu<ling ltw elC!"'l'les b9ic,.,,, also rnfiocl tho r.eed to achieve ~n CF&r:aling margin ac-:opla~lote;Adv.;,n<:<ld o;spos:,I. 

fm/mnmental ctrnm, The l"'oWonmenlsl Ch2rge Is ass.:s.sed as a pa,cootago of the C1Jstomo(s Invoiced am"un\ (oxctuSi,o of lrut..s and other ct,arges) an<r Ir, ;ntendad 

1<> addro"" v,,rtous envlrnnm>ntal l'fl'ad~aosaclalod ,,,\II managing and disposing ofw•ste man ens!ronmen!a.lly scund manna,. 

P:irnollam'.'fl and 61•slnes1 lu,pct Gh>'llft The Co""llanee an~ Bus1tHass lmµact Ct,arge ;s asse:oec! as " P"rt:onlaga of \llo cuctl,mefs Invoiced a,r,,unt (exctu•lve ofta,;es 

and o<OerCharges) I<> lt<>lp address oompany.,.Ode l,r4>aots a,$0ciatW 'Mtll osotslghl Md compl,ance as well as inlarm,I and oxtomal lnllialives Md rsqulmments designed to 

MUcipale and enhanco lh<> salaty, eff,ci&ncy and man"1)e,,.,,a\ of AdvanOI>:! Disposal's opsraUons 

MMnifil'afYl' ¢heme T/10 /l;d/Ylnfotra~V<l Chorge la assesoad to add,= mm!"'nyw,~e tmp,,c!s assoctatGd ,..;th custorrnr billing, by way of e"'mple and no! ltmted lo, 

collec!l<ln funcUm1s, prinlmall, laci\ bo~sa!Vlca,, bankcha,g,;s, snd bad debl A dlceoun!ed cliarge maybe app:i;od In some tr,s!,,r.cesforJ>Ope,iess billing and automatic 

paymanl,;. 

~ The Energy Chars<> I~ assnsoad "' a pSrt:6nlage of a Customer's total lnvol.;,, amount (e><Cluslvo of taxe. and olhar Charg~s) l<> -add,,.., dksd and 

lm!lr<act on6f9Y costs ossoclaOOd ½1th Advanc:sd 01:;po,;afs apc,aUons. v.tllch aro suhJec! lo volaUle and unp,ed!clahlo ffr;cltlaUoas In markol candr!!ons far tOo energy 

consum,d by out busirisss and ope,a,toM. The Energy Charg6 varles b3s<ld on chang6s to eno,gy =sl5 which are pubi;shed l;y a naUonafly ,ecagnize,J lhi<d party l~da<. 

~ l>.ddffionat Chargas rr,ay ~G assossed due lo other rsawns sucti a, no-Hor add;~onal ~er~ca o, equipm<1nt new or addH.Jor,al fe.•s or ctiarges impooO<l on 

Advanced 01,posal l;ygovomrrantalm regulatc,y agenci"" (~u~h as fra;.chlse foos). ,esumod ordlscan\lou~d ,~ovico,e:rl,a pickup,, etc. When lncurO>d, ouch Char\jfiSv,ill 

appear sopara\aly on lhe front of the ;,,voi.;,,. 

For addr!!oeait lnfarmaUon. please contact your local A<!van::00 Dispose! office or visit us al ,,.,.,.v.Adv-ancedD;sposal.oom. 

AD\/ANCo)OISPOSAL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHANGE SERVICE RATESANDCH.ARGESWlTHOUT PRIOR NOTICE OR CONSENT TO ADJUST FOR C"IANGE'S l~\PACTING ITS 
B:JSINE'SS OR TO ACHIEVE, AMONG OTHER THINGS. AN OPERATING MARGIN ACCEPTABLE TC ADVANCED DISPOSAL, Consent \oany char,ge$. lfr(>quire<;I. ,r,ay I><! evldsnced 

va!iJally, in o.riting, or by tho actions and p"'ctk:e, oflhe p,,rt!eo. ie.cied!~ pay,,..,nt of tile invoicaa amount If y,,u do Ml object in •r.!Ung wttt,in thirty days of tile invo1c,, dot,,, 

lhen you shall have coodus;ve\y agreed \hat such ;,r.l<llcs Is correct in all requ"sls s>halhe, paid or""~ 

IMPORT ANT MFSSAG"S This IS an ara;,a on tOa ltont oflhe Invoice designated for spoolal noU~ca!iono, lncl~dlng changos In paymontt,;nm, Fertlle,-, we "611odlca~y reulew and rovioa 

our oompany's ganerl'I seev;ce ~uldellnes. thereto re. pleas~ also visit ou, .,.,,b'.>ite t,,. ,eM sp,-clal terms and coml~1ons \Mt may apply. 

PAYMENT BFMIJTM/Cf Please remit payment to iheadd,.,,,, note<l on tit~ perforal~d portion of tho Invoice, whkti should be lndud<td willl yourpaymant Ploaso do not send cash via. mail. 

\'OSCONSIN Cl lfilQMEBS State> and loc:il f.ws requite o,ieryona In Wlscons,~ to recyclo na,,r,papar, office !)aper, "'3\jazines, cardboard and glasalplaS!irJaluITTnum•stael food and boverago 

<.onlalnor,., Yatdwa~~- tires, apf11'anC88, rrol<>ro,! am1 lead aold batterlos m.,stbe ,ocyded as""!! b"1 may no\ b~ ladudad ;a youcrQcycllng "'"'""'• Please c<mtoct tour loco• Mvancecl 

Disposal olflca fur mor~ rofonmtion regard,09 ycur racycling seovice and recycling options ;a your ama. 

Change of Address 
Please print correct address below; 

Name 

Address 

City State _______________ _ tip------------
Phone {Home) ___________ Phone (Mobile) ____________ Phone (Work) 

Email 



~ 
f;&j 

0 
Advanced 
Disposal 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N NOB Hlll RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Current Charges (Continued} 

Current Charges 

Amount Due 

P8200323iOO 1 .txt-1329-000000046 

Account Information 

Account Number 

Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PB122617 
0000 

March 31, 2020 
PB0000989606 

Page 3 of 3 

$171.96 
$171.96 



1180 US Highway I, STE 105 

Rockkdge, P! 32955 

1-800-929-2847 

r-»liiingf CS°.~-~t)riff ~ni.~~-~~~i 
)Account#: 155407 

1

, 

!Grey Hawk Community 

! 1090 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 1 .. 

I Orange Park, FL 32065 

i 8&~t~'·"10 ·~6~s~Rl;T,00 •.•• ;~g,di,~o, ~xfo{~;'ADn~n5.~~l)AYS,;l,DF~rnARCfGRANiiToTXL! 
For service at 3645 Royal Pines Dr Afiddfeburg, Fl 32068 

J/[812020 Pe~t Control - Monthly Service 461666 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00 16 SO.OD S45.00 i 
ll•LEASE REMIT, '4s.oo~! 

Click here to log 11n to yoyr acn•unt to fl'View hi!<tQry ruanH':'C" vour prolj11• anrl 1·eview sen·ices 



04/0.3/2020 10:59 AM PDT 

User Name: PA'ITI LPOWERS 

Commercial Electronic Office@ 

l:ffedil'<' Date: 04/0.3/2020 Dcpo~it Name: Due to AVLLC 

Confirmation Number. 

Bag Number. 

No of Items: 

Created By: 

D<posi! Account: 

Item II) [tem Type 

200403.307126712 

PATT(Ll:'OWERS 
428146"6359{12100 
0248-ARMSTRONG-O 
perating) 

Check Account RTN 
Numhe; 

Pag~ I of2 

Deposited Br: 

Deposit Sta!Us: 

Submission Date; 

JJJca!ion to: 

CbcckNoJ 
Ao:,c-Ou-l;-s 

1:!S41.l5 

EXprcss Report with [tcm 
Images 

Desktop Deposit 

Deposit Amo"nt: $621 • .31 

PAT'rtLPOWERS 
De('osit Complete 

04/03/2020 10:59:47 AM 

liem St:ltus ltem 
Amount 



Hem (0 Hem Type Check A~count RTN 
Number 

End ofReport 

Chc<:kNoJ 
Au.~-On-Us 

129<05 

© o:,,yr.ga1 ~oos • W"& Wells Fargo, Al O!Jhls reseNed. 

12S405 

ltetn Status Item 
Atnollnt 



Custorner Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 04/03/2020 Customer#: 00568411 
Route #: MC05530006 

SelVice Ad<:iress· 3682 Royal Pines Drive lrrlglation 

~@.xD'll"Ji'!/lill¥%'t,~~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Curren\ Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

04/03/20 to 05/06/20 
ner 1 0.0 ' 0.00 
Tiar2 0.0 0.00 
ner3 0.0 ' 000 
ner4 o.o ' 0.00 

0.0 X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

83801396 04/01120 29 2847 2989 142 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proral!on Factor. 0.9667 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

ller 1 35.8 x 

Tier2 12.5 
Tier 3 93.7 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cli.i]' C0•.m',y Jt,ii1y .:\uli-;<)(l':.y 
\ HG Gil:•; l"\G:<il 

$40.25 
$28.28 
$19.50 

$220.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$-0.84 

$308.23 
SO.DO 
$0.00 

$307.39 

ARMSTRONG CD□ Customer #:00568411 

Route #:MC05530006 
3682 Royal Pines Drive lrrigiallon 

Route Group:26 

We understand Florida: is in a state of emergency. If you 
need more time to pay your bill, please call us to discuss 
payment options. Our customer service department can 
be reached at 904-272-5999. 

Our office access will be restricted until further notice 
due to COVID-19. Customers may use our drive-thru1 

drop box, call center, and the web to conduct business. 
Visit us at www.clayutility.org 

This bill includes your deposit interest for the period ending 
March 31; 2020,'fhe interest rate paid-was 1.11 ~ 

Please pay $307.39 by 4/24/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $272.98 was posted to your account on 
03/23/2020. 

lii¥¥iiii¥iii¥i e•wlfilm,JMtr8:::.:;;;;g;;;zgJ@ · 
Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

04/03/20 

$307.39 

04/24/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$307.39 

~~---~:t~~~~S:~~1!"® tt~E'1.,~F&1]~f'r!N~~&;~M1~~~ 
629$ 1 MB 0.436 16-18 

11111h(••1J•l1111•••1J1l•11Jlll'llpJIJ(,ufll•1•1•1•11•11lll,(1 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

•11111111lh1••11ll•1•111111d111111d•l•1111111•1n•1•11••11•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA 1170-4 
r,1')..<,"..n,»o~•~ 

0D568~11 9 NC0553000b 0□ 00030739 000000□ 0424202□ D □ 



t'"is S:it\rs b;;i 'lfrn ~!%. Tf'iE Ut)~:'i 

t.,:; 2,sr;.3-as y~,u;-.'acs:;:-~. 

}L2,,uT Dtr1~os1;s; 

J~.pc~:!':~ o.:•s-nt:cessau ro pr-Jtc-::\. 
iosss--s ::::3.iJ.sed by t!Dse ·.,vrc Ca 110t C>?-.f Cepo.sfts ea;T; 
'f,-'.ersst an:?2~1!y. CJstora1s(s ~·:c<tt, 02p0s;t;:, c:: ',=1:e ,sfll 
:-sc:2h:2 L,ter3s .. : crnc,'i"ts c~ the i::rn rsceh:"eci ater -~n&\; 12 
:-:-:crt;': 8nni,.,·srs3:'! date rnd 22.c:, · 2-;_,. ~,;2>-"'·::.fr.q,· 
t\°10.t sa.:r:s pe:·:od. 

Ccz.1.zcncH:"Ef 
?3.yme0.ts s.re ds.ls upo-n tBCi::l~it. 

0ey:Jt:d ti"1s j'..ie ;~s.':s 1or -::-:~r: b!iiir,g 
s'...!"C-~cc·'. -~c ::isconne~-~:or. C~:stcrr:E,r-3 ,,,:, ~-:: 
\"3.~9 C'.:!8JQ8 "f.~Y pz:st c\:.!3 p:,ymerts, 

,:.. ,.,; .8.; g,., I,_;: c.1.,c::;_;,-11 ,Hi ser;.,'.ces r~:~:i.:sc: ;c, :/C·-ff 3.C:SGtl!:t 

2!_!ci: c.s ir.H:a1 cor.nectl0t ut set:ice. =--scc,n'!t:CtiJr. attet 
·fa.Lire -:o ;,8.'}, prnrnis2 ;.fis:"·~ sf!.:.:.: i'1~u:·s pre:r:ise :;is!t, 
:-5t1Jr.-t c!"rec~~ ,::hc.;-gs, vlo:s.t\on c•: ate. ;""Gay 
':!~-~(;. 

P,i:IOU! !tt-!!Pl.O'fJ;E::;;; 

C,ompan~1 poiicy pre-f'._ibits fla'.d psrsor;nsi fr::::-.~, c:c,flacti:\; 
C?.Sh. Ai! ;;s;c 6c:.plr)/--·•_,~ 3.f:2 i:~ GD:T1p'.'.E"':Y Jr;rfi:;\Tl ::ind 
SU'.!~' !den~jf\cat!01 ·~8.":dS. 

iT yu1f sa,vicB is i::terr~:pted. p!Bs.s~ .::c.:i ·01e fei-:=.qr1c;-;e 
rE.ET!h'3f H.sted 01 the -f~Jm of '.\'0:.11-b~;!. ?b~s,;, c:::,~tHii:..,cr 

t:1at d~irlng seve;-2 'i\!eath.s: ser\i:cf. ints~r1..:ptli.:0 m::'./ be 
\'Jidesp;ead. -~~L'S G2io.y!n:;: ~08 rapajr ·::ri servir>3. 

?iease ncte 1sa car:r:oi: L:.'\:1t:r,e the i1am::: c: ,:·1?.:.l:~10· 
e.cidrnss 1J~ tits a:::rnun"t ·;,.:\!vJu': ;-ro;::-s:· ,:;c:ci_tr;:r;;nt2~lc,1. 
!ithe s.c:tJai name. or mailing adjtess or; iOlff <.~GCO!_mt is 
in,:orr2ct, piease 1,1\sit 1.,;s on tr,e \1i6b r:~ ·./,!\f,:'.'\'.tisyuti'.ity, 
er;;. :t ye: ci-2 ,1:Jt hIF/e w2:..1 acc2:.s:::·. you r:ia.~, cs!! our 
toil fc2e nunb8! at 1-377-~76-CCUA. h211!19 th,:; ccr,sct 
b'ii!!ng (mailing) 2ddre2s on your ascc,~int \:i,;t 11atp 8i1Si_22 

proper GeEV8;'} Df ~/Cllr ;)i~L CGU,D. ·_.vHt !liJ°l be respo!lsibie 
·tor ;et0rned mail or disconna:::tior 0f seiv!ce ciua tJ r:cn-
pa:,irnsnt of you: 2cco0n-: shc,uid you n-:.'t recetve a Jii!. 
!f tllere is a discrep.s:ocy in your service address, CCUA 
bll!\nQ 3':af: ·.;vi\i :1ave to -:2rify ::our c·::irreGt a,ich;ss w\th 
th'.3 County be;'are Bny :::J:2n.9& is-,7/E!ds. 

Pift~se hu~iude an:l nt;ink~g address. cha~ges nn a ~t'tparate 
enc!ostffti anti return ~v5th ~tour biU stijb and pa~f!i-rient 

0, visit us <1t wvvw,c!ayiitiiity.D,g. 
A!! payrmmts £ffe ,mtomatica!!y pmcessed, 

!\toting chan;1es an this ½i~t stijb ·tiviU not ensuna 
prnpl:!r ch,mges am made to v,mr accoimt. 



.",; 7f;-O!G_J_,:,d:.g, '.·k~c<L 

P'.c:<:s·~ .,,i:oi'. H'; ,m i,i1,c ,~·c':.: a: •··•··,.,L•,,;ifa•;. ''"' 
H,>\A;.c: 'vfon,ky · l=ri:b.;, ':,..c~;; 'S;n1~ Pi1e ;··; ''i"·\.·,...-; 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNl1Y DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 04/03/2020 

Seivlce Address· 3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool 

Customer#: 00574046 
Roule #: MC05560400 

d-il//!IIJmJiffii,,3\';tt--
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Currant 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

86319700 1 04/01/20 29 964 1051 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consump1ion Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

04/03/20 to 05/06/20 
Tier1 87.0 x 1.97 
Tier 2 o.o x o.oo 
ller 3 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 

0.0 X 4.39 

Current 
Usage 

87 

$26.68 
$171.39 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 

~MUPJI 11\:J(%%1Ji1Ml~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current CurrMt 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 x 

Tier3 o.o x 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

We understand Florida is in a state of emergency. If you 
need more time to pay your bill, please call us to discuss 
payment options. Our customer service department can 
be reached at 904-272-5999. 

Our office access will be restricted until further notice 
due to COVID-19. Customers may use our drive-thru, 
drop box, call center, and the web to conduct business. 
Visit us at www.clayutillty.org 

This bill includes your deposit interest for the period ending 
March 31, 2U2ffl"lie'iiife-rest rate P2id wa's 1.11% 

Please pay $198.64 by 4/24/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $163.67 was posted to your account on 
03/23/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 R.epor:ts are available 
at our office a(W ~¥~~ ~f"i·. \~. -.~ (-:-J ··t:.::.r 
www.clayutntti\,or~l<!cl:IGP0..1>dr L 

IL _________ o,,,,t~h~•~r~C~h~a~r~g~•~s,_ ________ _,j i ::. .i'i •.. Vi{ U? 2\l'lt .. · 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} $0.00 · 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) $0.00 , ie, L .J 
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.49 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$199.13 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$198,64 

Please return this portion with payment 

:3"; Old JH,1,1ings R0ad 
:1.'1;c;c}ebc:r;:, ;c::or\G2. ~;:;:,~152: 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3645 Roya! Pines Drive Pool 

Customer #::00574046 

Route #:MC05560400 

Route Group:26 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {II Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

04/03/20 

$198.64 

04/24/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$198.64 

~~~~-~~~J!ff!B:~~~..-.~~~~ 
6300 1 MB 0.436 18-18 

,111,l,ljll,J11l1j111l1j1IU.,,11im,1111111lhl1hl•ulll(il1l1 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUN-RISE, FL 33351-4761 

•1lmllllhlulfll•1•1'hlnh1lllhl•l1llll1l11!11'!.l1111l·1·• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA '1170-4 
117IKIJ,2(lm,)(i300 

00574046 O MCOS5b0400 0000019864 0000000 04242020 0 □ 



:1·~~-,bs; e:: ~-;JL!!" c17e~!( or c~:'ie;· ,-,,-'!'PS:---·;(1snc2. Oc· ,:c.t 
:-r;,s_:j ::as:-,_ \Vhsn p0.y(,1; r:r..ir t,!t: :r i-:c:,;:;J,C, f-'k-::".::,::: 
r12 artira biil \.'/t~, _;OU. Tt:s ·o•:{)i 2e s)tanpet, 

'.·':: .3;:;r;,3 as yo:.:1 rn:cip':. 

':,sses cc.used t,·-.; ::nose \-VhG J;; net ::rr. 02p0sits &6:rr: 
i:"l'tcr-:;s·t H,::L:cJ:y. Custurr:er.s W:-i.'.1 de:-:ssts 0:1 ~b3 •,,;iL 
:·2-.:::&iv& ;ntersst '.::reaits on tf'.e :irn ra,:-2:vec: af:er tr-.sir-: '; 
Tiotr't1! srnlversary 6ats 2,nd es.ch ?22.F ..:n,Tsafter 
Lhr,t s.2.r::s ;:is~!Dd. 

sti 1)s,:/ ·:o d!sconnecti:,n. Gu·::':omers ,:r2y be c1:1rgeJ 2c 

!at-2-ci"ic:.rge ·for pest d!..:e czyrn:srr'.s. 

.t. ch;::t~,;-;,2 ·~or adc\it\onai se:\1ice.s rt-iarnd :J your ::1cco1.m-t 

.sut: s.s i,:'.-cia: c:-0n.1sction of sarvlts. re~:otri-cction 2.;-';'.er 
·fa:iurn ·t0 :::ay prem\s:i •,:isit aft21 ;:c;·ys pre;11\s2 visit 
ret1rn c;,eck ch2rgs, v!c\stinn of :2.:::.;11;~2:ctui\ etc:. 1r2.y 

i.f.BOUY izl;fP,'~OYEE-!i!: 

Co:n9an:,' po'.i;:;y p'.chib\ts f\ehj pcm:nne1 i:Oi"'.! c:o:lezjng 
cas!:. All fie!d ar:1;:-l,.Jyess 2,~c in. ;:;or.:pa;;y U\iil'Jr.-:: s.r1c, 
k1: y iden-~;;::..cd.tk,11 c1; Js. 

i-f ;;cL:r sst1'ice :s !nteyru;:-ite::. p>ssss c:1.!l ·tJ-:a :e1s;.;hone 
_;;:imber 1:ist::;ci on the :i'rcn.r rn' you_r bi!L recs-s rnrn2:r:bs1· 
·[\Ht ciu:ing sevBre v,.;e:s-.~h2r se,vi2-e i;t:en-LEJtlon cT12(i J-2 
-_11ilcies0;-e2,j, thus ,2e!1y!::g ms rc:J2ir of sc·l\:'.cs, 

Pleas£: ncta \\'2 cs.;1;1.:,t ch2nge ble 1~a1,:e er n2;!!n~: 
sddi-:!Ss on tf'cls src,::,::rn withc,ut ~';-uper doc.c:112.::ta.ton. 
fi the actL'ai narna ;::,;-r.r:2\lin-g addrn3s st1 yow· accot.mt is 
inCD:Tcct, p:·:;asr;; -,_,;s:t u3 0,1 !he ~\:et :it 1H\,\f\\;,.:'.a~1utH\ty. 
ur9. f'f you do r-1o't :1ave \-1.'fb ac,::ess, :.iC:Li ;::c,y rnn our 
:on ·free ;1u1-rber ut ·] -877-4-:'T-CCU.4. \-t1-.;in:;; t'.1e cvrrec'l 
'.J\iii:n1Q (mc,ili:!•J) a,jdress un \fs!Jf 8.G•.:::Dui"it wil: help ensure. 
vmpsr deliv-ary :Jf your ::)ii/. CC0A 1l1':i :10t -Oe ~esponsloJe 
for rstun.sd ff1aii or ctsc-onrsctcn c-f serv\ce -:\u2 'tc no;'.
p2ym.s-n'. o'f your cc:::0cn~ shoJid yc-._i not receive a bHL 
lf there !s a d'.screpancr ln yo1Jf Bervlce aGd,ess, CCJ.!\ 
oH!ir;-g sts-:f 'J.iii! ha·.:e to 11-sri-f:1 your co1·~ect 2i:!i::!rsss V✓ it;-, 

th3 Cou:1ty before any change ls risde. 

i)jr,,;a,,:; ''W•'n"'~ ~,,\" ITPWi''-~'. ,.,,,,,~.,,,-<, "'""''"'""' ''Ji1 « ''""''t'-'t." ~ -~~ .... ;!,,.- ,;t~;u-s,,.~t.Le ,r.,,.~s ~~~P;t,-. ~li~ &~U~t~·t,iEJ., L-~~,\/4~~~•...--,;,.,, 'l L "-"4 ,;;J~~,~--','.iL!.1¥" 

,s,m::!m,m·e ,1m:1 return with your bm stub and µayment 
,·,r 11lsit ii"' "'! \Mt]!m .~i;,,u01¾li[f,., •wr; 
.,., -~41~'.>. --v t.l!~ ,2'-;',.,.,,j'l,,~s .. nP.:~.:ff~.ht~2, :,•U•:;:e• 

Ai! payments am automatically prncessett 
Noting chrHit;es o~ this bH! stub ·~tHI not evlsi~re 

pn:iper c:Imnges arn m,1de to your m:ci:mnt 



Jl"7(, Ok! :-c,Pirgc· R,•ci<I M!d,;i;t;,cg !·iwd,·, 'J;":(":0/S 

?kc~, do'.t 1i,; r,,, fr,:, -;,•(i:, ,;,\ •.,·','"" ;,;;;;:;,,,,,,,, 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bil! Data: 04/03/2020 Customer#: 00574047 
Route#: MC05560402 

Seivba Address· 3645 Royal Pines Drive C!ubhousa 

~,,it~~ 
Mater Mater Read 
Number Size Date 

86276213 2 04/01/20 

Sase Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proratkm Factor: 0.9667 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Basa Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

hMt 

Days 
Billed 

29 

Previous 
Reading 

78 

current 
Reading 

79 

04/03/20 to 05/06/20 
Tier1 1.0 x 1.97 
Tier 2 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 x 0.00 

1.0 x 4.39 

Current 
Usage 

$85.30 
$1.97 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$193.18 
$4.39 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date BUJed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tiar 1 o.o x 
Tiar2 o.o x 
Tier3 0.0 x 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

lc. _______ .:,Ot"'h""e"'r_,C,.,h,.,a,crg,.e,,s,_ _______ I 
Administrative Faes (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
PreVious Bafance 
Late Charge (lf Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$-4.71 

$285.90 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$281.19 

Please return this portion with payment 

::eu'lty lJ lil':' f,c1in:r!ty 
Oid F<oad 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3645 Roya! Pines Drive Clubhouse 

Customer #;00574047 

Route #:MC05560402 

Route Group:26 

We understand Florida is in a state of emergency. If you 
need more time to pay your bill, please call us to discuss 
payment options, Our customer service department can 
be reached at 904-272-5999, 

Our office access will be restricted until further notice 
due to COVID-19. Customers may use our drive-thru, 
drop box, call center, and the web to conduct business. 
Visit us at www.clayutility.org 

This bill includes your deposit interest for the period ending 
Mardd1','2020. The interest-rate paid was-1.11% -

Please pay $281,19 by 4124/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLA y COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY, 

Your last payment of $279.54 was posted to your account on 
03/23/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

[\
1;.:CE::i\J ;..:,r";) 

\ p/JR ft 7 102.D 
~~ j j 
;.J ~{. 

Ji riM'/llWltti:m:m.tF#¼M&R!ll/J 
Bill Date 

Currant Charges 
Currerit Charges Past Dua After 

lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

04/03/20 

$281.19 
04/24/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$281.19 

~~~~~iT.~~g~,r-~~ ·i1;~~~ll_i!f~~1Y~ift~{~~; 
6301 1 MB 0.436 18-18 

,,l1l1l,lhul1l1•l( 11ll111J1ll 111 lll(ll 111111••111111•1111ll 1ll 1 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB Hill RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

•1'111lll!IJl••l1i1•1•1lhlnJ11lllld•l•llll1l1•l111l,l1u1l11•I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170•4 
00574047 0 MC055b0402 0000028119 □□□□DO □ 04242020 □ D 

}tro--,,:l,2020()0630f 



·::.i;.,-ro --;""'n--;ng re,--r-1:·~1.:.T· C'-' rr;s,. s{~3se ret~im if'1e-
1,JIJ&-r;10rt1~:': 

rtL?-;at,sr 0:1 ya,:.r c0sc!. ·x ot~sr cc!Tespor/!ence. O•:: :-:ot 
;;,eJI cc:1.2.r:. When uayL-1; four bi'.i in ;::rs::,11, piess,::: 
tis s::ti:s u;!'. r-1ith )CJ~'-Toe :,.;ppe:-pc: !0,-11:\'ill 02 :srnrn~eC 

i03SBS G-&.LS&d ;:;y t'.'GS.S 'Nf',0 (j,J riot pay_ 0;::,pc~i-i:;: c.srn 
ints:::st (',fVl:JB.Hy. Gus·~,:-rnsrs ';;;:t ci-2pcsits 0n '7i!2-v;i:{ 
~2s:eive hters2t c:-eciits-o;; the ::'.'iii :--ec2i·.'2G af!9r ")~·eir ·; 2 
c0::n-.:r1. a.r-,r;!varsay c2~e 2liC ss_,:.-h ;122x t:1ere2?:er d:.rin.,J 

S0r;1e rrn.mic:ipa:t::la2 
ccJecte-ci by }:Jui 

e: tax on ser1.:ic:1s 1Jou Jse. >~ ls 
2;-;ci 1·2-rn:tted -::: r-,e mur;ic:lpa'.ity. 

Cvinp2n~1 pollcy p:ohibit.3 -field psr20-ri;;el f;-Jm co\\sc:';ing 
casr .. 1n f!e\d ar.-1p-loy02s s;e in c:0:l~Oar(,: ur:if.JPT: snc 
c:;sr:1 identif!caton c2.:-ds. 

\-f /Jdr senr:cs ls !rts:-r~1ptsct, o:ease ::::ai; :ric :elepf',on2 
:,~:r:1:Jer :;s:sd or, ths fror:·~ cl '/01 .. ff tin. p;32se :emen1bei' 
':h2.t dur\r;g s:t.'eiB weather ssri.'Jcs i1r::2rrupt,J-<! :'12i· oa 
~\;fjespre2.d, "thus da:.l2;1i.1g ;he r2,c2i: of se;vice. 

·Ji2~ s.a,Tie p:;(oG. Accouu-r fuFcF;t,,,r,~n,;m CHi\NGzs:: 

s,):J:ict to c:isccnnscjor:_ SLstone;-~-:na/ bt 
i2te .::ht:Ffi& -for p2st due :=:2ymanm. 

P.. cha;-ge ~u,--acicii'tionc,i SC!'\tfces :sl2t2ci to-your c,0ccunt 
such :::;;.s in1ja! co,1.1-sct:vn ct sa:--..;\ce., :G--'.>Jnner.tlcr: 2.tte, 
·fs!\s:.:xs "t.: pay. prnmise v1.slt, ate:' ix:u~s prern:s::; \'!sit 
retu;-0. sher;.-, ch.srge, vioL;.t!.::in of res.cw1,~c:tor:, -.:>tc. r:c-:w 
2rni;1. 

r·:ecsc ·::o-'.:e 1:ve cannot c::1-~ge the r:2.ri1e or ms1'.'i,~g 
::ddress or; t~!s a.::cour1t \//iU~o~rt prc!per d.Jcur:12-nta~ic:1. 
if "813 actua; ~1ame or rna::1ng adclrn3s or: yar account is 
incarrest, p;sa.se visit us en '.lv2 \\6J:, 2,t w1.~iw.ci2y0t;:ity. 
urg. h' you do n,J°t 1-,Bxs ':,ct: c:c:c:sss. y:i:: n-ay ca\l 0ur 
toH ·Jree nJmt:er at ! -877-4."?6-C:CUA. Hav1;ig ·Ji& c.c:-r:;c·t 
J\Pirg (mailing) 2c1drcss or y:::·ur acc::oJrr[ · . .,-.,:m !leip :ensurn 
proper Ge.J·:ety m' ~'OJJl ji!L CCh&, v-;? ;';8t t,e ;-:ssponsib1e 
fer r9tu;-;ied :naii or aisconnac!ion ci service 11us to :1on
paymsr;t oT '/CJI acco~nt sr;au1d yc:J not receive a bi!!. 
if there is a discrepancy ln your sarv\ce 2.Cdress-, ccu.2.. 
biiH::~ sfafl' ,Ni;\ \:2.ve t8 V3ri·ff 2L'1 correct acidrnss ';i!i!h 
tha Courr\y t,storn ar,y c\:anga s ~:1.:~e. 

lt}i,~f'.'.,Sil! ~Dl-f:,~pti;i •'iiirft\f rrtaiH~r~ ~,,r,;tr!rl"~~f.! ir"r~~l41[1Jf)~ t·•i·~ id ~f-".l~::,.'a!\l"':;li·,n 
,. ~...,,;.,11... "--" :1 ..,,_u .. ~•-,_,, ·ft,··,.; ~~~,_,,._.tot~':.:, .__ t.,t.,,I t.,,,..,,,.. ..... ~~a"~:-;., ... , •cP ~ "'· "-''-"rJi'.i:!!~ ~~t-i.~ 

enc~asure tfifHJ1 n~tt~rn ¥Vith yuur biU stub ar~d pci~JrrH:;rrt 
,~,· vi<•i,I '"" d· ''l'•""i "'"'.'"'"'"111"" n~•··, 'iie .,\!a";,t,-,._ U<>J: ,a!!. tf!i;~-"tW;,,~iu-~/U]!'t,.!lil, ~•\£•""'~~• 

J.\!i µayrmir.ts arn automatically prnceE.se1.t 
Not~ng changes on this bU~ ~rtub v,riU ~1tit ®nstffe 

proper chanlies are rnm:ie to your accmmt 



l):'li f)-h{ _),.,,m<,1:1~ -i<;"'"L \·,idtlkh,;;·y:. He ;,i,, .',10{:? 
!'!<::-<(; \'(~t,. ',)', o,·, the• ,•:,::\ ,n ;,v•.\r,,•.d .yll: hy.o,g 

1-\,;Er,·: .',/n,:c,Ly frk,.oy, 8::ct -~-?:P f>lw;;~, ';(;ij .. J:7:?-'S'''?'} 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 04/03/2020 Customer#: 00574048 
Route It MC05560404 

Service Address· 3645 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation 

~-J~t~~J 
Meter Meter Rerul Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/03/20 to 05/06/20 $0.00 

Consumption Charges TTer 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

ller3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

nar4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

(,~~?#&iTu~;,,~~:j~~~;;~?1.;~~~ill4?~,;:it~~~J~.;*iii"'tB 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

gh§i V1tPW \.4k-A@li!flf111:11':'lf/'!"$:j"W 

I 

Meter Meter RMd Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

76205390 1.S 04101/20 25 1815 1919 104 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $80.52 

Consumption Chargas Tier 1 72,5 X 0.79 $57.28 

Proration Factor: 0.9667 ner2 24.2 X 1.56 $37.75 

Tler 3 7.3 X 2.35 $17.16 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Pmpaid) $0.00 

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 

Deposit Interest Refund $-0.98 

Current Charges $192.71 

Previous Balance $0.00 

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $191.73 

Please return this portion with payment 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
Customer #:00574048 

Route #:MC05560404 
3645 Roya! Pines Drive Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

I 

We understand Florida is in a state of emergency. If you 
need more time to pay your bill, please call us to discuss 
payment options, Our customer service department can 
be reached at 904-272-5999. 

Our office access will be restricted until further notice 
due to COV!D-19. Customers may use our drive-thru1 

drop box, call center1 and the web to conduct business. 
Visit us atwww.clayutility.org 

This bill includes your deposit interest for the period ending 
March 31, 2020cThe·irrterest rate paid·was U1% 

Please pay $191.73 by 4/24/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $141.70 was posted to your account on 
03/23/2020. 

O:' :·_.'. ' . ',• 
·,·.?.,_,\•~·:.-~,;ii 

di .. ' ... '.: .. 
. \:/ ~'l 'f,l~\'li) A?R 

.:'. )\ L 
'-''· ..... -------·------,_ ; , ____ .. .. ---

Bil!Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Hs!ping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

ll,.':,?.. 

04/03/20 

$191.73 

04/24/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$191.73 

~M~m~~ ~~~fI~~W.li~~~~~'"l 
6302 1 MB 0.4-36 18-18 

••1•llll•l•hlhl'1"1m1,11'1•"·1"1"'1"11hh'rh11•11•1111 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HIU RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

•rl111llll11l••lil(•1•1lhl11l11lll11l•!•llll1l1•l11•'-l1u1l1pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00574048 □ MC0556□ 4 □ 4 □000019173 □□□□□□□ □ 4242020 D □ 
!170---<f.1'2<1200G'i,;tl.2 



~~;;;;;!ff Yif[S 1:Ju.U 

\:\'h;:;". r2;:J:i:)",•6, -=--:2 1 =12,ir ~, ii'::d, '.Jl::'S.Si" ('&\fr, F:2. 

(J'."-..:8( ;,:.ot!o:·: -:-J!t; 
'7;_·:T.be;· on YCL!I cr:aSi( '-!j .""\'•i_r:; '-''''-<0's.-n·:c1\k. De not 

r-:s srttre Olli x:'tt'i you. T:"12 ~,c-tei· :.:-c.n:ir,r:· ~,,::;/ bs stc:m;::i2C: 
·'pal;:)" ':c-Si:!t/e z,s your receipt 

1osses c2.usaci by thuse : .. 1!r'.0 cic: :'C( )::'.'.,'. Deros!ts 82.r:'. 

\tte~est .rn;-11;2:l~i. Cistc.mers tV!i\i :~e,:ics\ts rn fJe \'Ji\1 

rscslvc interest c:rcdits 'Jr; the c-iil re-:.:2'.veei c/tsr ~heir : 2 
;::on:h a1,n\\J81S-2.iY oa-~e 2:1 C: -22.c::-, Y:'tY the1-sa:'12:c du:-ir;:; 
':ho.t sa,1,e perlod. 

P2yi719rti:s 2.~a due upon recfipt. h.!1v r•r2vious bc.!B.nc2. 
.t-s;c-rid ti1e ,.:!us-d-a.~s ~or tf,2\t b,;i!!ilQ is o.:tst J~.-c rnd 
3'.ibJest t0 d!sc:nnn::,:::tlon. Cus"tomat.s mc1y" h""' -~h"'-~9p.,~· 2 
:st~ ::h2rge fot psst d1.!e pay:tie.rits. 

,S'E'Ci\:'o'C£ ,f;,'f/4at"?,3"ci' 

,; c:12.:·ge "!or aciditona: services r-2.13.tsj tc-yc-ur ace.our:: 
sue'."': :(S !n.!tla! son;-ie~tiJn c:1' service. r2:-;:x::1ectio:1 2fter 
i2:trs tc pz.y, prentse ·,:l3it, ate: :·1c;ur.::, 0re;ni33 <iisH, 
rst.;r.1 -:::.hec:.z charge, viJlat'.Jn of r:::c011;·1ecf,:irt. st;_ ;Tay 
apµ\y. 

·r.u: 
Som-2. ;nunicipal'ti,es levy a t2x on ;:.3;\-!ct:>s :Jou ~1se. '.': i2 

;~S'·:.HJT ]ft-,/J'P':..dYE£f$',J 

Ccmpan/ policy p:-Jh;-Qits iic1-!d p::rsor:r!ei fmra ccilect;r:g 
ca2t1. A;J field amp!oyess sre in. ~Dfftoany uniforrr! :?..nd 
carry i(!er.t!fcatoTJ :.:;a;,Js. 

lf yoJr s•:r-vlcs is tFterrup-t&c. 0::-::-::13p c:2.(; :~;-2 ~e!e~:i1oi~2 
n~mber i:sted o:: ~r1e. frorj cl" ~·D1..ff bit P:es.se rn:nemcer
~hat d1..sing s~vcre -.Neather servic& inti:nJpton ma.y C's 
',?id0.::;prni,::, thus dela/in~ t:<e repair c,-: sarviCe. 

i~CCOUf-l'f ffNFORMAT:ON /GHA.MGESJ 

?i&ase :rote 1:ve cannot ,::;r:a1;ge the name ar 1naiiir.:g 
aCJGrnss on thls a:::cm.i:it \-1.1ith0ut proper d0c~:r:1anta.~i0a1. 
if the actua: narn-2: or ma!!ing 1dctrsss ,J-r; JOi.J 9.csount is 
)!,'CG(f.9Gt, ;:•,15-CISG V1:Sit us on th& \'VCb st 
org. if you do nc-·t ftwe \\'SD 2ccess, ye:~'. mciy ca:! our 
"!al\ f:es nLlm::!er at i -377-47::>::CU,D .. ?"!c:,rins :he corract 
bl!Hng (ma.rnns) addrcsE un :nur 2,cco:.irr~ ?v!l! hs!p ens.urn 
prnpsr delivery ct your bii!. CCU.ta, ',Xiii f":Ot be r-espo:1s\b!e 
~or retu:ne,j mail or 1tsc:cn;;cc~lon cf ssr\/i::e dua "tc ;10n~ 
payrnem of your a.c:::ount should yo-J not rec&ive a bi!i. 
lf there is a d!screpancy !n your sen;J~e add'"ess, CCWi. 
bBlbg staff vdli hecve tv verify ou: correct an!Jrnss 1Nitr 
the C0ur:ty :Jeforn a.ry chrnge s ma,Je_ 

o~ ~ ~ ,j •o"' ~ l O ~ 

t Haastt ~K1c~ti,w8-d~ury rnan~ng rHlltffess. cr~aflges on ES sepanrre 

1 70-' 

enchJsure CH~tf retta-~11t1¥th ~·01ff bit~ stub and ~ayn1i::t1t 
or visa us at VJ"VVVt?~ciayuti!~~/AJrg, 

A!I payments am automam::a!!y pn:.;cessed. 
f~[}ting chan{tes on this bi~! stHb ittriU n~t erisure 

proper clumg1ls are rnade to 1wur accoVJni 



j ;-,-:.J Ofd ],:i.,•;i'.:g:& Kn,:,.i, Md<'d,-,h::i:, Fi,;,,.i<l,, 
Pl~,i,,;.,i~1( "' 0:, dH. w~h ;it ·,,.-.-.-w.~·::sy;,•i!i,y.(.'~g 

:-:~;JI"': ;\-'bnd~.',' - rr12,y, 8:-:m-~pn ~1flnw:: 9/d 2~'2. ~'/>'.> 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD BIii Date: 04/03/2020 Customer#: 0057706i 
Route#: MC05560361 

Service Address: 705 Tynes Blvd 

~'\!Dlil.~@'.:IBl$:-
Me-ier Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Bil!ed Reading Reading Usage 

Basa Charges (Prepaid) 04/03/20 to 05/06/20 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
ProraUon Factor: 0.0000 T!er2 0.0 X o.oo $0.00 

T!er3 0.0 X 0.00 so.co 
Tiar4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

M ,ar&A@@itJtiY® ee @¥ # '' i •• Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

86276201 1 04/01/20 29 850 1003 153 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $40.25 
Consumption Charges TTer 1 35.8 X 0.79 $28.28 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 12.5 X 1.56 $19.50 

11er3 104.7 X 2.35 $246.05 

! Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$334.08 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$334.08 

Please retui-n this portfon with payment 

ARMSTRONG COD 

705 Tynes Blvd 

Customer #:00577061 

Route #:MC05560361 

Route Group:26 

We understand Florida is in a state of emergency. If you 
need more time to pay your bi111 please call us to discuss 
payment options. Our customer service department can 
be reached at 904-272-5999. 

Our office access will be restricted until further notice 
due to COVI0-19. Customers may use our drive-thru, 
drop box, call center, and the web to conduct business. 
Visit us at www.clayutility.org 

Please pay $334.08 by 4/24/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $397.83 was posted to your account on 
03/23/2020. 

Bill □ate 04/03/20 

Current Chargas 

Current Charges Past Due After 

lend A Helping Hand (If Appllcable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Dua 

$334.08 

04/24(20 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$334.08 

R:4i,B.~~l't~~1::t.~~ ~~1:'lft~'.:l~~~~~W~ 
63031 MB 0.436 18-18 

1l1h•l'1•1i11nhl1111•1h111hl,l,ll•l•11ll,l1,ll,lll11lfllml 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351·4761 

,,1,1111111i1,,r,11,1•1'h'nlu'lllil•l•'11111,,111•1,11••1'•1·1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLO JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1 i 70-4 00577061 S MC0556 □361 0000033408 00□□□ 0 □ □ 4242020 □ □ 

'''"""""="' 



/:lacuT 1·N1s Sn,;,: 
'c\.';-:3n r~turni:,g yo Jr ;:E'/rr:snt b:: rns.! . ~1 !ecss re-t~!m ·tt:e 

irc-;uc;-~ y-ourc:.:s"tcm,F 

tha er:-:.::rs td with /GU. Tos '...lp_oer pe:~t:c-~ ;_,,Ji t,e .s.-tar:,p.sd 
;.ps.ic/ t rnrve ::::s y.J:Jr r.:tcs pt 

:,:sses cws.so those ~vi!0 do i:G~ :.,;;_,. D-:::;-c::;;~-:, ~~--:i :1 
·,,~~-,-:.s\. c.,110c.JlJ. C1.1stc0iers 1},:it!-, c!s~:os:\ts on ffl:; v,:i~! 
~P,...€i\'-~ 'r~::;·"::;T 0 -,~r:.,~ o:-~ ~"~ b;!'. re-::'· ed aft-2ithei; ·12 
fnO!itn 8.Gil\'J5r52i;/ date 2;":d 88.-C-h '.i8=?.. ti"'!1~i63ftH du:ir,g 
~; 1S~ Sb :8 ~id! ;ocl. 

Pa.yrr:B:'ts c,_;-e ('..!3-

jey,:r,::i ti'ia d1..:e de.ts to~-::hat 
subjes·~ ~o disconnsctio~. Cust:J1':181s 11;ay 8e c'.1::1.rgeJ ,. 
:2:te c\:2.rg0 fer ~ast due ~2ym2! -~s. 

;'§;·,';;"~'!i-"J-Cfi ;Cv,:nc_'"'u 

.~\ cnuge Tc.r &dci!t!Gr:Sl se.r-·.:iccs rs,\2ted to ye:1i a.c'..'.vu,ri: 
2:.ich 2s initi2/ e0r;il2cti0ri of se-rv!s2, re,:·,·:nrection 2-fter 
·fs.iiLE"C ''.G PB.I/, pcernise visit 2-ft2;' n.:;urs ;:;rertise ·:isi!. 
..-~·~T~ •::heck cl:2.rge_. ··:ic:!atk,r: of r-a,:::on;-1acllon. etc. ;r;ay 
8.;Jpiy, 

'f A){f 

Go.--ripaG/ poiicy prot'1lt>i"ts fie(d pers,:mns\ ·from 00'.tsctlnG 
cash . .AH fis-\d amp'.•)yess 2r2 l:-i cor::pany ::nltirrn ::.nc' 
cc-.rry \ds:1ti·f•catloi1 cards. 

'.'f your se;vicB ls ints:-;-upta-G. please s-ai\ tr.s t-:Japt.0:12 
:Wm.bet !)stad 0n the f:')nt rn' \'OUr bil:. ?les.s-s remern02.r 
tl·te:t during ssvere weat~1Br s-:Fvice :n~e:fJ~::=::~: may tis 
w1Cesp:-ead, t:-v.1s ,Je\aylng the :2.:-;ai-Jf ss:vic2. 

AccouNT lNFORMATiO!ll CHANC.E-S: 

if the actual name or rna.iii~g address on ::our 2.c-:01..nt is 
incorrect, pie<:\se visit u.s ·:::.n th2 1,vsb at '/v\\\\'.cis.ytr(Wty. 
org. lf Y0li ,jo no-:: ht3.'Je ;,,.;eb 8.CC'.:'SS, )!OU m-cy GB.1: •]Ur 
tc.\l ?:es numbe: st ·i-877-.:176-CGU.it Ha.vi::,; ·the '~'..;rrsct 
bW\ng (mailing} ad-:irS!ss an your accJunt v1;li! hs1p eilsurn 
p;cpr cielive::/ of your bii!. GCUA i-Vi!i rt:/( bs rJspcusib!e
ior ;e°t'eJmB,j ms.i\ c-r •Jiscoc:""ia-::tor; of srFv!ce jc.s tc non
payment of your acc0\1:~·t sh0uld y.:::,c not r-ec:e:ve c. b\i:. 
lf there 1s a dlsc:repancy ir: your servk:s address, CCUA 
b!i:'.n:J staff V'.'iH have tc-;.reri"fy y0:..J: correct address wHh 
the Gsur.tj :J-eiore e.:iy s'.lan~e !·2 rn8cie_ 

PiB•~~.t:1 kh'"':i~l"':~,~ ,.,,.';;"H %,;"il•:;iif.fr~.1)! ;:si..4it~(/;"'$'.lii,""~ .0h~ii"!,rre,1,:;; 1°?i~"j •;'.I, "t",tH'~Jji~--'.,,.,•i~ 
~ ,_,-,;..i_-~·;,,, ~oiPs ... h il.~'ls• i:H~1· B~{:J;L,;~.,,yg Mili.-il~h{.,,~..,,. v~~t.n~~:,l't:i·u ~~" \.1-i:JJ>t,;t_;;VJ~;,;'.L,<u 

"'.·ne:!n."·'''·-;e, .•,,wi ""'1'!*"" ,.,f<·j, ,,,.,,r hl!l ~•"h -~,0 '1 ,">•.m>i>!"t U- .. , ... ,L~,..,,;..:: ',;j ti:lti,~ .. ¥,iC,=_>!.;:~ H ,,rn·.·~-~ J ~\-'M.~ tJli a u"M;,il',0 f&ftii .. li r~1..~}lU- .. ~~h 

01 \!!Sit ti:S ,lt W',11JW.cla:yuU!iti,iLl,fi, 
PJ! µaym1mts arn autmnatica!iy processed', 

Noth1g changes Ofil this biU stub V'J!U not ensure 
p,o~i:,r changes arn made to ymJr an-;m.mt 



Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 04/03/2020 Customer#: 00567729 
Route#: MC05533398 

Service Address; 3518 Roya! Pines Drive Reclaimed 

~#@Wtilk-iriU1t~ta&-il 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/03/20 to 05/06/20 $0.00 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
TTer4 0.0 ' 0.00 $0.00 

-@tr$tii¾tSF4U$kifm';wf@i9til~~iii,wk-4trf..it1~&\kt<9 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

t'tJ J 1@244¥ Mi~MtittW @.Jzd•l1l 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

82100744 04/01/20 29 4754 4918 164 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 35.8 x 
Proration Factor. 0.9667 Tier2 12.5 x 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier3 115.7 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cioy Gm,nt'1 U;.iii~'! /,uti;c;6Sy 
·-' ! . ,; ,:J.,; F.,:;iri 

,:;2(16?, 

$40.25 
$28.28 
$19.50 

$271.90 

$0.00 
so.co 
$0.00 

$359.93 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$359.93 

ARMSTRONG COD Customer #:00567729 

Route #;MC05533398 
3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed 

Route Group:27 

We understand Florida is in a state of emergency. If you 
need more time to pay your bill, please call us to discuss 
payment options. Our customer service department can 
be reached at 904-272-5999. 

Our office access will be restricted until further notice 
due to COVID-19. Customers may use our drive-thru, 
drop box, call center, and the web to conduct business. 
Visit us at www.clayutility.org 

Please pay $359.93 by 4/24/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $345.83 was posted to your account on 
03/23/2020. 

Bill Date 

current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (!f Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

04/03/20 

$359.93 

04/24120 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$359,93 

~~~~~j~tr1~~~~~ ~~~~M.~n.'"~Ru,~::r.rrt~~-.~111-
62971 MB 0.436 18·18 

hiJ,,,Ji·h111"1'•11•1111hl111111111i1111h1•1"1'·'11•11111•I 
ARMSTRONG COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

,,1,,,11111,1 .. 1,1r,,,,11,1,,1i11111,r,i,1111,,,,,,I','''"'''''' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 
llT{Hr.l/0020000297 

0 □ 567729 1 MC□ 5533398 0000035993 □□□□□□□ 04242020 D □ 



":t.'.i::bBt :,,i Jo;;;· che::>:. or ctt\2,-CGirss:::,c-nt1erice. :Jo r,c;'.: 

,;-;:!!1 ca·s:1. V.'i·:s:1 pay\'.lg your sii: in ~1-2,::D:r, p!;::-2.s-2 
th8 sr:·c:rs bill \:11:t~ ycu. The ~.ppe,. p~·.,:t!cr~ "i'!i\~ t;';j starrpsd 
··Ja\-:i'' to se~-/8-f,s ;o:Y rsce\\Jl. 

~·a-._.,-.;;,:,;~.:.:, C;J !j i 18L8.:, ~Q.• _/ ,G p, l.!Ji,) )}2-~.;1~·;; c~~StCff1Br2: -~;-c,p; 

;:::sses c;ause"J t1y tr,cse v1:hJ dJ i1C,t _0:::}. Deposits 2a1T1 

rt10,Tth s.n:1iversary date. c:.ncl e2.ch ye2.r the::'2-~J'ter .:tiring 
I~i:',~ 38.ff\'3 ~stlod. 

P2.J•:1s:-its-a:-c dus Jpon rs~elpt / .. ·,...,· · p;,2·fcc1s bc·:;.f::mce 
sa:,101~ "t:1s (:t..1e d2,te ti::vtrat : __ :,.,~;;:,·. ciL,...., d,,'1 
:::uc_iG-..-t ~-\., G'.s•:::on~sc.t\c,:;. Ci..,:;;-::o:ne!·s :ri::ty DB c~1s.~·g2d .s. 

> cf1a.r;e for ac!c!iti0r:e,'. services ~eia{--t.'Cl to '.iCL!i' ac• .. ~Junt 
sl'.c\-: 2,s !ni'L'.zd cornac:tlor o-f se.1-vlce. :2,::-cm:,sct:or, s.-t::e:
·f2l\Jr2 to p.y, ;)r:HT:lsa visit, 3.f!:er i101Ys Dren:1sc: visit 
:·e/J>n c,;..,e,:::I..; crtc:1gs. \'!c'attin of rnconnt;.:tc-r .. c~c. Jnay 
~ppiy. 

Sorns mun!~ips.!it-s-2 
:::sn3cted by '.JCur 

/45'\J(IT E,WPLO}'ZESi 

2. ~C:\ en ssr/c;;s you ;J:38. :s 
o_,,_, '::l(~ceU ~--· L:\c:: 

CoGp:,ny pol;.::11 p~oh!bi·::2 f\ekl ,-,,rs,-,,;r,ei ftorn coilacti:;g 
cast:. ;),_ii f!s!d em~lo)ees 2rs in c,x;:pa,1y 1..,n\1'2rm an.d 
ccs:J id~rrml-::1t\on ca~ds. 

il:JG1t1e; iisted on tis ·::.:;r!l cf you: bl!L P\easB rnrnarr:ter 
ths.t dtfflng s2.vere v,:eather servics ir::en-•J;;t\011 ,.,c.':• uc 
w!despre::;d. tiJ:.JS dsisyi;1g ti':t: tc;;e.:r of S-'2,---:i,::s. 

aGr~ress on this c.·:.-c::iJ!T( ;_,v\i?,cut pr,::-.ps: Jocl.l:-r.a;1tati-Jf;. 
if ·the actiai n9.iE& er ;-:-t1H!n9 2ddrass 0:1 your :1ccourrf is 
:nco,re-ct, p\easa '/s? us on if"le \VBb er~ ~\\\';;,:.c:\0.;;utilf\\. 
Jrg. !'f /Od do r.ot hava "'fi&:J 2..::;c:ess. ycu m3.y ce.L our 
toi! free '."':t..nnber 8.'t 1 -877-lt76-CCUA. Having th8 ~urect 
b'.11:n;; (maii!r:g) 2-.:iernss 211 yccir acc,:-,unt 'Ni!! help ensu~2 
9ro~e: Je\iv,s:y of jiO;..ir bHi. CC~f'.\ <;Viii r:ct be respo,:s!b/e 
for re'.ume.J maH c, Jis,::.1ri,-;2ct).:J,'i o;' SEHV!t2 cue tc ncn
ps.ymsr:t of you:-accour:·'. sho:J!d fUU c:ot ;-2ce\1e 2 Ci!! 
!f there fs a discrepan,:;y iri your -Sff'Jice 2.ddres.s, ccu,q 
biii!ri:; .staff wiil hE!'ie IO vwlfy your correc1 s.dc!:-ass v;ith 
the County befors an)' c:13.n,;e ls :11,2de. 

q,· ,,.,_,;+ ll" ,,t ''""f'"f '''"'"'"'it11 "r."l "'~ ~ "'\i.a.;-2 I!. ...., "' ?,;..:t~ ittnn. -.;;i, .~n~a y-i.,::d!.a.L '"'J'·v, ~~ 

A~~ fJayn1rff1~s art~ autf1maUcany proce..~sert 
Nrith]fj rihanges on 'this bH~ stub ·uvHt nijt •enst~re 

?)'''"°'''"'' ,·,h;"""-'" ,,,,,,, nn,lt> tr. ''"''r -".ll>'i'"""' 'f< ~ -UF.;.'i'..>-~ Va N,.-:.~l~V>..,;' z~i t;; ~.'tilel.'i!~,'1z l!.;;.» .ii \..:Jl~,b 'w.i'i,,! :..;,l,.h,.,lf~,&~ 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Armstrong COD 
475Wes1Town Place 
Su.il:e 114 
At. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - AprH 2020 
Website Administration -April 2020 
Information Techno{ogy- April 2020 
Disseminallon Agent Services - April 2020 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 53 
Invoice Date: 4/1/20 

Due Date: 4/1/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number. 

Rate 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
583.33 

8.50 
24"60 

Alnount 

3,750.00 
83"33 

125"00 
583.33 

8-50 
24,60 

$4,574"76 

Payments/Credits $0"00 

Balance Due $4,574"76 



l-1opping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe S!reet, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL32314 
850.2227500 

March 30, 2020 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o GMS, LLC 

Bil! Number 113813 
Billed through 02/29/2020 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
ARMCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
02/10/20 KSB Review open items and confer with O'Reilly. 

02/12/20 KEM 

02/27/20 KSB 

Research status of outstanding district items. 

Confer with O'Reilly regarding agenda items. 

02/28/20 MGC Research and review potential internal control policies; prepare initlal draft 
internal control policy (ICP) document; confer and correspond with various 
auditors and district managers regarding draft ICP documenti revise draft ICP 
document consistent with auditor and district manager feedback; finalize 
proposed ICP document and coordlnate consideration of same by district board. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Collazo, Mike 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 

Buchanan, Katie S. 
Collazo, Mike 

0.20 hrs 

0.70 hrs 
0.50 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 

345 /hr 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
345 /hr 

0.40 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

$414.00 

-0,33 

-$0.33 

$28.00 
$213.50 
$172.50 

$414.00 
-$0.33 

$413.67 

$28.00 
$213.50 
$172.50 



7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonvltle, FL 32256 

Bill To 

i Arrnstron COD (Grcyhawk Jax 
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd 

i Sunrise. FL 3335 I 
i Attn: Patti Powers 

Quantity 

Monthly Lake Maintenance 
Saks Tax 

P.O. No. 

Description 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Date 

4/1/2020 

Terms 

Rate 

Total 

7!10.00 
7.00% 

Invoice 

Invoice# 

349\B 

Project 

Amount 

780.00 
0.00 

S780.00 



Facility Name: 

Facility Address: 

Bi!ling Address: 

Contact & 
Phone: 

Reason for call: 

SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, FL 32218 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeastfitnessrepairf@comcas t. net 

www .southeastfitn essrepa ir .corn 

GREYHAWK 
3645 ROYAL PINES DRIVE ORANGE PARK, Florida 

32065 
3645 ROYAL PINES DRIVE ORANGE PARK, Florida 

32065 

One of the machines in the fitness center .... Pull 

down weights with a pulley and a bench? lt makes 
the most awful screeching sound. It can be heard 

through 2 closed doors! 
-Rowing machine screen not working. 
-Pull down weight bar squeaks terribly. 
-All around maintenance on equipment. I'm getting 
daily complaints_ 

TIFFANY 877-221-6919 

Description Part# Part Cost 

TRAVEL 1- 60 MILES: TRAVEL 1- 60 MILES 65.00 

LABOR PER HOUR 1 TECH: LABOR PER HOUR 40.00 

1 TECH 

Comments: customer gave us a key to get into the fitness center wh,m no one is 
here. 

Technician: FRANK HARDY 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice# 12651A 

Date: 18-Mar-2020 
Payment is due within 30 days of 
invoice date. 

QTY Total 

1.00 65.00 

LOO 40.00 

Ports Toto/ 105.00 

Tax 0.00 

Ba/once 105.00 



_, Tree i\migos 
O~t<loo,· s'ervices 

Billed To: Armstrong COD 
7807 Baymeadows Road Suite 205 
Jacksonville FL 32256 

Description 

March Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 12908 

Date: 03/29/2020 

Project: Armstrong COD Maintenance 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

6,916.33 

Ext Price 

6,916.33 

Invoice Total; $6,916.33 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor_com 
Page 

1 of 1 



June 2, 2020 

Sheffield & Boatright Title Services, LLC 
6101 Gazebo Park Place North, Suite 101 

Jacksonville, Florida 32257 
Phone: 904-733-7900 Fax: 904-730-2488 

RIVERTOWN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Attn: Sheryl Fulks 
Fax: 288-9187 
Email: sfulks@gmsnf.com 

Re: Our File Number: 2020-979 
Sellers Name: Mattamy Jacksonville, LLC a Delaware limited liability 

company successor by merger to Mattamy Rivertown, LLC, a Delaware 
Buyers Name: Blake Franklin Livengood and Sheri Lynn Livengood 
Legal Descrpition: Lot 15, Preserves at Rivertown, St. Johns Connty, Florida 
Property Address: 237 Twin Flower Pl, St. Johns, Florida 32259 

Please be advised we have been instructed to close title on Monday, June 22, 2020 on the above 
captioned transaction and we require a written status letter from you regarding the CDD dues 
relating to the subdivision referenced above. 

Please FAX the information to our office. Our fax number 904-730-2488. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. Please reference our file number in all 
correspondence. 

Sincerely, 

Alina R. Howle 

Pay Off Request Letter 



. ·K'EtTfRING D~V¼3(LD& 
4901 BELFORT ROAD;SUITE.140 .. ··· 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

'A'( 

·o THE .• \~;]ll~SS Bluff c~r\ 
JRDEROF 

Cypre,s muff CDD 
475 .West Town Place; · 
sui\eT14 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

... ,flDELITY BANK 

64-240/611 

DATE 
APR27, 2020 

1147 

AMOUNT 
$******'"*'~*42,511.37 

Go SECIJRITV FEATURES Hl!CLUDED, DETAILS ON BACK @.. ,;jrnORIZED SIGNATURE 

11•00111,711• ,;oi;1i.02i.oo,: 109 2oosi.1i;11• 

KETTERING DEV 133, LLC 1147 
Invoice# Date Description Amount Discount Net Due 

PROMAY20 04/27/20 42,511.37 42,511.37 

04/27/20 Ck#: 1147 Cypress Bluff CDD Page 1 of I 42,511.37 



Ent Name. Acct.No tnvoice Date P.O.Nurri I'-'--. -·,·'Reference 

0120 Eastland 1205-0001 ELMAY20 4/29/2020 
0120 Eastland 5200-0025 ELMAY20 4/29/2020 

\i n / ' 
Payor: Eastland Timber, LLC Date .. Check No. 
Payee: CYPRESS BLUFF COD 4/29/2020 001392. 

Retain lhls s!atement far your records 

Jacksonville, FL 32224 
~ 

1.- I 
-------• Sixty Eight Thousand Four Hu _ 

Pay to the order of: 

CYPRESS BLUFF CDD 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVS LLC. 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

·• 
., 

Amount 

34,249,71 
34,249.72 

~ -~ ~ 
~ 

Discount Net 

0,00 34,249.71 
0,00 34,249,72 

Check Amount 
68,499,43 

/100 DOLLARS _ _,,...., ___ _ 



CYPRESS BLUFF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St, Augustine, FL 32092 

DATE 9/15/2019 PERIOD COVERED 10/1/19 - 9/30/20 

FY 2020 NON AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS Bill 
PAST DUE 

Providence Homes 
Attn: Sean Junker 
4901 Belfort Rd., Suite 140 
Jecksonvllle1 FL 32256 

ANNUAL 
DEBT RATE O&M FY20TOTAL 

PARCELID PARCEL ASMTTVPE #UNITS /UNIT TOTAL DEBT O&MUNITS RATE O&M TOTAL 

167761-3001 E-7A 
SINGLE 

FAMILY 
133 $774.78 103,046.07 134 $500.00 66,999.44 170,045.52 

TOTAL I 133 I I $103,046.07 134 $66,999.441 $170,045.52 

Due in full by Decetnber 1, 2019 or in installments as outlined below: 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE: 

DEBT ¾DUE 

INVOICE# DUE DATE %DUE SERVICE O&M O&M TOTALDUE 

PRODEC19 12/1/19 50.00% 51,523.04 50.00% 33,499.72 85,022.76 

PROFEB20 2/1/20 25.00% 25,761.52 25.00% 16,749.86 42,511.38 

PROMAY20 5/1/20 25.00% 25,761.51 25.00% 16,749.86 42,511.37 

I TOTAL IS103,046.07 66,999.44 S170,045,51 

In the event that an assessment pavment Is not made In accordance with the schedule stated above, such assessment shall accrue peneltles 
and Interest In the amount of one percent {1%) per month plus all costs of collection and enforcement, an shall either be enforced pursuant 
to a foreclosure action, or, at the District's discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax blll, which amount may 
include penalties, Interest, eind costs of collection and enforcement. 

Please Remit to: 
CYPRESS BLUFF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Attn: Sheryl Fulks, Assessment Roll Administrator 
475 West Town P!ace1 Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Fl 32092 

904-940-5850 X 407 
sfulks@gmsnf.com 



1tPulteGroup· CYPRESS BLUFF COMMUNITY 

lnvoic-e 

PLTMAY20 

TO THE 
ORDER OF 

Vendor Number 451CYP100 

Date Co Lot Lot Address 

04/15/20 

****TOTAL**** 

CYPRESS BLUFF COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

-

Opt 
Acct 
Cat 

Check Number 

Check Date 

Acct Cat Description 

Accrued Taxes Olher 

. :;i h••·. 
I.,. ·'• 

:,H; .~c; 

' ., ( \) 

0091284581 

04/16/20 

Amount 

60,449,3'9+ 

60,449.39 

ffl 



I 
I-

%JI GJJros., Inc Florida Regional Off!ce 
407-345-6000 Check No. - 292303 

INVOICE NO INVOICE DATE COMMENT 

TOLLMAY20 091519 

· CJblfGJJrQs., Iflc 
Florida R~glonal Offic~ 

Check Date - 04/17/20 Stub 1 of i 

GROSS DEDUCTIONS AMOUNTPAID 

164,646.81 

ciHEc:K NO, 00292303 

164,646.81 

62-22 
m-

, 

ti 407-345-6000 
CHECK DATE 

** INVALID SIX MONTHS AF~ji:R !)A'.rk IEJ~UE!iJ ** J4978T' ~----~----~--------~ 6rtJ' HUNDRED s1x:rv FOUR THousANCJ six HUNDR§D r=o~h-s1x AND a111 oo **'*****'********** 
. . .·· ' . . . ' .. ' .....• ,,-,,;.·· .,..,--=77'"'"'"7;-:""7::==="'""" 

Cypress Bluff COD 
TO THE 

· :ORDER OF:. 
_(GoV_ernmerita!-Mimage,rfi6hJ:_Se,f:V·s:-LLC,. ·':: .. · 0-:•-~, 

47~ ~est Town Place Suite:114 W.11us Farg~)3ank,'_~_--'.'>;: 
s~ Augustine fl 3209?' Wl)J:ninglon,•J?E ., .. 

%11 GJJros., Inc 
250 GIBRALTAR ROAD 
HORSHAM, PA 19044 

Cypress BluffCDD 
Governmental Management Servs LLC 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

"···y"'·:-7I7t-ft7, 
~ '~ .. ,. . . 

[ 
.-~-

fu{ 
ti 
" ( 
w 
-1 • 
~ 

" b 

+ 



CYPRESS BWFF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 West TOWn Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 3Z092! 

DATE 9/15/2019 PERIOD COVERED 10/1/19 • 9/30/20 

FY 2020 NON AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS BILL 

Toll Brothers, Inc. 

At'i:n: Steve Marten 

160 Cape May Ave 

P'onte Vedra, FL 32081 

ANNUAi. 
DEBT RATE O&M FY20 TOTAL 

PARCEL ID PARCEL ASMTTYPE # UNITS I UNIT TOTAL DEBT O&M UNITS RATE O&M TOTAL 

167761-3215 E-4 
SINGLE 

FAMILY 
111 $774.78 86,000.86 113 $SOD.DD 56,499.53 142.,500.39 

167761-3220 E-6 
SINGLE 

FAMILY 
143 $774.78 110,793..90 152 $500.00 75,999.37 186,793.27 

TOTAL 111 $196,794.75 265 $132,498,90\ $52!1,293.65 

Due ln full by December 1, 2019 or in installments as outlined below: 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE: 

DEBT %DUE 

INVOICE~ DUE DATE %DUE SERVICE O&M O&M TOTAL DUE 
TOLLDEC19 12/1/19 50.00% 98,397.38 SO.OD% 66,249,45 1641646.83 
TOLLFEB20 2/1/20 25.00% 49,198.69 25.00% 33,124.72 82,323.41 
TOLLMAYZO 5/1/20 25.00% 49,198.68 25.00% 33,124.72 82,3:Z3.40 

I TOTAL $196,794.75 152,498,89 $329,293.64 

In the event that an assessment payment is not made in, accordance with the schedo)e stated above, such assessment shall accrue penalties and 
Interest In th& amount of one percent \1%} per month plus all costs of collection and enforcement, an sball either be enforced pursuant to-a 
foreclosure action, or, at the- District's discretion., cortected pursuant to the Unifon-n Method on-a future taK bll!, which amount may \ndude 
penalties, interest 1 and costs of collectloh and enforcement, 

Piease Remit to: 
CYPRESS BLUFF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Attn: Shery! Fulks, Assessment Ro!\ Administrator 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

st. Augustine., FL 32092 
904--940-5850 X 407 

stulks®gmsnt.£Qm 

~~i!ayc@pnnPzltjllcts 
1u,#!tb~x2Q 

4349.03BOlli:is21;,i951 
4iil9nllohofr.iiis · .• 
48:49osii9io:f~:iJ:29s1 

hiy(}iceT)ate:•4/1312020 

1~4;1546:81 niooyioo ... , 
n,oo;;;oo-



Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 04/03/2020 Customer #: oosnoso 
Route #: MC05560359 

Seivice Address· 875 Tynes Blvd 

@11/M'dlilM.-itrtlfia'i•nll'Ma*• We understand Florida is in a state of emergency. If you 
Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

04/03/20 to 05/06/20 
Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

fH¥HH&#W3tffll~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Prevlous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

86278202 1 04/01120 29 1729 1793 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 35.8 x 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 12.5 x 

Tier 3 15.7 x 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

G::1y Ci.:urny Ut:H.y Aug-1:.1rity 
31 "?G ;Jld ... \:cnr;:nt;'; ? 1:i:1,:1 
\-1!tJj!,:-,tJU?J, r;'cr 1c~~i ?~'.DS'.:.> 

Current 
Usage 

64 

$40.25 
$28.28 
$19.50 
$36.90 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$124.93 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$124.93 

ARMSTRONG COD 

875 Tynes Blvd 

Customer #:005n060 

Route #:MC05560359 

Route Group:26 

63041MB0.4'36 18·18 

flll,lld•••l1lf,lnfn1flllll'llllfll,,l1l1llllllflllf,f,llf1fl1 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

· SUNRISE, FL 33351 ·4761 

need more time to pay your bill, please call us to discuss 
payment options. Our customer service department can 
be reached at 904-272-5999. 

Our office access will be restricted until further notice 
due to COVID-19. Customers may use our drive-thru, 
drop box, call center, and the web to conduct business. 
Visit us at www.clayutility.org 

Please pay $124.93 by 4/24/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $221.28 was posted to your account on 
03/23/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Curtent Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•11111lllffifnl1ll•1•ffhfflhflflhf•l•1111111•l11ol,l1••1lo1of 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

04/03/20 

$124.93 
04/24120 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$124.93 

CCUA~1170~4 00577060 1 MC05560359 □□□0012493 0000000 04242020 0 0 
117o-v.ll2020005304 



\Nilsn ratl!:rtirg :/00:-payrn21~t by 
i-J:.,V:J: p::wtion i.11tr1 :.10:.1t ;--..s0lt2rx>;c. 

::1ccount 

Company po~(-c; ;JF)h!Jits fo:dd yersc-;·~ne: Yrccn -.:;,_,~; .. _.-.;jr~ 

,:2st1. AH neIO ernp'.oy9.3,s see rn c:o:\iPZt:}' ur::fom:, a1~cf 
ca1T:i !clentfr:s.to~ •~2rc\s. 

\f your s-sl'!1:::e 1s ]nter-ruptec;. fiieass cat) t'.':e te:sph-;.1;12 
number H3t8d 0n ·the ·frcnt o'f VD'..ff bfL Please rerr:emb?r 
:1-;s.1. dt.u-ing ssvem \\'&Ethe: secvicB \i·te1-rupt,::;n 
•x\despr·cad:, thus cl?-ia:/ng tt}s r2r2ir of 'E-&rvice, 

?:eas.s nole v.r2 -r.annot c(·:&n_g& -~hs narriB or ma\Hr:g 
address on this 2.£>:.cd:-rt \\1\t·:;tt qrcper :jocurnentzt:or:. 
!;" th2 act.1ai l;e.rne or m•.1Hlng G;dCn-::ss on your acce-unt is 

101! free rn.:;nber a·~ ·J-377-473-CGUJ-\. Haing t1e r~~!tTeGf 

bllii;;g {rnarnng) adclrnss on ycur acco·~1rrt '.vlfi he:p e;;sure 
proper de!ivery Gf y.Jur 

payment o-f your accvt.:rrt should yo~; not rece\;rs a bHL 
i"f there is a rHscrcpancy l0 your service aLidrass, CCU/-\ 
binitg st2ff \t:JEi h2ve to v2ti-fy your cCtTe-c:t 3dLiress \-Vlt\1 



CROWN 
~ 
3002 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

Date 

2/29/2020 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNTING@CRO\\/NPOOI.SJKC.COM 

Bill To 

GREYIIAWK ~\1E'IITY 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd., 
Suite 2130 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Quantity Description 

I MONTHLY POOL SERVICE FOR FEBRUARY 

( 31:::,0 '---1 Go'}---,t ' 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

Rate Serviced 

1.050.00 2/29/2020 

Total 

Customer Total Balance 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

FEB-81 

Amount 

1,050.00 

$1,050.00 

$2,107.99 



I 

I 

i 
; 

CRO~ 
~ i11 / t3l 
3002 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONV1LLE, FL 32207 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSINCCOM 

BillTo 

GREYHA WK AMENITY 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd .. 
Suite 2130 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Quantity Description 

l replaced ten feet of stenner tubing for chlorine tank 
l MONTHLY POOL SERVICE FOR MARCH 

'[;s .1:J"J"D 
J(;'Y 

Rate 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

3/31/2020 MAR~85 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

Serviced Amount 

7.99 3/18/2020 7.99 
1,050.00 3/31/2020 1,050.00 

Total $1,057.99 

Customer Total Balance $2,107.9<1 



Jim Perry 
Armstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

April 2, 2020 
Project No: 
Invoice Na: 

19238.00000 
0193673 

Project 19238.00000 Armstrong C00-2019/2020 General Consulting Engineering Services 
(WA#1) 

Professional Services rendered through March 31. 2020 ________________________ . 

Task 01 General Consulting Services 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

Professional Personnel 

Administrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Task XP 

10,000.00 

0.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 
Total Fee 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Hours Rate Amount 

.50 82.00 41.00 3/14/2020 
3/21/2020 
3/28/2020 

1.25 82.00 102.50 

Expenses 

.50 82.00 
2.25 

Total this Task 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

l:nglond· Thim) & miller, Inc. 
SlGl:'.l:f'IS • n_1,m1fFS, SIJB\'EYC=1S• u:s • ~NDSCAPtilm:tt ru::,; 

1.;115 Jj$1. ;.,,;,:t~~ fio«l •.>ci:m>.•fe_ i'bsa:JU:3 • t,l!l(-l&!H~•ra• ~=&-= 
C:\-OOC-l2o3< lC,;JC'):J.'l'.6 

41.00 
184.50 

0.00 

184.50 

$184.50 

0.00 

$184.50 



~TECO. 
_,.-J/11111 PE□PLE:5 GAS 

• AN E:1-•U;::RA CCMF'ANY 

ARMSTRONG COD 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR 

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

Your Accouni'Sum~nary 
Previous Amount Due 
Payment(s) .Received Since ~ast Statement· 

Currerit Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$36.92 

·$36.92 

$38.13 

$38.13 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed ,;1 late payment charge and an additional deposil 

,ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I -f ,J./1 VS· IE i'I 

Statement Date: 04/03/2020 
Account 221007627575 

Go paperless! 
Goodbye clutter. Hello convenience. 

There's never been 
a better time to 
go paperless. 

It's touch·free and 
good for the environment. 

Learn more and sit}'\ up) peop/esqas.c;om/paperless 

To ensure prompt credi'., please return stub portion of \his bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

~TECO. ,lfjflf'iJ"' PEOPLES GAS 
AN EME'.RA COMPANY 

S&e reversr:: side for more information 

00004345 01 AB ll.41 321S1 FTEC0104<l32023101310 00000 05 01ooonoo 007 05 24207 003 

111 "I ·111 II',., 111111111 ·1+1·' 111111 I' I ht 111 ,1,1, 11111 h111 I 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Account: 221007627575 

682247431695 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX 31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

682247431695221 □07627575 □□□□□0 □038133 Page i of6 



~TECO. ,tlf/f"';.,, PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA OOMl"ANY 

_o ... ,-·. . -- --fS: -- Thank you for ratlng us "Highest in Customer ·-ej:t)·'f:>·"99_·~9--Satisfaction among Midsize Residential Natural Gas 
· liitil .~ :·llliiil ;!11111 r1111 ·IIIIJ -Ill!-: Service in the South" seven years in a row. 

Residentia! Custome.r Care 
813-223-0800 (Ta111pa) 
863-299··0800 (La:-;:ela:1d) 
352-622-0111 (Ocala) 
954-453-0777 (Broward) 
2;05-940-0139 (!V1iemi) 
727-826-33'.:>3 (St Peters·ourg) 
407-425-4662 (Orlando) 
904-739-1211 {Jed:sonviile) 
877-2:32-5747 (/\I otrier cou,.1ties) 

Comrnerc~afl Cu5tomer Care 

866-832-6249 

Mail Payments ~o 

TECO 

Hearing impaired/1TY 
71 '1 

P.O. Box 3"1318 
Tomoa, FL 33631-3318 

Nah.!ra! Gas Outage 
&77-832-€747 

t\li Other Correspondence 
Pec,p!es Gas 
P.O. SrJx 11·1 

Natmal 1Ga5 En.ergy 
Conservation Rebates 

877-832-6747 

Tampa, ~L 33601-0~ 11 

BTU - Brik~.h :hsrmal -.Jr-i'.-a unit cf h~8:: m<;cs:xerrent. 
Bucig<c:•':. Slliir1g -· Opjom>l plan take~. i.i"le highs and laws out of 
monthly na;urai gas bi!ls. Thi❖ "\ENeling'· bllfiriJ pian averages your last 
· 2 monthly b11llng periods so you can pa:,, about the sarre amc~nt for 
your .ser'✓ice ezch rnorth. 
Bt.:.rie-d Piping Nd:[ficaUor. -· =cderal fagt,lations real.Ire that Peoples 
G:.c:s r.oti\; cur c.Jstomers wl10 own buried oip,:ng of :he followlrg: 1; 
'i/he,1 ,:;;,:_CavalinQ nem buried gas pipirg, the pipir.g shculd be 
lccuted in ad\1arc1c:: 2) Trie ~es supp!i=:r does not own or mainlcin the 
custorner"s b'Jfied piping: 3} 8uried piping tt1at is not maintained may 
be subji.:'.Cl lo ccrrosion ar.d!or leakage. Buried pipir-g sl10vla be 
1n,p8cteri ~erioCically ar.d any .;rSi'lf(~ conditions repai1ed. Licensed 
p:Lmb0l'S, hc:&.ting :;;,ro Bk cordi:ionirig ccn:reci.ors, or Peoples Gas 
can con::li.:ct in:o.pec:1ons. 
Corr10rsio:-1 fZac~cr - This faclo1· is ·...;sed :c ':!djust for variations from 
sLar.-j·ud deHv,2ry pressure and standa:·d d~li'-.1e1y temperature vvhere 
appiics.ble. 
-~-..;st()m~: Charge - P. fixed mcnthl•/ arnoun~ '.o cover rre cos: of 
p1·cvd\ng g-c:s ser1ice. This chc.itGe i~. bil!e,j rr.onth!y regardless if 2r.y 
g;:;,~; i::; :JS€d. 

Di,:;tributic-11 C["targe- -· Ccvers tr'.e costs of moving gas from its: so:,rce 
to your prsrrise, 0U1er ti"'<'H• th,2 cost 0"1 gas i~seif. 

Estirr,ate-d -- If :Jeoples Gas wa~ i..;nabk~ to reac your gas meter, 
"tST( 1vlATED" v.,il\ appear. Your g<';S 1.:sc has t:.een e;edmated based en 
prsvlous usage, The mc'.ei" is scr,edut~d to b•2 read next morth, and 
any i:liF,~rence bet",.';:;:-en th2 estimate &no actual use will be adjusted 
c.,ccorCingl;. 
Ffori<l.1 Gross ReCOIPtSTjit·.:..--A--ta'.-< is iiTlpos2d or- grcss receipts 
f1crn utility ser~·ii.::.es tt"'al am dd!ve.red ro rerni! custom,:,rs in Florida, ir 
cccord~.r,ce ·,vith Ch2pter 203 or "'.l"e Flc.ricc. Stetu:es. The tax is levied 
or utility comi:;ani1.o·s. whicr callee'. thG tax fmrr all customers, unless 
sxeffpt. :;,nd remit le th-e statt'i. 

Floo\da St2.te Tax - P.. privilege t8X imposed 011 every pe:son wro 
ani;:;ase~ in the b~isir.ess of sellir.g or nc:riing tangible psrsonai 
p,ooerty 2t retail ir. the stale, in ,3ccord2nce with Chap'.er 212 of i!1e 
F\orida S'.atutes. 

Fr-anchise Fee -- P.. fee !evied bi 2 rnunicip21ity for tt'1e righ·_ to :,Li!ize 
public propE:r':/ for the purpose o~ providing gas Eetv!ce. Uke :exes 
!he fee is co:lecteci by ?eoples G8s and is paid to the rnunicioo\it·;1. 

Lafo Payment. Charge - -:-r.e I ale payrren: charge is 1.5% Oi tr.G 
i'..l8St d,.;c amo._;nt. 

Main E1densioi1 Charg:: - A flat rnc.rthly fee !o reccver u,s cost. af 
e;,-Jendir·g 111air:s le c1 porUcular area 1Nhen the co<:,l e;..:ceeds the 
maximum allowab!•~ constnJCtion cost. 

:"11leasured Vch.tme- Your natur2I gas usc.ge in CCF (one hundr,,:d 
c0b:c f,aet) or MCF (one thoussnc• cubic fee:). Thase are the 
standarc unas of \'.JCS measurement 
M.uniclpaf Public Service Ta;,,:- Ir. <t(idltbn (o the ;ranchise Fee, 
many municipalities levy 2 ~ax on the gas you ,:se, It bs colleclec by 
Paop!es Gas ard paid to 7he municipality. 

PGA Charge - Pc.1rcbased Gas Adjus!rren~ - lhe? cost of gas 
p...:rchased for 1/CLI by Peeples Gas and cir~livered to ycLr premis,,;:.:. 

Rate Schedule - Tht:: ,;1rncunt (rate) you p2-y dependi,. on your 
customer c<:.tegory. Tl"'.€ cost o-; provioing service varies witr' the 
customer group. 
Share -A program co-sponsored by Peoples Gc)s 2r,C the 
S3lvation Arrny where customBrs can 11€:lp p~y tr•e erw:rgy bills vf 
customers in need. A one-time ccn\ribLiticr. can be iraoe, or your 
mor·thly elected ccnlrlbutiGn 1,1.-'il\ app€ar or :1our bill. Your 
cortributior is ~ax Cec\,c'.ible and is matched by Peop!~s G.:rs. 

Swing Charge -Covers tl1e costs that ::ire ircurr:,:;cJ by Peopl1~s Gas 
ta balonco the difference betw-9en a custcrr.er's acl.:c'.I dailv us8(JS 
crd the gas de:liver~c;J-~\i. Y()-l_(_ga_s. :3~1.1.~P.l.i~r (po~I _i:n.~_r:iZ:(:~1·;. 

Therm - A unil of heat ec.uc::i to one r:...-ndred t~1ousand ('1 00,000) 
BTL.$. 
Total Am-ot.mt Due-· This montl1·s cf·_8!'(J8S 'Nill bE p;::s: duo aft8r 
ti"'e cate shov,;n. THIS DA".'E DOES NOi EXTEND THE DAT:: m,1 
AJ,Y PR:"::ViOUS BA'.._/\f\.CE. It is irnpoiiant th2t ycu pc:yyour bill 
befc.re this date in order to avoid intercuptior, o~ serk;e. 

For more informo:i(:;n ;;ibo:..;t ycur bil!. p!esse °'':sit peoplt:,sgas.com. 

'fo1,1~ payment options me: 
"' Schedule freG one-tirn';) or rncurrlnf, pavments at peop!esgas.com LiSlng a crecking or savings c.ccovnt. 
• Mc.ii yc.;r payment in tl"e encloseC envelope. Please allm·,, su~fic\er1t tirne 'er delivP,r/, 
• Pay in person at o !cc:;:;! payrner'l 09em. Far a lis:ing of adt-orized payrren: ;,,gerts, visit peop!esgas.ccm c,r call Custorrer Care 21 '.he 

numb;sr iisled :;ibove 
, Pay bi cr;,:dil or rJ•c:bit card usir-g FUBRP.. >::_Z-?AY et p~oplesgas.com er call 3:S6-58S-6460. 

(A corvEr.ienCE-fe,2; will l1e clie.tged cc your bank accm,nt er credit care.) 

VVhen rr2king ym;r pzyrn,?rt. please hove yo,1r bill or c-ccount nun-.b,3r availab!e. 

Ple<'ls-e note: If yoi.," r:hccst to p.::y your biil at a lccatior- no: listed or· our ;.vebsite or pro-Jiced by Pe•Jple$ Gas, you are paying sonv:one wfic is 
not aL·tl1ori2i;)d ;o set as a payment zg~r.t o' Peoples Gas.. You beer tre risk :r.:,t this -.Jrau:hcl'ized pa1ty will re(o.y tt,e piyrren: to Peoples Gas 
arid do ~-o ;n a ;imel'.1 fashion. Peoples Gos is not responsible for payments made to :...:nauthorlzed agents, including lheir failure to celiver er 
time\1 d0iiver the payment to us. SL;ch /ailJre:c; m;;:y res:..,!: in \ale psiyrner.t cl"1ar9es to ycur acco,mt or service disconn,sct\or. 

Par fcr.,-or vis\:·"' pe-c:plesfi;;;s.com p2.ra ver e~:la irJormaci6n en espafo\. 
Page2of6 



~TECO. 
,;.,, PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA COMF'ANY 

Account: 221007627575 
Statement Date: 04/03/2020 
Current month's charges due 04/24/2020 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 

I f YI" 'P 3· i£i) '" 

Det:f;iitS of Current Month's Charges ~w Serv~ce from ~ 02/29/2020 to 03/30/2-020 

Service for: 3645 ROYAL PINES DR, MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

Meter 
Number 

AHX50502 

Read Date 

03/30/2020 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

PGA 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Municipal Public Service Tax 

State Tax 

Current 
Reading 

Previous 
Reading 

0 

Total Natural Gas Cost 1 Local Fees and Taxes 

Measured 
Volume 

1 CCF 

1.0 THMS @ $0,32460 

1.0 THMS @ $0.76495 

Rate Schedule: General Service 1 (GS1) 

x BTU x Conversion 

1.047 

$33.26 

$0.32 

$0.76 

$0.03 

$34.37 
$1.35 

$2.41 

1,0000 

$38,13 

Total Used 

1.0 Thetms 

Billing 
Period 

31 Days 

Therms Per Day 
(Aver<'lge) 

t!i~ 0.0 
,_.AA 0.0 

FEB 0.0 

JA~ 0.0 

DEC 0.0 

Page 3 of6 



Natural gas pipelines carry efficient and resilient fuel 
to businesses and homes across Florida. Pipelines are 
criticaf connections within the overall infrastructure 
needed to safely deliver energy where and when you 
need it. 

While pipelines are the nation's safest and most reliable 
energy transportation system, they do create potential 
hazards that we all want to avoid. Peoples Gas considers 
a natural gas leak our first priority and our team is trained 
extensively on leak response. We also work closely with 
First Responders on how to effectively act durin.g these 
emergencies to-help. keep .ouJ:.communitie-s safe.-

i<J1ovv th~~ $J,qns 
Yellow markers are used to identify the general area of 
pipeline routes, particularly at road crossings, fence lines 
and street intersections. These markers don't indicate 
the exact location or depth of the pipe and do not cancel 
the need for utility location services to mark areas 
before digging. Peoples Gas will always need access to 
pipeline rights-of-way to complete routine maintenance, 
surveillance, inspections and emergency response to 
third-party damage. 

Use• vol.H' senses to identiiv 
~HJ!teirt~ai h0zards ~ 
Remember the following to help you identify a 
possible natural gas leak when you are walking 
around your home, business or neighborhood: 

• Smell Rotten egg odor 

• Sight Watch for blowing dirt, bubbling water or 
dry spots and dead plants surrounded by 
live green plants. 

· • Sound i."isten-torhlssin,r-◊r hk/h'pitthed 
whistling. 

If you suspect a leak, leave immediately. Don't 
touch anything, including your cell phone. Don't 
smoke, turn appliances on or oft, or operate any 
vehicle or equipment that could create a spark. 
Once you are safely out of the suspected area call 
1-877-832-6747. If the smell of natural gas is 
strong, dial 9-1-1. 

!."1elp f .. H'B:Vi.":rtt tiarnage 
No one wants to be without electricity, internet or 
natural gas service. We also want to stay safe in 
our neighborhoods and the areas where we work. 
That's why calling 811 is so important. Contractors 
and homeowners hitting pipelines during digging 
projects is the no. 1 cause of natural gas leaks. 

Contact 811 two full business days before starting 
any digging project - including on your own 
property or job site. Trained professionals will visit 
the property to mark underground utility lines for 
free. Safe digging is easy, and smart. Simply call 
8·1-1 or visit sunshine811.com. 

® Knowwhafs below. 
Call befllre yum dig. 

Check out peoplesgas.com/pipelineawareness for 
more information and helpful resources. 

PGS03272.0 

Page4of6 



0 
Advanced 
Disposal 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
CLAY COUNTY' - PB 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 1271226170000 

Advanced Disposal is a company bringing :fresh ideas and 
solutions to a clean environment. How can we further help 
your business Or home b:ec:ome greener and cleaner? Visit 
us ·at-WWW .AdvancedDisposal. com. 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

000650 000000045 
1ii-1111,111111,11,1,111,,11111111,111llil1lliii111.1111.11111,11 ~ 

Should you have questions about charges, please -see ihe 
back ofi:hls Invoice, calf your service representative or go.to 
www.AdvancedDlsoosal.com. 

m 
&;~;j 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOC!AT!ON 
%OMS-SF LLC ATTN; PATTI POWERS 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Account Information 
Account Number PB122617 
Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date April 30, 2020 
Invoice Number PB0000993407 

Account Summa(Y: 
Previous Balance $171.96 
Payments/Adjustments -$171.96 
Current Invoice Amount $170.73 

Amount Due $170.73 
Due Date Upon Receipt 

Invoice Breakdown 
Current $170.73 
30 days - pasl due $0.00 
60 days - past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 
for ebill and auto pay at 

http:/fwww.AdvancedDlsposal.com/billpay 

Contact Us 
{904) 783-7000 

JacksonvilleFL@AdvancedDisposal.com 

PB200420l001.txt-1299.{l00000045 

Online Bill Pay 
Gn,at for regular payments 
Vlsit www.advanceddisp~sal.com/Plllpa~ 
to enroll in onllne bi!I pay methods. 

With the Advanced Disposal onUne. bUI 
peyment syslam, you are able to: 

• Meka a ona-Uma payment 

• Seti.Ip your account-for automatic 
reau;rlng paymertts 

If you would like assistance, please contact 
us at t-800•35-5-21.08 and we wilf be happy 
to ~~!~t you In getting setup. 

Thank you for your busin_ess! 

Previous Balance $171.96 
04/13/20 LOCKBOXAUTOMATED -$171.96 

Payments and Adjustments -$171.96 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION {0001) 

1090 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY ORANGE PARK, FL 

Date Description 
1.00 •8.00YD:COMM FL lRASH (001) 

04/30/20 TRASH STANDARD 

SERVICE: 

05/01 /20-05/31/20 

04/30/20 ENERGY CHARGE 

04/30(20 ENVIRONMENTAL Cl"IARGE 

Clay Co Franchise Fee 

SITE TOTAL 

04/30/20 CADMIN FEE 

04/30120 COMPLlANCE AND 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

Clay Co Franchise Fee 

How to Pay Your Bill 

Pay by Mail A 
Best for sending a regular.check V 
Please mail your-check made. pa_yableto 
Advanced Disposal to address listed below. 

Pfease do not.send correspondence to this 
address. 

Ple;:ise assist us by including the 
romlttance portion (the perforated bottom 
section of yom in\,'otce} along vtllh your 
check er money order to ensure your 
payment (s posted. qulC::lily and accurately. 

Reference 9!ll Unit Price Amount 

1.00 95.00 95.00 

1.00 12.60 12.60 

1.00 22.80 22.80 

130.40 21.25 

151.65 

SC160333 1.00 7.00 7.00 

SC160334 1.00 9.41 9,41 

16.41 2.67 

Pay by Phone 
Good for a one time pa}ment 
Call 1-STT,720-1583. to mai(e·your-payment 
by phone. 

TO.ensure fastest seivic:e, please have jlOur 
Phone-PIN: ready, which {:an be fo\Jnd at 
the top of your Invoice. 

we accept MasterCard, Visa, American 
Express and Discover. An automatect voice 
service will process your payment This 
option is·ideal for making single pay.ments. 

0 Advanced Dispasal 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

·PLEASE-RETURN THIS PORTION wnH PAYMENT Printed on recycle\! paper·@ 

CLAY COUN,Y - PB 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL :J2255 

Please Send All Correspondence to Above Address 

□ 
If PAYil<O BY Cf\8J[T CAl\0. fll.J.. OUT SB.OW CMECK CARD USIHO FOR PAYMENT 

CAAONUMBEll moUNTPA!ll Ov1SA 

D MASTER CARD 

51Gl<ATURE EXP. tl;l,TE □ AMERICAN EXP. 

□ DISCOVER 

ACCOUNT# INVOICE# AMT. ENCLOSED 

PB122617 PB0000003407 

!NVOICE TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

$170.73 $170.73 

Please check box for address change 
and pllnt new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Billing Address: 
GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N KNOB HILL 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Remit Payment To: 
(Please do not send CASH via mail) 

Advanced Disposal 
Clay County - PB 
PO BOX 743019 
ATLANTA GA 3037 4-3019 

ll'"l111'1h'"l"l'i•l11•111•11"1'1111hh•1"h1"11'1h111•I 

PB 122617 0000 043020 0000993407 00017073 00017073 8 

-



HOW TO READ YOUR BILL 

I QCAI QffiGE •ND mNIACT INfiJBfMTION To contact Advanced Disposal ooncemlng opeofic questions al>ou\ your lnv<llca and service, please correspond to the ematt. phone 

numoor anC Mdres• ,et fu~h on lhe front oftt,o Invoice, 

QIISIQMf8 811 I )NG AQD8Efil AND G' /GQMER ~ERVIGE ADDRESS AdVarn:ed Dl,p0.,,1's lnvok~ reftecls the rn;st rocenl b;lllng and service lnforma~on provided byyw. If your 

ad<lress has ch;rngod, plaaso noUfy-your lc,:;al Advanced Oispo,sa! offica. 

A\XXli INT lt.Jf08MA110N AND A<XQl )NT $( IMf,1/<RYT~e Acrount Su,rma,y lists your !>alanees, payrnonts and adjost.rnenls and lnV<>lce a""unl foct;,<! cum:mt poriod, The Previous 
Balance )nelud~• amaunls bllle.d previously for which Advanced Dlspcsal has not yet recel>'ad P"Ymenl This esotlM also Includes the Invoice, Oa!e whiel\ Is ttre date that :he 

Invoice=• generated and mallad lo you. 

AMOllt:II.llliE TM Amouot Oue lncrudes all sarvtce ¢h,irges. f&eS or as,oo,monls, ru,d any adjeslrnenls. as well as all applicable laxes ana 90•,emmental oh"'9es and foos 
which are due and pay;,~la upon r=lpl Advanced Disposal may charge a late fea on -al past due balances up lo Iha maxlm.,m ,ate allowed by law. 

EXPI ANATION Of CH68GE5A<lvance.d Olspos;,l's in\lOl:es may lrecludo•,a~ous ct,a,gos and fees ('C"3fg...-). Thes<>Cha'1)e• arett,e ,esu!lofvarlous jntemal and exliomal 
f.aetors (h;t Irr.pad. ou, business and are net represomed to be an offset Ot pass r:t,rnugh of C<in!rncto(• actual costs \1,1,e\her laken coltea;vel)' or ""t!'t r-Ospoct to ooh Clllego,y. 
nor are they ,ap;ooon!aUv0 of actual lal<&S and surcharges ifrl!)(IS8d by or "'"mad to a govemmontal agency, Rather. !hey are intended lo add,sss a porliM ofwnous ,,q>acts on 

Advanced Delposal business on a cofll)aoywid<>hasis, Such ChargGS, ind<.!Cing-the exa'fi'I"" bolow, also relied the need lo achieve an operating margin acceptab!eloAdv-ancod OispoSal. 

fr 0 itormen131 Cha!IJ@ na En·,1,onman!a.l Charge Is assoss<><I a~ a per<e!T'.ag~ of!he customers ln,oleod amou,rl. (e>«:lus!ve .;fbx,.. and other Charges) and Is Intended 
!o adl!te,s v,arlous envln:rnmonfal lff'l'aclsassoda\ed with managing and disposing of waste In an envlronrr .. nlally aoumf manner. 

PllJJP'ian"A 2rd A"Sill":U lfMilct C/Jarge The C<>mpUaace and lluolness Impact Charg<, Is assessed as a p<>tcentage oflhe ~mer'• invoiced amounl (e,,;clusive ol ta:<es 
an~ o\her COa,gos) le help addres:, oompanywldo )mpaels associated .,,t~ ovecslght ,ma corrpHance ao .,,.,,1 ~• latema! and ex!emal lnitia!lv...-and requirem,on\s designed !o 

onUcipa\e and smhaow Iha safety, elftciancy and management or Advaooad Dl•~osal'a ope,atians. 

Adrn'nislrafrvo Charqe The AdrnlnlstrnW<l Cn-arga Is ass~ss!><I \o add re., corrpany-A~de Impacts a,;socO,ted 'Mlh cu,rlomer blllinQ. by ""'Y of sxarnp!e arn: not liml!ad in, 
colieetlcnfurn:tion•. pnnl mall, lod<boxservicss. bank chall,as, and b:id dabl A dlacounted dlarse mayba applied In •ome lnst,,nca•for papa~ess hlmng and automa~c 

paymon\s, 

~ The EnefllY Charge Is asse.se<f ._,. a per<:<int.ga of a Customofs tolal Invoice amount (oxcluscva ~ ta><Gs -and other Charge~) lo address dit<:d; and 
Indirect e<l"'!JY G<Jsts ao,rcclatad v~lh Ad,...noed DlspoSOll'o oparnLions, whk:h arc subject to vol~lil~ an<l unpred,ciable ~uclualiono In matket com!ltions for \h<> Boer51Y 
consumed by ourbo,;[na,;s and operations. Tne Energy Charge vanes based on changes to ene,gy oesls "'1!ch are pllbl,shad by a n;!\tonally mrognlted third paity i,idsx. 

~ A&!llion,,I Charges may be assessed due lo ot~~, ,easons such as nsw or addilional S5rv!C<! or oqulpmeni. new ot ad~l!lonal fees orc!'targe• lrf\'o.ad on 
Advanced Disposal by govemmenlai or l'>l!)Ula\ory asencles (such as franctirse fooo), resumi>d or dlscomlnued saf\lloo, extra pickups, elo. When lncorred. such Charges vAII 

apps3r s,apara\ely on the fronl of r:t,e lnvolca. 

Fo, a<ld,Uooal ln/ommion, please contaot your local Advane<>d D1spasal office or visit llS a\ w,,w.M"3ncad□l•posal.rum 

AOVANCEO DISFOSAL RESffiVES THE RIGHT TO CHANGE SE:RVICE RATES AND CHARGES WITHOVT PRIOR NOTICE OR CONSENT TO AD.iUST FOR CHANGES IMP~CTING !TS 
IIUSINESSOR TOACHIEV!; AMONG OTHER THINGS, AN OPERATING MARGIN ACCEPTAELETO AOVANCEO DISPOSAL. C<insenttoanyohanges, If required, may be evidenced 

ve>b:!lly, in 'Ml!ing, orhy the aotlons a.nd practlces of Iha pa~los, lndudlng payrnant of the ln\lOi<;ed amount If you do not object In writing .,;t111n 1!11rtyda;'Soflha Invoke data 

than you ;MIi havs oonclu,lvaly agrood that .uCl1 ilwo1ca I• corrad In alt r,,q<IOS'S, whether paid or not. 

!MPOf!I!V'.'T MFSSl\GF~ This Is an "'"" on U,a front of Iha mvolce deslgnated for s!)Gclal not<ftcations, 1reclud1ng changes in pay!l'.8nl terms. Furtlior, wa pModically review and rovis,, 
0<1< co~ar.y's genera! ser'<ace guldsllnas, !ha,afore, plaase also visit our website to read sp!l::lal tonns and c,;md,tion~ Iii-al may apply. 

PJ\YMFNT R"MIU/l>!Qf PlcaOll rnn,il payment to the address no\8<1 on lhe po,ioral~d ponlon Ofti\e Invoice, whic~ should be Included wllh your payment Please do not sand c-ash via mall. 

~CUSIOMEBS State and local laws mqulr,> ,wo,yone In Wlsoansfn to recyclo naw,;papec office papa;, magazines. Cllrdbcatd and gfass/p[as\/c/alurrlnumlsteal food aad bavataQe 
containers. Yar<I ~. Um,;, applianevs, motor oil and i<>ad acl<l b;llt<lrl<>S erusl be recyded as v.,all bot may not be lrn:lvd<>d In ~ovr recycling •oNlce, Please o,m..d you, loc~I Ad·,ancad 

01$posal office for mors information /i!gardlng your r,,cycif~g ~ef\lics and recycil~g oplloM In yol!r area. 

Change of Address 
Please print correct address below: 

Name-----------------------------------------------
Addre»s 

City State ------------~, ----------
Phone (Home) ___________ Phone (Mobile) ___________ Phone (Work) 

Email 



ii 

0 
Advanced 
Disposal 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATT! POWERS 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Current Charges {Continued) 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

P8200420!001.tct-130t -000000045 

Account Information 

Account Number 
Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PB122617 
0000 

April 30, 2020 
PB0000993407 

Page 3 of 3 

$170.73 
$170.73 



Armstrong CDD 
Special Assessment Receipts 

Fiscal Year Ending September _3~, 2020 

Tax Roll 2017A 
$ 139,000.00 $ 265,811.23 $ 404,811.23 NET 
$ 147,872.34 $ 282,777.90 S 430,650.24 GROSS 

Date Gross Tax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund · Debt Svc Fund Total 
Received Received Received 34,34% 65.66% 100% 

11113119 $ $ $ $ '$ $ $ 
11121/19 $ 70,204.08 $ 1,347.92 I 2,808.23 $ 66,047.93 ; $ 22,678.87 $ 43,369.06 $ 66,047.93 

12/11119 $ 351,703.86 $ 6,752.72 $ 14,067.71 $ 330,883.43 I $ 113,615,42 $ 217,26801 $ 330,883.43 
12/17119 $ 2,375, 10 $ 45.60 $ 95.00 $ 2,234.50 : $ 767.26 $ 1,467.24 $ 2,234.50 

2/24/20 $ 1,862,19 $ 06.13 $ 55.87 $ 1,770.19 : $ 607.83 $ 1,162.36 $ 1,770.19 

4/16/20 $ 2,125.57 $ 42.51 $ 2,083.06 , $ 715.26 $ 1,367.80 $ 2,003.06 
$ $ $ s 
$ $ s s 
$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 
$ .$ $ $ 

428,270.80 $ 8,224.88 $ 17,026.81 $ 403,019.11 : ,' $ 138,384,64 $ 264,634.47 $ 403,019.11 

100% 
Transfer to Trustee: 001.300.20100.10000 "'" 

12/23/19 $ 136,294.29 163 

12/23/19 $ 124,342.78 171 

i/17/20 $ 1,467.24 173 

1 262,104.31 

Balance due to DS 2,530.16 

Direct Billed ------

Invoiced Paid Date 

Owner Due Date O&M O&M Paid 

GVLLC 1m11e $ 18,400.00 $ 18,400.00 10/30/19 

GVLLC 2/1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ 9,200.00 217/20 
GVLLC 5'1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ 

$ 36,800.00 $ 27,600.00 



GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATIO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Your bill is available on!ine at attcom. You can also safely and conveniently make 
payments. Don't have an online account? Go to alt.com to register for one. 

Account summary 

Your fast bill 

Payment, Mar 31- Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 
r-, 

Page: 

Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

1 of3 

Apr 07, 2020 

300208593 

Total due 

$177.30 

$168.39 

-$168.39 

$0.00 

$9.25 

Please pay by: 
Apr 29,2020 

What's changed? 

1_-~ Account charges Page2 
Last bill $0.00, Difference +$9.25 < Late payment fee 

Internet Page2 
$128.40 

Last bill $128.40 

Phone Poge2 
$39.65 

Last bill $39.99, Difference -$034 < Taxes/Fees/Surcharges 

Total services 

2471.27.1337.290701 1 AV 0.38.9rc 

,11,,1,11,1•1i"'Jh•l1li•l••l1!•llllll1111!1ll•l,lil•1IIH•1111 
GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOC!ATJO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-1761 

$177.30 

AutoPay enrollment 

If I enroll in Auto Pay, I authorize AT&T to pay my bll!monthiy by 
electronically cleducting money from my ~ank account. I can cancel 
authorrzatlon by riotifyingAT&T atwww.att.com or by a,m:1g the 
customer care number listed on my bill. Your enrollment cot,;lcl take 
1-2 billing cyde;; for Auto Pay to take itfect. Continue to submit 
payment until page one ofyourlnvolce reflects that AUtoPay ;ias 
been scheduled. 

Sank Account Holder Signature:-------~ 

Date: ________ _ 



AT&T 

Service activity 

: ..... : Account charges 
--0 

Activity since last bill 

1. Late Payment Fee 

Total for Account charges 

Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. Internet 100M / 20M 
(Prcmotionol Offer) 

2. Static IP 8 

Surcharges & fees 

3. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 
1. Phone International Plus 904.203.7112 

(Promotiano/ Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 
2. Cost Assessment Charge 

3. FL County 911 Service Fee 

4. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 
5. Fl Gross Receipts Tax 

6. FL Local Communications Tax 

7. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

Mar08-Apr07 

Mor30 ,, 

Apr08-May07 

Apr 08- May 07 

Page: 
Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

2of3 

Apr 07, 2020 

300208593 

$9.25 < One-time charge 

$9.25 

$105.00 

$15.00 

$8.40 

$128.40 

$30.00 

$0.73 

$0.40 

$3.81 

$0,BO 

$2.20 

$1.71 

$39.65 

2471.027.290701.01.02.000IXJOO NNN NNNNY 0211 n.0211 n 

1§'.?ii 
~ 



Important information 

Lat~ payment fee 
A !ate payment fee of $9.25 will be assessed if payment Is not received on or 
before the dtJe date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction ele.ctronica lly, you authorize AT&T to 
present an Image copy of your check for payment Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fe.es as identified In the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 
save time a/ld stamps, sign up for AutoPay at attcom/autopay using your 
checking account_ ft's easy, secure, and convenient! 

AT&T U-verseSM TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
© 2020 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

L 

Page: 
Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3 of3 

Apr07,2020 

300208593 



I 

E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park D1stnct 
734 Blanding Blvd 

,...........,_ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A Touchs&,~~~::~_11-:11_ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Account Name Service Address 

Statement Date: 04/13/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
L _______ _J dayelectrtc.corn 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Meter No Multiplier 

"'9054872 ARMSTRONG COO 3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRIGATION 154530783 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next 

Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 
Read Date 

GS Non-Demand 03/10/lOZO 04/08/2020 05/08/10 873 975 102 29 4 

Previous Statement Balance 39.00 
03/30/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 
39.00CR 

~ $ 0.00 
. 

Current Charges Billed 04/13/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 102 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH -$2.96 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

8.29 

23.00 
1.77 
0.85 
2.36 
1.20 
0.34 
0.19 

$ 38.00 

$ 38.00 

$ 4.75 

Clay Electric is showing Concern for Community by lowering the Power Cost Adjustment for members. This one-time 
decrease will average 25% in savings for members. 

Payment• re.ce-lved after 3 pm wm be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full wm 
lnrnra·tate charge·of SS.00-or 5%----crti:he delinquent armrnnt: (wlr!c:hev,ir ls greater) that will be added to·yau,ac~ount.· 

T Tear!tere T 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return th!s portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 147 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Addra:;s Correction: 

11!)11lll1fl111111 1J"l'lldlf11•1lb,,J,11l111•tll•lld1l111•111 
80030·13A"1"147'"" .. AUTO-MJXEO MDC 350 
ARMSTRONG CDO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL33351--4761 

09054872 

Ac:c:ount Number 
·9054872. 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

Return this c:oupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 05/04/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000038000 

I included an a<ldi(lanal amoont 
a, a donation (a ~roject Share 
ta help Uta.e fo need. 

$ 
Pa ment Amount 

Wrtte Ao:aunt ttumber on ched< and 
make paya~\e to: 
Clay E\ectrtc C:<>operative, Inc. 

$ 38.00 

$ 38.00 



0 
rl 

I 

What is Checkout? 

Use the bar code below while you,shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.dayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

1111111111111111111111111111~ I IIIIII I IIIIIIIIIIII II Ill 
7993661445800063716821 35289919 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



rl 

" 0 
0 
0 
0 

Statement Date: 04/13/2020 

734 Blanding Blvd E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Parle District 

,.,.+-.,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATouchsc':~~:;!"~_11-?'I_ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 [ Web Address 
'------------' clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

9082120 ARMSTRONG CDD 3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMENITY CENTER 151835709 100 

Rate - GS From To Approx N<1xt 
Read Date 

Previou5 Present KWH o,y, Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 03/10/2020 04/08/2020 05/08/20 430 

Previous Statement Balance 
03/30/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 04/13/2020 

Energy 
Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 7400 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH -$214.75 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

467 

925.00 
925.00CR 

601.62 
23.00 

128.76 

$ 102.28 

7400 29 255 

$ 0.00 ~ 

Clay Electric is showing Concern for Community by lowering the Power Cost Adjustment for members. This one-time 
decrease will average 25% in savings for members. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following bu5iness day. Billings not pal<! in fuU will 
-i~r abte-<ha~of-$5.00--0r..S%--0f,the delinquent amount,(whkhever ;5-greateF) that--w>IH,e-added to your-ac<:-<>Unt.··

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in />ef""Qn: Bring entire bill With you, 

When Paying By Ma.11: Return thi~ partlon v,ith your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 147 

Keystone Hefghts, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing ,1,ddress Correction: 

911 Emergency Address; 

1•fl11lh•1l1••11•U11 1'11111111••111111•111111•111•111f1l1l!rlll 
80030· 13A"1 "147' ....... AUTO .. M!XED MOC 350 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 •4761 

09082120 

Account Number 

9082120 
Phone Number 

(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your p<1yment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 05/04/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000856005 

I included an aoomanal amoont 
a, a donation to Proj"ct Sh,.,.e 
to help too,e In need. 

$ 
Pa"ment ""'ount 

Wri,e Account Number on che<k and 
make p;,yable to: 
Clay Elcctrk Cooperatlll'e, fnc. 

$ 856.00 

$ 856.00 



N 

I 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer ne;Jr you. Only cash wilt 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelecttic.com 

Convenience fee of S 1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

IIII IIII Ill II I IIII II I IIIII I Ill I IIIIII I II 111111111111111 
799366144580006371682135562398 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

,;..,.+.,___ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 ATouchc:~;:~~~-lldl_ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Account Name Ser.ice Address 

Statement Date: 04/13/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
L _______ _j daye!E"ctric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Meter No Multiplier 

9082351 ARMSTRONG COD 705 TYNES BLVD IRRIGATION 152055950 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next Previous 

Read Date 
Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 03/10/2020 04/08/2020 05/08/20 5 29 0 

Previous Statement Balance 27.00 

03/30/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 
27.00CR 

~ $ 0.00 . 

Current Charges Billed 04/13/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 1 KWH 
R.A Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 05/04/2020 

Total Amounfoue--

0.08 

23.00 

0.02 

0.59 

1.65 
0.92 

0.24 

0.50 

Non·Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH -$.03 } ~;, ' ., __ :~ ~, 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electnc ~ -4 l~.. $"°3~0-• 

$ 27.00 

S 27.00 

Clay Electnc 1s showing Concern for Commumty by lowenng theJ.110 r Cost "Ad1Js~'Z{ft q;f rriembers. Th1s one-time 
ilf'"''/?1>•~; 

decrease will average 25% m s~~ for members. d .: 
------- t. . ..,.,. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. IIHling:; not paid tn full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wilt be added to your account. 

- ··----- --~----•---------· --YTeartter.. Y·· --------· 

When Paying in Per..Oll: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 147 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mai!ing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

1•d•1ll1•1l1•111•1p•111ul'l1111Hml•111111•111•1" 11l111•1II 
80030·13A"1•14r•••AUTO'"MIXED AAOC 350 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 •4761 

09082351 

Account Number 

9082351 

Phone Number 

(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 05/04/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000027003 

J \ndUded an additional am<>urn: 
a, a donat,on to Project Sham 
to help t!>o,e in need. 

$ 
Po'-'ment Amc~nt 

Write Account Number M check and 
make payable to: 
Clay El<>ctrk Cooperaci=, Inc. 

$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below white you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

IIIIIIIIIII IIIIIII IIIIIIIII Ill I IIIIII I II 111111111111111 
799366144580006371682135564709 R 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful p;;iyment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
321-558·6500 

SILLTO' ','' ~,.,, I 

ACCT# 110059797 
Atmsuong coo 
GMS-SF, LLC 
Attn: Patti Powers 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 

Sunrise, FL 33351 

INVOICE 
DATE: - --'11J1/i0ia. 

INVOICE #/ ARMCDD0320N 

MENDOR C : ' ', DESCRIPTION ! ' AMOUNT ' 
Tape for flyer distribution 16.34 

Subtotal S 16.34 

! Please include the the account # 110059797 on your check 
;Plea,se send all payments to our new address: sa-----------T""o"r"A"L"'o"u"e-,"•---s==1c6c'3e4s=, 
i2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
!Orlando, FL 32835 Make all checks payable to 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 

!f you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Melinda Archer 
m_9_rcher@everqreen-lm.com 



Page _1_ of ____ 2 ___ _ 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 

2100 S Hiawassee Rd I Orlando, FL 32835 

0 Association 0 Vendor 

Name and No. of Association: 

OAK LEAF COMMONS 

lynzi Chambers 

Authorized by: 

Approved by: 

Evergreen 

Tape for flyer 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

distribution Special Events 

3/23/2020 

3.23.2020 

ASAP 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

16.34 

TOTALDUE_Sc._ ____ 1_6~.3_4_ 




	Board Letter
	Audit Committee Agenda
	Audit Criteria
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the May 14, 2020 Meeting
	IV.	Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2019 Draft Audit Report
	V.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-07, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt
	VI.	Ratification of Addendum to Agreement with Viewpoint Security & Protection Agency
	VII.	Ratification of CCUA Service Letter for Additional Irrigation
	VIII.	Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Fiscal Year 2020 Auditing Services
	IX. B.	District Engineer – Ratification / Consideration of Requisitions
	D.	Facility Manager - Report
	X.	Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 1
	XII. A. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2020
		B.	Check Register



